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i

Accounting Officer’s Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to maintain
adequate accounting records and is responsible for the content and integnity of the financial statements and
related financial information included in this report. 1t is the responsbllity of the accounting officer to ensure
that the financia! statements fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the eng of the financial
year and the results of its operations and cash flows for the period then ended. The extemnal auditors are
responsible for reporting on the fair presentation of the financial statements and related financial information.

The financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practices (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122 (3)
of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003).

The financlal statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported
by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of intemnal financial
control, established by the municipality and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control
environment. To enable the accounting officer o meet these responsibilities, the accounting officer seis
standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or financial statements in a cost effective
manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework,
effective accounting proceduras and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk.
Thesa controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employees are required to maintain the
highest ethical standards in ensuring the municipality's business is conducted in a manner that in all
reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on
identifying, assessing, managing and menitoring all known forms of risk across the municipality. While
operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that
appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within
predetermined procedures and constraints.

The accounting officer is of the apinion, based on the information and explanations given by management,
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on
for the preparation of the financial statements, However, any system of internal financial control can provide
only reasecnable, and not absolute, assurance against material misstatemnent or financial statements.

The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality’s cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2014 and, in
the light of this review and the current financial position, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has access
to adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future,

The financlal statemenis are prepared on the basis that the municipality is a going concerm and that the
municipality has neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of the
municipality.

The extemal auditors are responslble for auditing & Reporting on the municipality's financial statement.

Although the accounting officer is primarily responsible for the financlal affalrs of the municipailly, he is
supported by the municipality's auditors.

Accounting Officer

29 August 2014
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Accounting Officer's Report

The accounting officer submits his report for the year ended 30 June 2014.

1

Review of activities

Main business and operations

Breede Valley Municipality is situated in the Waestern Cape Province, 120 km north-east of Cape
Town. Included in its boundaries are Worcester, Rawsonville, De Dooms and Touwsriver and
sumrounding rural areas. It covers 3833 sq. km and is home to around 166 825 people.

The municipality is set between three mountain ranges, incorporating some of the most valuable
and ferlile agricullural land in the country. The area is endowed with a diverse culiural history,
regional accessibility and unique natural beauty that attract a great number of tourists.

The operating resuits for the year were pleasing for the following reasons; the financia! position of
the municipality is described to be sound, with an accumulated surplus of R 1,625,002,277 al year-
end,

Net Surplus of the municipality is R 66,553,138 (2013: Restated surplus R 44.915,281). The
overall summarised operating resulis for the Murnicipality in comparison to the approved budget
are shown in the Statement of Financial Performance and also reflects a summary of income and
expenditure. The segmental operaling results are shown in Appendix G (A2) to the Financial
Statements.

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable 1o a
going concem. This basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and
that the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments
will oceur in the ordinary course of business. The solvency analyses show that the assets cover
the liabilities by 370.79% (2013: 370.89%). The coverage indicates that the Municipality operate’s
a5 a going concermn.

Subsequent events

1. During July 2014 movable assets to the value of R 381,868 was acquired from Worcester
Agricuttural Assoctation (Kleinpiasie) of which an settlement amount of R 20,000 was paid by the
municipality.

2. regular expenditure was condoned at the Council mesting held on the 26th August 2014,

3. A setilement agreement for the contingent asset of SARS regarding the dispute with SARS
regarding VAT has been reached.

Accounting policies

The financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the prescribed Standards of
Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP) Issued by the Accounting Standards Board
as the prescribed framework by National Treasury.

Borrowlings, Investments and Cash

The accounting officer may after approval of Council exercise all the powers of the municipality to
borrow money, as he considers appropriate needs. Interest-bearing debt did not Increase in the
year ended 30 June 2014 to finance the Municipality'’s infrastructure capital programme. In the
financial year ended 30 June 2014, the Municipality redeemed interest-bearing debt of R
27,973,367. The interest paid on borrowings as percentage of total expenditure is 3.84% (2013:

3.87%).
5
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Borrowings, lnvestments and Cash {continued)

Investment as 30 June 2014 amounted to R 85,000,000 (2013: R 30,000,000). Investments and
cash and cash equivalents increased by R 151,988,865 to R 167,173,774.

Additional information regarding loans, investments and cash and cash equivalents is provided in
notes 6, 12, 13 and Appendix A to the Financial Statements,

Capital expenditure

The capital expenditure Ineurred during the year amounted fo R 127,824 963
{(2013: R 107,618,450) which represented 90.01% (2013: 78%) of the approved capital budget, R
142,011,455 (2013: R 138,345,278). A complete analysis of capital expenditure {budgeted and
actual} per functional area Is included in Appendix J{A5), while Appendix B contains detall
according to asset class. More delails regarding external loans used to finance fixed assels are
shown in Appendix A.

Cash flow anaiysis

Cash generated from operating activiles increased from R 122,488,424 to R 161,627,108 in
2014.

Summary of net cash flows

2014 2013
R R

Cash from operating activities 161 627 108 122 488 424
Cash from investing activities (173 152 279) (91 657 6897)
Cash from financing activities (28 289 920) 25498 164
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash

equivalenis (39 B15 091) 56 328 891
Credit rating

The Entity was rated by Moody's Investor Services during the previous financial year. Thelr rating
and outlook for the Municipality was a Baa1.za rating due to the negative outiock on South Africa
sovereign rafing. Te monitor our credit rating and capacity for fong-term financing we consider
various qualitative and quantitative factors, At 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014, the current ratio
was 1.71:1 and 1.53:1 respectively. This reflects a slight decrease in the ratlo.

Accounting Officer

The accounting officer of the municipality during the year under review of this report is as follows:

Name Natlonality
G.F. Matthyse (employed March 201 2) South African
Auditors

Auditor-General of South Africa will continue in office for the next financlal period.
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2014

Figures in Rands Note(s) 2014 2013
Restated
Assets
Current Assets
Short term investments 6 85 000 000 30 000 000
Current portion of long-term receivables 7 2 240 695 1 885 281
Inventories 8 29 108 041 27 545 837
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions 9 25 786 748 16 933 419
VAT receivable 10 7500 118 5418610
Consumer debtors 11 62 912 431 66 928 344
Cash and cash equivalents 12 82173774 121 988 865
294 722 807 272 700 356
Non-Current Assets
Investment property 2 8 366 000 2 543 100
Property, plant and equipment 3 1 870696 671 1819 304 855
Intangible assets 4 5221314 4 936 680
Heritage assets 5 36 9568 B50 16 402 072
Long-term receivables 7 9 246 316 10 167 703
1930 499 151 1860 354 510
Total Assets 2225221 958 2133 054 866
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Current portion of long term liabilities 13 26 468 185 28 503 504
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 14 50 409 982 22 636 050
Current portion of employee benefits 16 20 420 652 18 801 394
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 18 91 750 538 86 707 478
Consumer deposits 19 3308 208 3 094 624
192 357 575 150 743 050
Non-Current Liabilities
Long term liabilities 13 228 173 036 254 641 231
Non-current provisions 16 25 880 078 29 856 967
Non-current portlon of employee benefits 16 1563 718 992 130 745 669
407 772 106 415 243 867
Total Liabilities 600 129 681 574 986 917

Neot Assets

Reserves
Accumulated surpius
Total Net Assets

1625092 277

1558 067 948

1625 092 277

1 558 067 949

1625092 277

1 558 067 949
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Statement of Financial Performance

Ve B TS
disie ~Fi- G g

2013 Figures in Rands Note(s) 2014
Restated Actual
Revenue
410 699 460 Revenue from exchange transactions 434 523 022
410 147 900 Service charges 21 431 008 897
11430 816 Rental Income 25 11 540284
4 394 905 Income from agency services 5225101
562 145 Property rates - penalties imposed and collection 779100
2 822 657 Licences and permits 2 759893
(31 995 912) Revenue foragone (35 430 587)
5330 870 Other Income 26 6 475 861
8 006 079 Finance income 23 12 164 473
282 262 628 Revenue from non-exchange transactions 355 758 400
91 981 669 Property rates 20 86 015 628
19 596 871 Fines 52 035 143
170 684 088 Government grants and subsidies 22 207 707 719
692 862 088 Total Revenue 790 281 512
Expenditure
(188 608 845) Employee related costs 28 (198 841 515)
{12 823 082) Remuneration of councillors 23 (13 693 297)
(4111 479) Bad debts 30 -
(68 962 736) Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 31 {68 660 087)
{1716 129) Rehabilitation 37 (1761 561 )i
(196 840 B831) Bulk purchases 32 (207 240 966)
{25 261 052) Finance costs 33 (28 637 978)
{210 531) Collection costs (198 886)
{45 473 088) Repairs and maintenance (47 050 677)
(7 291 207) Contracted services 35 (7 665 612)
(27 600) Grants and subsidies paid 36 (131 600)
{28 837 070) Contributions to (from) debtors impairment, employee 37 (78 044 710)
beneiit obligation and leave payment accrual
{73 358 730) General Expenses 27 {84 10D 352)
{653 622 380) Total Expenditura (746 027 241)
732 015 Gains on dispusat of assels 480 991
4 743 558 Fair value adjustments 24 21817 876
44 915 281 Surplus (deficit) for the year 66 553 138
Attributable to;
44 915 281 Surplus (deficit) for the year 66 553 138
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Staternent of Changes In Net Assets

- '

Note{s) Houslng Accumulated Total net
Development Surplus assetls
_Flgures In Rand Fund
Balance at 30 June 2012 2533849 1503550998 1506 084 847
Movement for the year {2 533 849) {5818 205) (8 452 054.00)
- 1497632793 1497632793

Prior prior period errors: Assets 4313 (300 501) (300 501)
Prior prior period errors: Land fil site 43.43 15 898 277 15 898 277
Prior prior period errors: Heritage asset 4313 {414 979) {414 979)
Balance 30 June 2012 restated - 1512 815 580 1 512 B15 590
Surplus for the year 44 438 414 44 438 414
Cther income 336 754 336 754
Prior period errors: Assets £3.13 {4 000} (4 O00)
Prior period errors: Debtors 43.13 2 957 689 2 957 689
Prior period errors: Assets 43.13 16 574 16 574
Priot period errors: Land fill Site 4313 {2 470 039) (2 470 039)
Prior period errors: Heritage assel 43,13 {23 033) (23 033}
Movement for the year - 0 -
Balance at 30 June 2013 - 1558 067 949 1 558 067 949
Surplus Deficlt for the year 66 553 138 66 5653 138
Other income 471190 471 190
Movement for the year 0 0
Balance at 30 June 2014 1625092277 1625082 277
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Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rands Note(s) 2014 2013
Restated
Cash flows from operating activitios
Cash receipts from services and rate payers 6517441935 481220530
Cash receipts from govemment and other grants 235 481 651 169 597 817
Finance income: investing activities 23 9427 895 5 696 890
Finance income: outstanding debtors 23 2736578 2309189
Cash paid to employees (215376 190) (204 149 789)
Cash paid to suppliers (359315 183) (306 897 561)
Grants paid 36 (131 600) (27 600)
Finance cost 33 (28 637 978) (25 261 052)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 38 161 627 108 122 488 424
Cash flows from investing activitles
Proceeds on disposal investment property 2 1 353 400 -
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 3 (122 600 327) (107 095 250)
Proceeds on disposal property, plant and equipment 3 3101 452 3708917
Acquisition of intangible assets 4 (672 778) (623 777)
(Increase)/decrease in investments 6 (55 000 000) 5 000 000
Decrease/(increase) in non-current recelvables 7 565 973 7 262 413
Net cash from investing activities (173152 279) (91 657 697)
Cash flows from financing activities
Loans raised (redeemed) 13 (28 503 504) 25 269 379
Movement in consumer Deposits 19 213 584 228 785
Net cash from financing activities (28289920) 25408 164
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (39 815 081) 56 328 891
Cash at the beginning of the year 121 988 865 65 659 874
Cash at the end of the year 12 82173774 121 988 865

10
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014

Accounting Policies L

1, Presentation of Annual Financlal Statements

The annual financlal statements have been prepared In accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directions, Issued by the Accounting Slandards Board in
accordance wilh Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statements have been prepered on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with histarical
cost convention as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise. They are presented in South African Rand. All
figures have been rounded to the nearest Rand.

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses were not offset, except where offsetting is either required or permitted by a Standard
of GRAP.

A summary of the significant accounting pollcies are disclosed below.

These accounting pelicies are cansistent with the previous period, except far the changes set out in the note - Ghangss to
the annual financial statements.

1.1 Going concern assumption

These annual financial statements have been prepared based on the expectation that the municipality will continge to
operate as a going concern for at least the next 12 months.

1.2 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements, managerment is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts represented in the annual inancial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and the
application of judgement Is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual resulls in the future could differ from these estimates
which may be material to the annual financia! statements. Significant judgements include:

Receivables

The municipality assesses Its receivables for impairment at the end of each reporiing period. In determining whether an
impairment loss should be recorded in surplus or deficii, the municipality makes judgements as to whether there is observable
data indicating a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial asset.

The impairment for frade and other receivables is based on a historic payment ratlo per consumer.
Fair value estimation

The carrying value fess impairment provision of short term trade receivables and payables are assurned to approximate thelr
fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current markel inlerest rate that is available to the municipality for similar financial instruments.

The fair value of long term receivables Is estimated by discounting the future contracted cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the municipality for similar financial assets.

Impairment tesling

Value in use of cash and non-cash generaling assels

The municipality reviews and tests the carrying value of assels when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. If there are indications that impairment may have occurred, the remaining service
potential of the asset is determined. The mos! appropriate approach selected {o determine the remaining service potential is
dependant on the availabifity of data and the nature of the impairment.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014 S

Accounting Policies

1.2 Slgnificant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty {continued)

Provisions

Landfill sites

The provision for rehabiiitation of the {andfill site is recognised as and when the environmental liabilily arises. The provision is
calculated by a qualified environmental engineer. The provision represents the net present value of the expected future cash
flows to rehabilitate the landfill site at year-end. To the extent that the obligations relate to an asset, it is capitallsed as part of
the cost of those assets. Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are charged 1o
the Statement of Financial Performance,

Additional disclosure of these estimates are included in note 15 Pravision.

Staif loave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to coliective agreements. Provision is made ior the full cost of accrued leave
liability al reporting date. This accrual will be realised as employees take leave or when employment |s terminated.

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the Information avallable. Additional disclosure of
these estimates of provisions are Included in note - Provisions.

Post retirement benefits

The present value of the post retirement medical obligation and long service awards depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost {income)
inclide the discount rate, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, moriality rates and future pension
Increases. Due to the long-term nature of these pians, such estimates are subject to significant unceriainty. Any changes in
these assumptions will impact on the carrying amount of employee benefits.

Other key assumptions for employee benefits are based on current market conditions. Additionai information is disclosed in
Note - Employee Benefits.

Effective interest rate

The municipality used the prime rate to discount future cash flows.

Allowance for impaiment

For recelvables an impairment loss is recognised in surplus and deficit when there Is objective evidence that It Is Impaired. The
impairment is measured as the diflerence between the receivables carrying amount and the present vaiue of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate, computed at initial recognition.

Intangible assets

The usefut lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation. Management considers the impact of technology,

availability of capital funding, service requirements and required return on assets to delermine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annuai Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014

Accounting Policies

1.2 Significant jJudgements and sources of estimation uncertainfy (continued)
Property, plant and equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's estimation. Infrastructure's useful lives are
based on technical estimates of the practical useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical
knowledge of the Infrastruciure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings management considers the
impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service requirements and required return on assets 1o determine the
optimum useful life expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based on
management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their usetul lives, and In what condition they will
be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumplions regarding useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment;

- The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets avaflable for sale in the active
market. Discussions with people within the specific industry were also heid to determine useful lives,

- Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and useful life of infrastructure assets.

The municipality referred to buiidings in other municipal areas to determing the usefut life of buildings. The
municipality also consulted with engineers to support the usetul life of buildings, with specific reference o the structural
design of buildings.

Revenue Recongnition - Fines

The Accounting policy on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the
conditions under which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

in making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 8:
Revenue from Exchange Transactions and GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transaclions along with IGRAP 1:
Applying the probabillity test on initial recognition of Revenue. The basic principles used and the assumptions made relating to
traffic fines Is disclosed in the accounting policy for Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.

1.3 Investment property

Investment property is property (Jand or & building - or part of a building - or both} heid to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both, rather than for:

a use in the production or supply of goods or services; or

. administrative purposes; or

. gsale In the ordinary course of operations.

Investment property is recognised as an asset when, it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that
are associated with the investment property will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value can be measured reliably.

investmerit property is initially recognised at cost. Transaclion costs are included in the initial measurement.

The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at the date of completion.

Transfers are made to or from investmenlt property anly when there is a change in use. From a transfer from investment
property to owner occupled property {property, plant and equipment), the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair
value at the date of change in use. If owner oceupled property becomes an invesiment property, the entity accounts for such
praperty in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of change In use.

Where Investment praperty is acquired at no cest, or for a nominal cost, its cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition.
Costs include costs incurred initially and costs incurred subsequently to add to, or fo replace a part of, or service a proparty. Ha

replacernent part is recognised in the carrying amount of the investment property, the carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised.
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Annual Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2014

Accounting Policies

1.3 Investment property (continued)

Fair value

Subsequent to initial measurement investment property is measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment property refiects market conditions at the reporting date.

A gain or ioss arising from a change in falr value is included in net surplus or deficit for the period in which il arises.

If the municipaiity determines that the fair value of an investment property under construction is not reliably determinable but
expects the fair value of the property to be refiably measurable when construction is complete, it measures that investment
property under construction at cost until either its fair vaiue becomes reliably determinable or construction is completed
{whichever is earller). If the municipality determines that the fair value of an investment property {other than an investment
property under canstruction) is not refiably determinable on a continuing basis, the municipality measures that investment
property using the cost model {as per the accounting policy on property, plant and equipment). The residual value of the
investment property is then assumed to be zero. The municipality applies the cost mode! (as per the accounting policy on
property, plant and equipment) until disposal of the investment property,

Once the municipality becomes able to measure reliably the fair value of an Investment property under construction that has
previously been measured at cost, it measures that property at its fair vaiue. Once construction of that property is complete, it
is presumed that fair value can be measured reliably. If this is not the case, the property Is accounted for using the cost model
in accordance with the accounting policy on Property, plant and equipment.

The municipality used a valuation expert namely De Kock Lloyd to determine the fair value at the reporting date.

Investment praperty is derecognised when there is a disposal or no future economic benefits or service polential are to be
derived from the property. All gains and losses, which result from the derecognition, are recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performarnice.

1.4 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, rental 1o others, or for administratlve purposes, and are expected to be used during
more than one peried.

The cost of an item of properly, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
- it Is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the
municipality; and
= the cost or tair vaiue of the ltem can be measured reffably.

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognised at cost at the acquisition date.

The cost of an item of properly, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs atlributable to bring the asset 1o the
facation and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted In arriving at the cost. The cost alsa includes the neccesary costs of dimantling and removing the asset
and restoring the site on which it is located.

Where an assel is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost is
deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is Initially measured at fair value (the cost}, unfess the
tair value of neither the asset received nor the asset given up is reliably measurable. If the acquired item is not measured at fair
value, it's cost is measured at the carrying amount of the asset given up.

When significant components of an itern of property, plant and equipment have ditferent useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items {major componenis) of property, plant and eguipment.

Costs include cosis incurred initially 10 acquire or construct an Hem of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred
subseguently 10 add lo, replace part of, or service it. if a replacement cost is recognised in the casryling amount of an ftern of
property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
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Accounting Policies

1.4 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it Is located is also
included in the cost of property, plant and equipment, where the municipality is obligated to incur such expenditure, and where
the obligation arises as a result of acquiring the asset or using it for purposes other than the production of inventories.

Recognition of costs In the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the jtem is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Major spare pars and stand by equipment which are expected to be used for more than one period are included in property,
plant and equipment. In addition, spare parts and stand by egulpment which can only be used in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment are accounted for as property, piant and equipment.

Maljor inspection costs which are a condilion of continuing use of an item of property, plant and equipment and which meet the
recognition criteria above are included as a replacement in the cost of the item of property, plant and equipment. Any remaining
inspection costs from the previous inspection are derecognised.

Properly, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the municlpality replaces parts of an assel, il derecognises the part of the asset being replaced and capitalises the new
component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future £Conomic
benefits associated with the assel.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight line basis over their expected useiul lives to their estimated
residual value.Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount.

The useful lives of ilems of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

liem Average useful life
Infrastructure

. Roads and Paving 5- 80 years

+  Pedestrian Malls 20 years

. Electricity 5 - 25 years

=  Water 15 - 100 years
=  Sewerage 15 - 75 years
+  Housing 20 - 100 years
. Langiill sites 5- 55 years

«  Cementeries 25 - 60 years
Community

. Buildings 10 - 100 years
. Recreational facilities 15-100 years
«  Securily 3- 25 years
Other assels

+  Furniture and fixtures 2 - 20 years

«  Specialised property, plant and equipment § - 20 years

= Other equipment 5 - 20 years

»  Computer hardware 3-10years

«  Watercralt 3 - 10 years

= Other items of plant and equipment 3 - 20 years

. Bins and containers 5-15 years

« |ibrary books 1-5years
Transporl assets

»  Other vechicles 5- 30 years

»  Specialist vehicles 5 - 30 years

The residual value, useful [fe and depreciation method of each asset are reviewed at the end of each reporting date. If the
expectations differ from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimale.

Reviewing the useful iife of an asset on an annuzl basis does not require the municipality to amend the previous estimate
uniess expectations differ from the previous estimate.
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1.4 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The depreciation charge for each period is recognised in surplus or deficit untess it Is included in the carrying amount of
another asset,

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic
benefits or service poteniial expected from the use of the asssi.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficht when
the ftem is derecagnised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

1.5 Site restoration and dismantling cost

The municipality has an obligation to dismantle, remove and restore items of property, plant and equipment. Such
obligations are referrad o as ‘decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities’. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment includes the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located, the obligation for which the municipality incurs either when the ltem is acquired or as a consequence of having
used the item during 2 particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

If the related asset Is measurad using the cost model:

{a} subjectto (b), changes in the liability are added to, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the current
period;

(b} If adecrease in the liability exceeds the camrying amount of the asset, the excess is recognised [mmediately in
surplus or daficit; and

(c} if the adjustment results in an addition to the cost of an asset, the munigipality considers whether this is an
indication that the new carrying amount of the assel may not be fully recoverable. If it is such an indication, the
assel is fested for impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service amount, and any
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with the accounting policy on impairment of cash-generating assets
and/or impairment of non-cash-generating assets.

1.6 Intangible assets

An asset is identifiable if it either:

*  isseparable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the municipatity and sold, transferred, licensed,
rented or exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract, identifiable assets or liabiiity,
regardiess of whether the municipality Intends 1o do so; or

= arises from binding arrangements (including rights from contracts), regardiess of whether those rights are
transferable or separable from the municipality or from other rights and obligations.

A binding arrangement describes an arrangement that confers similar rights and obligations on the parties to it as if it were in
the form of a contract.

An intangible asset is recognised when:

- it Is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that are attribulable 10 the asset will

flow to the municlpality; and

»  the cost or fair value can be measured reliably.
The municipality assesses the probability of expected future economic benefits or service potential using reasonable and
suppontable assumptions that represent management's best estimate of the set of economic conditions that will exist over the
useful life of the asset.
Intangible assets are inltially recognised at cost.
Where an intangible asset is acquired at no cost, or for & nominal cost, ils cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Expenditure on research (or on the research phase of an internal project) is recognised as an expense when it is incurred.
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[ T

1.6 Intangible assets {(continued)

An Intanglble asset arlsing from development (or from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised when:
« ltis technically feasible to complete the asset so that It will be available for use or sale;

there Is an intention {o complete and use or sell it;

there is an ability to use or sell it;

it will generate probable future economic benefils or service potential;

there are available technical, financial and other resources 1o complete the development and to use or sell the

asset; and

= the expenditure atirbutable to the assel during its development can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date and any
changes are recognised as & change in accounting estimate in the Statement of Financial Perlormance.

Reassessing the uselul fife of an intangible asset with a finite useful life after it was classified as indefinite is an indicator that
the assel may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impairment and the remaining carrying amount is amortised over
its useful life.

Internally generated brands, mastheads, publishing titles, customer lists and items similar in substance are nol recognised as
intangible assets.

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis to their estimated residual values, as
follows:

iem Useful life
Computer software 3-5vyears

Intangible assets are derecognised:
«  ondisposal; or
= when no future economic benefits or service potential are expected from its use or disposal,

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset is determined as the diference between the net disposal
proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the intangible asset. Such difference Is recognised in surplus or deficit when the
intangible asset is derecognised.

1.7 Herllage assets

Heritage assets are assets that have a cuitural, environmental, historical, natural, scientlfic, technological or artistic significance
and are held indefinitely for the benelit of present and fulure generations.

An impairment loss of a cash-generating asset Is the amount by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

Recognition

The municipality recognises a heritage asset as an asset when It is prabable that future economic benglits or service potential
associated with the asset will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value can be measured rellably.

Where the municipaiity holds a heritage asset, but on initial recognition it does not meet the recognition criteria because it
cannot be reliably measured, information on such a heritage asset is disclosed in note - Heritage assets.

initial measurement
Herilage assets are Initially recognised cosL.

Where a heritage asset is acquired at no cost, or for a nominal cost, its cost is its fair value as at the date of acqulsition.
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1.7 Heritage assels (continued)
Subsequent measurement

Heritage assets are not depreciated based on their nature, however the municipality assesses al each reporting date whether
there is a need for impairment.

The class of heritage assets are carrled at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Impalrment

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there |s an indication that a heritage asset may be impaired. if any
:g:!;:ndicaﬁon exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount or the recaverable service amount of the heritage
Transfers

Transfers from heritage assets are only made when the particular asset no longer meets the definition of a heritage asset.
Transters to heritage assets are only made when the asset meels the definition of a heritage asset.

Derecognition

Heritage assets are derecognised on disposal, ar when no fulure economic benefits or service potential are expected from its
use or disposal.

The gain or lass arising from the derecognition of a heritage asset is determined as the difference betwsen the net disposal
proceeds, it any, and the carrying amount of the herilage assel. Such difference is recognised in surplus or deflgit when the
heritage assel is deracognised.

1.8 Financial instruments

A financial instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entily and a financial fiability or a residual
interest of anather entity.

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include recelvables {both from exchange transactions
and non-exchange transactions), cash and cash eguivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and non-
axchange transactions).

Classification

The municipality has the following types of financial assets (ciasses and category) as reflected on the fage of the Statement of
Financial Position or in the notes therelo:

Class Category
Long term receivables Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Receivables from exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Receivables from non-exchange transaclions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash eguivalents Financial asset measured at amortised cost

The municipality has the following types of financial liabilities {classes and category) as reflected on the face of the Statement
of Financfal Position or in the notes thereto:

Class Category
Long term liabilities Financial liability measured a1 amortised cost
Payables from exchangs transactions Financlal fiabllity measured at amorlised cost
Payables from non-exchange iransactions Financial Bability measured al amoriised cost
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1.8 Flnancial instruments (continued}
Initial recognition

The municipality recognises a financial asset or a financial liabiiity in its Statement of Financial Position when the municipality
becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The municipality recognises financial assets using trade dale accounting.

Upon initial recognition the municipality classifies financial instruments or their component parts as a financial liability, financial
asset or residual interest In conformity with the substance of the contractual arrangement and 10 the extent that the instrument
salisfies the definitions of a financial iability, a financiat asset or a residual intarest.

initia! measurement of financlal assets and financial liabllities

The municipality measures a financial asset and financial labifity, other than those subsequently measures at fair value,
iniially at its iair value plus transaction cosls that are directly attributable to the acqulsition or Issue of the financial asset or
financia} Nability.

The municipality measures all other financial assets and financial liabilites initially at fair value.
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1.8 Financial instruments (continued)
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financiat liabilities

The municipality measures all financial assets and financial fiabilities after initial recognition using the fottowing categories:
s  Financial instrumants at fair value.
«  Financial insiruments at amortised cost.
¢  Financial instruments at cost.

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial fiability Is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liabifity is
measured at initial recognilion minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
Intarest method of any difference between that initlal amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction {directly or
through the use of an allowance account) for impairment or uncollectibality in the case of & financial asset.

Fair value measurement considerations

The fair values of quoted investrments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active {and for
uniisted securities}, the municipality establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm's
length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option
pricing madels making maximum use of market inputs and relying as litile as possible on entity-specitic inputs.

Short-term recelvables and payables are not discounled where the initial credit perfod granted or received is consistent with
terms used in the public sector, either through established practices or legislation.

Gains and losses

A gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of a financial asset or financial liability measured at fair value is
recognised in surpius or deficlt,

For financial assets and financial liabillties measured at amortised cost or cost, a gain or foss is recognised in surplus or deficit
when the financial asset or financial Hability is derecognised or impaired, or through the amortisation process,

impairment and uncollectability of financial asssls
All financial assets measured al amortised cost, or cost, are subject to impairment review.

The municlpality assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there s any objective evidence that a financial asget or
group of financial assets is impaired.

For amounts due to the municipallty, significant financial ditficulties of the receivable, probability that the receivable will enter
bankrupley and default of payments are all considered indicators of impairment.

Financial assels measured al amortised cost;

If there is objective evidence that an impafrment Joss on financial assets measured at amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of the loss Is measured as the difference between the assel's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit iosses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's originaf
effective interes! rate. The camying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the
loss is recognised in surplus or deficit.

It In a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impalrment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting an
allowance account. The reversal does not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the amortised
cost would have been had the Impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment Is reversed. The amount of the
reversal is recognised in surplus or deficil.

Where financial assets are impaired through the use of an aliowance account, the amount of the loss is recognised in surplus
or delicit within operating expenses. When such financlal assets are written off, the write off is made agalinst the relevant
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amolints previously written off are credited agalnst operating expenses.

Financial assets measured al cost:
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1.8 Financlal Instrumenis {continued)

If there Is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an invesiment in a residual interest that is not
measured at fair value because ils fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment foss Is measured as
the difference batween the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated fulure cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are no! reversed.

Trade and other receivables
Consumer debtors

Consumer debtors are recognised Initially at cost and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of consumer debtors is established when there is objective
gvidence that the municipality wili not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original ferms of the receivables.
Significant financial ditiicuities of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptey or financial recrganisation, and
defaull or delinquency in payments {more than 30 days overdue) are considered indicators that the consumer debtor is
impaired. The amount af the provision is the difterence between the asset's carrying amount and the preseni value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the vse
of an allowance account, and the amount of the deficit is recognised in the Slatement of Financial Performance. When a
consumer debtor is uncollectabla, it is written off apainst the allowance account for consumer debtors. Subsecuent recoveries
of amounts previously written-off are cradited against the Statement of Financial Performance.

Housing selling schemes, Housing Personnel, Welfare, Recreational and Land sales

in respect of the above loans a provision for impairment is made on the same basis as the current portion included in
consumer dabtors, being the payment rate.

Other debtors

Cther deblors consist among others of various deblors and / or suspense accounts with debit balances such as Housing board
subsidies, Government subsidies, Interest receivabie, VAT, Recoverable expenses, Prepaid expenses, Insurance claims and
various other deblors / suspense accounls with debit balances. These aferementionad debtors / suspense accounts are
assessed Individually for impairment to ensure that no objective avidence exists that these deblors are irrecoverable. Should
an individuat debtor or group of debtors and or suspense account be regarded as irrecoverable, a provision for impairment is
made.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liguid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value. The municipalily categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets: [oans and receivables,

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand deposits held on call with banks
and investments in financial instruments, net of bank overdrafts and excluding fixed deposits.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directiy attributable 1o the acguisition and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which is the inilial carrying amount, less repayments,
plus interest.

Financial liabilities and consumer deposits

The municipality measures al! financial liabilities including trade and other payables, at amortised cost using the effective
inlerest rate method. Financial liabilities include borrowings, other non-current lizbilities {excluding provisions) and trade and
other payables (excluding provisions). interest-beating external foans and bank overdrafis are recorded net of direct issue
casts. Finance charges, including premiums payable, are accounted for on an accrual basis,
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1.8 FInancial instruments (continued)
Derecognition
Financial assets

The municipality derecognises a financial asset only when:

=  the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are settled or waived;

. the municipality transters 10 another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset; or

¢ the municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assel, has
transterred control of the asset to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the assel in its
entirgty to an unrelated third party, and is able 1o exercise that abifity unilateraily and without needing to impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the municipality:
- derecognises the asset; and
- recognises separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

The carrying amount of the transferred asset is allocated between the rights or obifgations retained and those transferred on
the basis of their relative fair values at the transfer date. Newly created rights and obligations are measured at thair fair values
at that date. Any difference between the consideration recelved and the amolmnis recognised and derecognised is recognised
in surplus or deficit in the period of the transier.

On derecognition of a financial asset In its entirety, the difierence between the carrying amount and the sum of the
conslderation received is recognised in surplus or deficit,

Financlal liabilities

The municipatity removes a financial tiability {or a part of a financial liability) from its Statement of Financial Position when it is
extinguished - i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, expires or waived.

An exchange between an existing borrower and lender af debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as
having extinguished the originat financial lizbility and a new financlal liabllity is recognised. Similarly, & substantfal modification
of the terms of an existing financial liability or a part of it is accountad for as having extinguished the original financial liability
and having recognised a new financial liability.

The differance between the carrving amount of 2 financial liability {or part of a financial llability) extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, inciuding any non-cash assels transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in
surplus or deficit. Any liabilities thet are walved, forgiven or assumed by another entity by way of a non-exchange ransaction
are accounted for in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revente from Non-exchange Transactions {Taxes and
Transfers).

1.8 Leases

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantiafly all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is
classified as an operating lease if it does not transier substantially all the risks and rewards Incidental to ownership.

When a lease includes both land and bullding elements, the municipality assesses the classlfication of each element
separately.
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1.9 Leases {continued)

Finance leases - lessee

Finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position at amounts equal to the fair value
of the leased property or, If lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is
included in the Statemment of Financial Position as a finance lease obligation.

In discounting the lease payments, the municipality uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments to the fair
value of the asset plus any direct costs incuired.

Minlmum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated 1o each period during the lease lerm so as to produce a constant periodic rate of on the remaining balance
of the liabllity.

Any contingen! rents are recognised separately as an expense in the peried in which they are incurred.
Operating leases - lessor

Operating iease revenue is recognised as revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The difference between the
amounts recognised as revenue and the contractual receipts are recognised as an operating lease assel or iiability.

Inltial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging operating leases are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense over the {ease term on the same basis as the lease revenue.

The aggregate cos! of incentives Is recognised as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
Any contingent rents are recognised separately as revenue in the period in which they are received.
Operating leases - lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basls over the tease term. The difference between
the amounits recognised as an expense and the contractual paymenis are recognised as an operating lease asset or [iability.

The aggregate benefit of incentives is recopnised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term oh a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Any conlingeni rents are recognised separately as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
1.10 Inventories
inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distributing during the ordinary course of business.

Inventories are initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquired at no cost, or for a nominal cost, then their
costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition. Housing top structures are carried at the lower of cost and current
replacement cost.

Subseguently inventorles consisting of consumable stores and finished goods, are measured at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost where they are held for:
. distribution at no charge or for a nominal charge; or
- consumption in the production process of goods 1o be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge.

Nel realisable value is the eslimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion
and the eslimated costs necessary 1o make the sale, exchange or distribution,

Current replacement cost is the cost the municipality incurs to acguire the assel on the reporting date.

The cost of inventories comprises of al costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred In bringing the
inventories to their present focation and condition.
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1.10 Inventories (continued)

The cost of inventories of lems that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or services produced and segregated for
specific projects Is assigned using specific identification of the individual costs.

The cost of inventories is assigned using the weighted average cost formula. The same cost formuta is used for all Inventories
having a similar nature and use 1o the municipality.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amounts of those inventories are recognised as an expense in the period in which the
related revenue is recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expenses are racognised when the goods are distributed, or
related services are rendered, The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value or current replacement cost
and ail losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost, are
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expensa in the perlod in which the reversal occurs.

1.11 Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if thelr carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through conlinuing use. This condition Is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the assel (or disposal group) Is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management must be
committed to the sale, which should be expecied to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification.

Non-current assets held for sale {or disposal group) are measured at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs
lo sell.

A non-current asset is not depraciated {or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale, or while it is part of a disposal group
classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are recognised in surplus
or deficil.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are derecognised upon disposal of the itlem or where no further economic
benefits or service potential is expected to flow from the asset or disposal group. Gainsflosses that result from the
derecognition of non-current assels or disposal groups held for sale are recognised in surplus/deficit in the period of the
derecognition.

1-12 Impairment of cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are those assets held by the municipality with the primary objective of generating a commercial retum,
When an asset is deployed in a manner consistent with that adopted by a profit-orientated entity, it generates a commercial
return,

tdentification
Whaen the carrying amount of a cash-generating asse! excesds its recoverable amount, it is impaired,

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any Indication that a cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the asset,

Irespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also tests a cash-generating intangible asset with
an indefinile usefu! life or a cash-generating intangible asset nat yet available for use for impairment annually by comparing its
carrying amourtt with its recoverable amount. This impairment test Is performed at the same time every year. If an intangible
asset was initially recogniseq during the current reporling period, that intangible asset was tested for impairment before the end
of the current reporting period.
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1.12 Impairment of cash-generating assets (coniinued)
Value in use

Value in use of a cash-generating assel is the present vaiue of the estimated future cash flows expected to be derived from the
continuing use of an assel and from its disposal al the end of iis useful life.

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municipality estimates the future cash inflows and outflows to be derived
from continuing use of the asset and from its ullimate disposal and the municipality applies the appropriate discount rate to
thase future cash flows.

Discount rate

The discount rate [s a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money, represented by the
current risk-free rate of interest and the risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not baen
adjusted.

Recognition and measurement (individual asset)

if the recoverable amount of a cash-generating asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset Is
reduced to lts recoverable amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.
After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation {amortisation) charge for the cash-generating asset is adjusted in

future periods to allocate the cash-generating asset's revised camrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systemnatic
basis over its emaining useful fife.
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1.12 impaimnent of cash-generating assets (continued)
Cash-generating units

If there is any indication that an assel may be impaired, the recoverable amount is eslimated for the individual asset. it it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the municipality determines the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs {the assel's cash-generating unit).

If an acllve market exisis for the output produced by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of assets is Identified as a
cash-generating unit, even if some or alt of the output is used internally, If the cash inflows generated by any asset or cagh-
generating unit are affected by inlernal transfer pricing, the municipality uses management's best estimate of future price(s}
that could be achieved In arm's length transactions in eslimating:
¢ thefulure cash inflows used to determine the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use: and
¢ fthe fulure cash ouffiows used to determine tha value in use of any other assets or cash-genarating units that are
affected by the internal transfer pricing.

Cash-generating unils are identified consistently from period o period for the same asset or types of assets, unless a change
is justified.

The carrying amount of a cash-generating unit is determined on a basis consistent with the way the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is determined.

An impairment loss is recognised for a cash-generating urit if the recoverabte amount of the unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit. The impairment is allocated o reduce the cartylng amount of the cash-generating assels of the unit on a
pro rata basis, based on the carrying amount of each asset it the unit, These reductions in carrying amounts are treated as
impairment losses on individual assets.

in allocating an impairment loss, the municipality does not reduce the canying amount of an asset below the highest of:
*  its falr valua less costs to sell {if determinable);
. its value in use {if delerminable); and
*  zero.

The amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been alfocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other
cash-generating assets of the unit.

Where a non-cash-generating asset contiibutes {o a cash-generating unit, a proporiion of the carrying amount of that non-
cash-generaling asset is allocated to the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit prior to estimation of the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit.

28



W -1k 78
BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY f

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 Jung 2014

Accounting Policies

1.12 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Reversal of impairment loss

The munlcipality assesses at each reporling date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior
periods for & cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indicatlon exists, the municipality
estimates the recoverable amount of that assel.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a cash-generating assel is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The carrying
amount of the assei is increased io its recoverable amount. The increase Is a reversal of an impairment loss. The increased
carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the camrying amount that would
have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
periods.

A reversal of an Impairment loss for a cash-generating asset is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

Atter a reversal of an impairment loss is recognised, the dapreciation (amortisation) charge for the cash-generating asset Is
adjusted in future periods 10 aliocate the cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a
systemalic basis over its remaining useful life.

A reversal of an impairment loss tor a cash-generating unit is allocated to the cash-generating assets of the unit pro rata with
the carrylng amounts of those assets, These increases in carrying amounts are treated as reversals of impairment losses for
individual assets. No part of the amount of such a reversal is aliocated lo a non-cash-generating asset contributing service
potential o a cash-generating unit.

In aliocating a reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating unit, the carrying amount of an asset is not increased above
the lower of:
+ its recoverable amount (if determinable); and
= the carrying amount that would have been determined {net of amartisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior periods.

The amount of the reversa! of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated 1o the assel is allocated pro rala lo
the other assets of the unit.

1.13 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets

Nen-cash-generating assels are assets other than cash-generating assets.

ldentification

When the carrying amount of a non-cash-generaling asset exceeds its recoverable service amount, it Is impalred.

The municipality assesses al each reporting date whether there is any indication that a non-cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indicalion exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the asset.

irrespeclive of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also tesls a non-cash-generating intangible asset
with an Indefinite useful lite or a non-cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annuaily by
comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable service amount. This impairment tesl is petformed at the same time every
year, If an Intangible assel was Initially recognised during the current reporting peried, thal intangible asset was tested for
impairment before the end of the currant reporting period.
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1.13 impairment of non-cash-generating assets (cantinued)
Value in use
Value in use of non-cash-generating assets is the present value of the non-cash-generating assets remaining service potential,

The present value of the remaining service potential of a non-cash-generating asset is determined using the following
approach:

Depreciated replacement cost approach

The present value of the remaining service potential of a non-cash-generating asset s delermined as the depreciated
replacement cost of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost 1o replace the asset's gross service potential. This
cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition. An assel may be replaced either through reproduction {replication)
of the existing asset or through replacement of its gross service polentlal. The depreciated replacement cost is measured as
the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, 10 reflect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

The replacement cost and reproduction cost of an asset Is determined on an "optimised” basis. The rationale Is that the
municipality would not replace or reproduce the asset with a like asset i the asset to be replaced or reproduced is an
overdesigned or overcapacity asset. Overdesigned assets contain features which are unnecessary for the goods or services
the asset provides. Overcapacity assets are assets that have a greater capacity than is necessary to meet the dermand for
goods or services the asset provides. The determination of the replacement cost or reproduction cost of an asset on an
optimised basis thus reflects the service potential required of the asset.

Recognition and measurement

If the recoverable service amount of a non-cash-generating asset is less than its camying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced o lts recoverable service amount. This reduction is ar impairment loss.

An Impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amerlisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset is
adjusted in future perlods to allocate the nen-cash-genarating asset's revised carrying amount, less iis residual value (if any),
on a sysiematic basis over its remaining useful life.

Reversal of an impairment loss

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior
periods for a non-cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the
muhicipality estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a nen-cash-generating asset is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to datermine the asset's recoverable service amount since the last impairmant loss was recognised. The
carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increase is a reversal of an impairment loss.
The increased carrying amount of an asset atiributable to a reversal of an impairmenti loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in pror periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss fora non-cash-generating asset is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.
After a reversal of an impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the nan-cash-generating asset

is adjusted in future periods o aliocate the non-cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value {if any),
an a systematic basis over its remaining useful liie.
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1.14 Employes benefits
Short-term employes benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefiis) that are due to be settled within twelve
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.

Short-term employee benefits include items such as:

. wages, salaries and social security contributions;

«  shont-term compensated absences {such as paid annual leave and paid sick leave) where the compensation for the
absences is due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees
render the related employee service;

. bonus, incentive and perfarmance related payments payable within twelve months after the end of the reporting
period in which the employees render the related service; and

+  non-monetary benefits {for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or services such as housing, cars
and celiphones) for curent employees.

When an employee has rendered service to the municipality during a reporting period, the municipality recognises the
undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

»  as a llabllity {accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the amount already paid exceeds the
undlscounted amount of the benefits, the municipality recognises that excess as an asset (prepald expense} to the
extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and

. as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the benefits In the cost of an asset.

The expected cost of compensated absences Is recognised as an expense as the employees render services that increase
their entitlerent or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs, The municipality measures the
expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount that the municipality expects {o pay as a result
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The municipality recognises the expected cost of bonus, incentive and perormance refaled payments when the municipality
has a present legal or construciive obligation to make such paymenis as a result of past events and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made. A present obligation exists when the municipality has no realistic alternative but 1o make the
payments.

Post-employment benefits

Post-employment banefits are employee benefits {other than termination benefits) which are payable after the completion of
employment.

Post-employment benetit plans are formal or informal arrangerents under which the municipality provides post-employment
benefits for one or more employees.

Multi-employer plans are defined contribution plans {other than state pfans and composite social security programmes) or
delined benefit plans {other than state plans) that pool the assets contributed by various entilies that are not under common
control and use those assels 1o provide benefits to employees of more than one entity, on the basis that contribution and
benefit levels are determined without regard to the Identity of the entity that employs the employees concerned.
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1.14 Employee benefils (continued)
Post-employment benefits: Befined coniribuiion plans

When an employee has rendered service 1o the municipality during a reporting peried, the municipality recognises the
contribution payable to a defined contribution plan in exchange for thal service:

*  as aliability (accrued expense), after deducting any contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid
exceeds the contribution due for service before the reporting date, the municipality recognises that excess as an
asset (prepaid expense) to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reductien in future payments or
a cash refund; and

© as an expense, unless another Standard requires or parmits the inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset.

The municipality provides retirement contribution for its employees and councillors.

A detined contribution plan Is a plan under which the municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The
municipality has no legal r constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficlert assets to pay
all employees the benefits relating to service in the current or prior periods.

A detined benefit plan is a plan that is not & defined contribution plan, Typically defined benefit plans define an amount of
benefit that an employee will receive after retirement, usually dependent on one or more faciors such as age, years of service
and compensation.
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1.14 Employes benefits (continued)

Post-employment benefits: Defined benefit plans

Beftned benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans.
The defined benefit plan. of the municipality includes post retirement medical aid benefits.

Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments (the effecls of differences between the previous actuarlal
assumplions and what has actually occurred) and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions. In measuring its defined
benelit liability the municipality recognises actuarial gains and losses In surplus or deficlt In the reporting period in which they
occur,

Current service cost is the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the
current period.

Interest cost is the increase during a period in the present value of a defined benefit obligation which arises because the
benetits are one period closer to settlement.

Past service cast is the change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for employee service in prior periods,
resulting in the current period from the introduction of, or changes to, post-employment benefits or other long-term employee
benefits. Past service cost may be either positive (when benetits are Intreduced or changed so that the present value of the
defined benelit obligation Increases) or negative (when existing benefits are changed so that the present value of the defined
benefit obligation decreases). In measuring its defined benefit liability the municipality recognises past service cost as an
expense in the reporting period in which the plan is amended.

Plan assels comprise assets held by a long-term employee benefit fund and qualifying insurance policies.

The present value of a defined benelfit cbligation is the present value, without deducting any plan assets, of expected future
payments required to settle the obligation resulting from employee service in the current and prior periods.

The retum on plan assels Is interest, dividends or similar distributions and other ravenue derived from the plan assets, together
with realised and unrealised gains or losses on the plan assets, less any costs of administering the plan {other than those
included in the actuarial assurnptions used to measure the defined benefit obligation) and less any tax payable by the plan
itself.

The amount recognised as a defined benefit liability is the net total of the following amounts:
» the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
= minus the fair value at the reporling date of plan assets (it any) out of which the cbligations are to be settled directly;
«  plus any liability that may arise as a resuit of a minimum funding reguirement

The amouni deiermined as a defined benefit liability may be negative {an asset). The municipality measures the resulting asset
at the lower of:
*  the amount determined above; and
= the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions to the plan. The present value of these economic benefits is determined using a discount rate which
reflects the time value of money.

Any adjustments arising from the limit above is recognised in surplus or deficit.

The municipality determines the present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of any plan assets with sufficient
regularity such that the amounts recognised in the annual financial statements do nof differ materially from 1he armounts that
would be determined at the reporting date.

The municipality recognises the net total of the following amounts in surplus or deficit, except to the extent that another
Standard requires or permits their inclusion in the cost of an asset:

current service cost;

interest cost;

the expected return on any plan assets and on any reimbursement rights;

actuarial gains and losses, which Is recognised iImmediately;

past service cost, which is recognised immediately;

the effect of any curtailments or settlerments; and

the effect of applying the limit on a defined benefit asset (negative defined benefil liability).
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1.14 Employee benefits (continued)

The municlpality uses the Projected Unit Credit Method to determine the present value of its defined benefit obligations and the
related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost. The Projected Unit Gredit Method (sometimes known as
the accrued benefit method pro-rated on service or as the benefitlyears of service method) sees each period of service as
giving rise 1o an additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to bulld up the final obligation.

in determining the present vatue of ils defined benefit obligations and the refated current service cost and, where applicable,
past service cost, the municipality attributes benefil to periods of service under the plan's bengfit formuta. However, if an
employee's service In later years will lead to a materially higher level of benefit than in earlier years, the municipaiity attributes
benefit on a straight-line basis from:
» the date when service by the employee first leads to benefits under the plan {whether or not the benelfits are
conditional on further service); untit
¢ the dale when fusther service by the employee will lead to no material amount of further benefits under the plan,
other than from further salary Increases.

Actuarial valuations are conducted on an annual basis by independent actuaries separately for each plan. The results of the
valuation are updated for any material transactions and other material changes in clreumnstances (including changes in market
prices and interest rates) up to the reporting date.

The municipality recognises gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefil plan when the curtailment or
seftlerent occurs. The gain or loss on a curtaliment or settlement comprises:

= any resulting change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation; and

«  any resulting change in the fair value of the plan assets.

Betore determining the effect of a curailment or settlement, the municipality re-measures the obligation (and the related plan
assets, if any} using current actuarial assumptions (including current market interest rates and other current market prices).

When it is virtually certain thal another party will reimburge some ar all of the expenditure required fo settle a defined benefil
obligation, the right to reimbursement is recognised as a separate assel, The asset is measured at fair value. In all other
respects, the asset Is treated In the same way as plan assels. In surplus or deficit, the expense relaling to a defined beneflt
plan is presented as the net of the amount recognised for a reimbursement.

The municipality offsets an asset relating to one plan against a liability relating to another plan when the municipality has a
legally enforceable right to use a sumlus in one plan to setile obligations under the other plan and intends either to settle the
obligations an & net basis, or 1o realise the surplus in one plan and settle its obligation under the other plan simultanecusly.

Actuarial assumptions
Actuarial assumptions dre unbiased and mutually compatible.

Financlal assumptions are based on market expeciations, at the reporting date, for the period over which the obtligations are to
be setiled.

The rate used {o discount post-employment benefit ebligations {both funded and unfunded) refiect the time value of money.
The currency and term of the financial instrument selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent with the currency
and estimated term of the post-employment benefit obligations.

Post-employment benefil obligations are measured on a basis that reflects:

. estimated fulure salary increases;

+  the benefits set oul in the terms of the plan (or resulting from any constructive obligation that goes beyond those
terms) at the reporting date; and

+  estimated future changes in the lavel of any state benefits that affect the benefits payable under a defined benefit
plan, if, and only if, either:

s those changes were enactled before the reporting date; or

+  past history, or other reliable evidence, indicates that those state benefits will change in some predictable manner,
for examptle, in line with future changes in general price levels or general salary levels.

Assumptions about medical costs take account of estimated future changes in the cost of medical services, resulting from both
inflation and specific changes in medical costs.
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1.14 Employee benefits (continued)
Other long-term employee benefits

The municipality has an obligation to provide long-term service allowance benefits to all of its employees. According 1o the
rules of the long-ierm service allowance scheme, which the municipality instiluted and operates, an employee (who is on the
current conditions of service), is erditled to a cash allowance, calculated in terms of the rules of the scheme, after 10, 15, 20,
25 and 30 years of continued service.

The municipality's liability is based on an actuarial valuation. The Projected Unit Credit Method is used to value the liabilities.
Actuarial gains and losses on the long-term service awards are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The amount recognised as a liability for long-term service awards is the net total of the following amounts:
s the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
«  minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assels (if any) out of which the obligations are to be settled directly.

The municipality recognises the net total of the following amounts as expense or revenue, except to the extent that another
Standard reguires or permits their inclusion in the cost of an asset:
*  current service cost;
interest cost;
the expected return on any plan assets and on any reimbursement right recognised as an asset;
acluarial gains and losses, which is recognised immediately;
past service cost, which is recognised immediately; and
the effect of any curtailments or settfements.

a s = & 3

Termination benefils

The municipality recognises termination benefits as a liabllity and an expense when the municipallty Is demonstrably commitied

to either:
» terminate the employment of an employee or group of employees before the normal retirement date; or

) provide termination benelits as a resuli of an ofter made in order to encourage voluntary redundancy.

The municipality is demonstrably committed to a termination when the municipality has a detailed formal plan for the
termination and is without realistic possibility of withdrawal. The detailed plan includes [as a minimum}:

«  the location, function, and approximate number of employees whose services are to be terminated,

«  the lermination benefits for each job classification or function; and

*  the time at which the plan will be implemented.

implementation beglns as sooen as possible and the period of time to complete implementation Is such that material changes to
the plan are not likely.

Where termination benefits fall due more than twelve months after the reporting date, they are discounted using an appropriate
discount rate. The rate used to discount the benefit reflects the time value of meney. The currency and term of the financial
instrument selected {o reflect the time value of money is consistent with the currency and estimated term of the benefil.

in the case of an offer made {o encourage voluntary redundancy, the measurement of termination beneiits is based on the
nurnber of employees expected 1o accept the offer.

1.15 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when:
= the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
*  it[s probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to
settle the cbligation; and
»  areliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the present obligation at the
reporling date.

Where the effect of time value of money is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures
expecied fo be required to settle the obligation.
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1.15 Provistons and contingencies (continuad)

The distount rate iz a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the Hability.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected io be reimbursed by another party, the
reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, li is virtually certain that reimbursemeant will be recelved if the municipality
setiles the obligation. The reimbursement is treated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement does
not exceed the amount of the provision,

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if it is
no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required, to setile the
obligation.

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a provision increases in each period to reflect the passage of time. This
increase Is recognised as an Interest expense.

A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recagnised.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating expenditure,

If the municipality has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation {net of recoveries) under the contract is recognised and
measured as & provision.

A constructive obligation to restructure arises onty when the municipality:

= has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at least:
- the activity/operating unit or part of a activity/operating unil concerned;
- the principal locations affected;
- the location, function, and approximate nurnber of employees who will be compensated for services being
terminated;
- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
- when the plan will be implemented: and

=  has raised a valid expectation in those afiecied that it will carry oul the restruciuring by starting to implement that
plan or announcing its main features to those affected by it.

A restructuring provision includes only the direct expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are those that are both:
*  necessarily entailed by ihe restructuring; and
° nat assoclated with the ongoing activities of the municipality

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain fuiure events not wholly within the control of the municipality.

A contingent liability:
. a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fulure events not wholly within the controt of the municipality; or
. a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised becuase:
- it is nat probable than an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required
to setile the obligation;
- the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient relizbility.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in note 41 Contingencies in the
annual financia! statements. .
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1.15 Provisions and contingencies (continued)

becommissioning, resteration and similar fiability

Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissianing, restoration and simllar liability that result from changes in the
estimated timing or amount of the outflow of resources embodying economic beneiits o service potential required to settle the
obligation, or a change in the discount rate, is accounted for as follows:

If the refated asset is measured using the cost model.

. changes in the liability is added to, or deducied from, the cost of the refated asset in the current period;

+  ihe amount deducted from the cost of the asset does not exceed its canying amount. If a decrease in the liability
exceeds the carrying amount of the assel, the excess is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit;

. It the adjustment results In an addition to the cost of an asset, the municipality considers whether this is an indication
that the new carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If there is such an indication, the municipality
tests the assel for impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable servlce amount, and accounts for
any impairment loss, in accordance with the accounting policy on Impairment of assets as described in accounting

polliey 1.12 and 1.13.

The adjusted depreciable amount of the asset is depreciated over its usetul life. Therefore, once the related asset has reached
the end of its useful life, all subsequent chanpes in the liakility is recognised in surpius or deficit as they occur.

The perlodic unwinding of the discount is recognised in surplus or deficit as a finance cost as it occurs.
1.16 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when those inflows result in an
mcrease in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the municipality directly in return from services
rendered/goods sold, the value of which is approximates the consideration received or receivable, excluding indirect taxes,

rabates and discounts.
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1.16 Revenue from exchange transactions {continued)

An exchange transaction is one In which the municipality receives asseis or services, or has liabilities extingulshed, and directly
glves approximately equal value {primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) fo the other party in exchange.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepald cards is recagnised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:

- The municipality has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods.

- The municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership
nor efiective control over the goods sold.

- The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

- it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality.

- The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying the approved tarili to each

property that has improvements. Tarifis are determined per category of property usage and are levied monthly based on the

number of refuse containers on each property, regardless of whether or not all containers are emptied during the month,

Service charges from sewerage and sanitation are based on consumption, using the tarifis approved from Council and are
levied monthly.

Interest revenue is recognised on a time-proportion basis.
Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease agreement.

Revenue arlsing from the application of the approved tariffs of charges is recognised when the relevart services is renderad by
applying the relsvant gazetted tariff. This includes the issuing of licenses and permits.

Income from agency services is recagnised on a monthly basis once the income collected on behalf of agents has been
guantified. The income recognised Is In terms of the agency agreement.

Finance income from the sale of housing by way of Instalment sales agreements or finance leases is recognised on a time
proportion basis.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and rewards in those goods are passed to the
consumer.

1.17 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to iransactions where the municipality received revenue withoui directly giving
approximately equal value in exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the exient that
the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recagnition as an asset and there is no liability to repay the amount.

Conditions on transterred assets are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefiis or service poiential embodied in
the assel is required to be consumed by the recipient as specified or future economic benefits or service potential must be
returned to the transferor.

Restrictions on transferred assets are stipulations that imit or direct the purpeses for which a transferred asset may be used,
but da not specity that future economic benefits ar service potential is required to be returned to the transferor if not deployed
as specified.

Stipulations on transferred asse!s are terms in laws or regulation, or a binding arrangement, imposed upon the use of a
iransterred asset by entities extemnal 1o the municipaiity.

The taxable event Is the event that the government, legislature or other authority has determined will be subject to taxation,
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1.17 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)

Taxes are economic benelits or service potential compulsorily paid or payable to entities, in accordance with laws and or
regulations, established to provide revenue to govemment, Taxes do not include fines or other penalties imposed for breaches
of the law.

Revenue from the recavery of unauthorised, iregular, fruitiess and wastetul expenditure is based on legislated procedures,
including those set out in the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery
thersof from the responsible counciliors ar officials is virually certain.

When, as a result of a nen-exchange transaction, a municipality recognises an asset, il also recognises revenue equivalent {0
the amount of the asset measured at its {alr value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability.
Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount required 1o settle the
present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a
liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the
liability will be recognised as revenue.

Transers are infiows of future economic bensfils or service potential from non-exchange transactions, cther than taxes.

Recognition

An infiow of resources from a non-exchange transactlon recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the extent
that a liabitlly is also recognised in respect of the same inflow.

As the municipality satisfies a present obligation recognised as a {lability in respect of an Inflow of resources from a non-
exthange transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised and recognises an
amount of revenue equal to that reduction.

Revenue received from conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the municipality
has complied with any of the crieria, conditions or ohligations embodied in the agreement. To the extent that the criteria,
conditions or obligations have not been met a lability is recognised.

Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the increase in net assels recognised by the
municipality.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the municipality recognises an asset, it alsc recognises revenue equivalent
1o the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a
liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount required to setile
the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increass in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a
liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event occurs ora condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the
liability is recognised as revenue.

Property rates

The municipality recognises an asset in respect of taxes when the taxable event occurs and the asset recognition criteria are
met.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlemnent to this revenue arises.
Transfers

Apart from services in kind, which are not recognised, the municipality recognises an asset in respect of transters when the
transferred resources meet the definition of an asset and satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset.

Transierred assets are measured at their fair value as ai the date of acquisition.

39



BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014

Accounting Policies

1.17 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)
Collection charges and penaities

Collection charges and penalty interest is racognised when:
«  itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality; and
o the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably; and
. to the exient that there has been compliance with the relevant legal requirements (if applicable).

Fines

Fines are recognised as revenue when the receivable meets the definition of an asset and satisfies the criteria for recognition
as an asset.

Where the municipality collects fines in the capacity of an agent, the fines wilt not be revenue of the municipalify.

The following basic principles have been foliowed in regards of the traffic fines.

- All fines that are due to the municipality legally so were recognised as at 30 June 2014.

- Removed all the fines that have been issued before the 1st of January 2013 where ne warrant has been served. As
they would be older than 18 months.

- Removed all summons that were sent to the server, but were for offences on or before 31 December 2012 because
regulations state that summons must have been served no later than 18 months from date of alleged offence.

- Removed summons not served as well as fines that would miss their cut off date as per the ruies of the court as it can
only accomodate one day per week for all fraffic relaled issues.

- Ensure that all the warrants were less than two years old.

- Used the average collection rates based on number of fines issued vs number of fines paid for the past 5 years to
determine the fair value of the traffic fines.

Grants

Grants received or receivable are recognised when the resources that have been transferred meet the criteria for recognition
as an asset. A corresponding liability is raised to the extent that the grant, fransfer or donation is conditional. The liability Is
transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to the grants are met. Grants without any conditions atiahced are
recognised as revenue when the asset is recognisad,

Revenue from public contributions and donations

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions associated with the contribution have been
mel or where the contribution is to finance property, plani and equipment, when such ltems of praperty, ptant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first beeomes available for use by the municipality. Where public contributions have been received
but the municipatity has not met the related conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution {liability).

1.18 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or pzaduction of qualifying assets are capitalised to the
cost of that asset unless il is inappropriate to do so. tis considered inapproptiate o capitalise borrowing costs where the
link between the funds borrowed and the capital asset acquired cannot be adequately established. In such cases, the
municipality will expense those borrowing costs related to a qualifying asset directly to the statement of financial
performance. The municipality ceases the capitalisation of borrowing costs when substantially all the activities to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale are complete. Borrowing costs incurred other than on qualifying assets are recognised
as an expense in the statemeni of financial periormance when incurred.

1,18 Unspent conditional government grants and raceipts

Conditional government granis are subject to specific conditions. If these specili conditions are not met, the monies received
are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are seperately reflected on the Statement of Financial Position. They
represent unspent government grants, subsidies and contributions form the public.
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1.20 Comparative figures

When the presentation or classification of items In the annual financlal statements |s amended, prior period comparitive
amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does not require the restatement of comparitive information. The nature and
reason for the reclassification Is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been identified in the current year, the correction is
made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparative are restated accordingly.

Where necessary, comparalive figures have been reclassified to conform to changes in presentation in the current year. Refer
to the note on prior year errors in the annual financial statements.

1.21 Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure means:
»  overspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; and
s expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance with
the purpose of the main division,

All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the staternent of financial perormance in
the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure Is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and
where recovered, it is subseguently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.22 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and waould have been aveided had reasonable care been
exercised.

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure Is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.23 rregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act No.56 of 2003}, the
Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act {(Act No. 20 of 1938) or is in contravention of the
municipality's supply chain management palicy. Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure.

All expenditure relating to irregular expenditure is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and where
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.24 Grants In ald

The municipality transfers money to individuals, organisations and other sectors of government from time to time. When
making these transfers, the municipality does not:

* receive any goods or services directly in return, as would be expected in a purchase or sale transaction;

* expect to be repaid in future; or

. expect a financial return, as would be expected from an investment.

These transfers are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as expenses in the period that the events giving
raise to the transfer occurred.

1.25 Accumulated surplus

The accumulated surplus/deficit represents the net difference between the total assets and the total liabilities of the
municipality. Any surpluses and deficits realised during a specific financial year are credited/debited against accumulated
surplus/deficit. Prior year adjustments, relating to income and expenditure, are debited/credit against accumulated surplus
when retraspective adjustments are made.

1.26 Commitments

ltems are classified as commitments where the municipality commits itself to future transactions that will normalily result in the
outflow of resources.
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1.26 Commitments (continued)

Commitments are not recognised in the Statement of Financial Position as a liability, but are included in the disclosture notes in
the following cases:

. approved and contracted commitments;

. where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has been awarded at the reporting date; and

*  where disclosure is required by a specific standard of GRAP.

1.27 Budget information

The approved budget is prepared on the accrual basis and presented by economic classification finked to performance
oulcome chjectives.

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2013/07/01 to 2014/06/30.

The annual financial statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting therefore a comparison with the budgeted
amounts for the reporting pericd have been included in the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual amourts.

The budget of the municipatity is taken for stakeholder consultative process and upon approval, the approved budget is made
publicly available.

Material differences is terms of the basis, timing or entity have been disclosed in the notes to the Annual Financial Statements.

The most recent approved budgst by council is the final budget for the purpose of comparison with the actual amounts. A
vartance of more than 5% between the budgeted and actual is considered material,

1.28 Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over
the other party in making financial and operating decisions or i the related party entity and another entity are subject to
comman control,

As a consequence of the constitutional independance of the three spheres of government in South Africa, only entities within
the local sphere of government are considered to be related parties.

Related parties include:

- Entities that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are controlied by the reporting entity;

- Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the reporting entity that gives them signiticant influence over the
entity, and close members of the family of any such individual;

- Key management personnel, and close members of the family of key management personnel; and

- Entities in which a substantial ownership interest is haid, directly or indirectly, by any person described in the 2nd and
ard bullet, or over which such a person is able to exercise significant influence.

Key management personne! include:

- All dirsctors or members of the governing body of the entity, being the Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and
members of the Mayoral Commitiee.

- Other persons having the authorily and responsibility for planning, directing and controliing the activities of the
reporilng entity being the Municipal Manager, Chief Financial Officer and all other managers reporting directly to the
Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Only transactions within related parties not at arm's lenght or not in the ordinary course at business are disclosed.

1.28 Events afier the reporting date
Events after the reporting date that are classified as adjusting events have been accounted for in the financiat statements.

Events after the reporting date that are classified as non-adjusting events have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

1.30 Value Added Tax

The municipality accounts for Value Added Tax is on the cash basis.
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Figures in Rand 2014 2013

2.  New standards and interpretations
2.1 Standards and interpretations effective and adopled in the current year

in the current year, the municipality has adopted the following standards and interpretations that are effective for the current
financial year and that are relevant 1o its operations:

GRAP 25: Empioyee Benelits
The cbijective of GRAP 25 is to prescribe the accounting and disclosure for employee benefits. The standard requires the
municipality to recognise:
»  a liability when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in the future; and
»  anexpense when the municipality consumes the economic benefits or service potential arising from service
provided by an employee in exchange for employee benglits.
The standard states the recognition, measurement and disclosure requirements of:
«  short-term employee benefits;
- all shori-term employee benefits,
- short-term compensated absances;
. bonus, incentive and performance related payments;
+  post-employment benefits: Defined contribution plans;
. other long-term employee benefits; and
= termination benefits.
The major difference between this standard {GRAP 25) and IAS 18(R) is with regards to the treatment of actuarial gains
and losses and past service costs. This standard requires the municipality to recognise all actuarial gains and losses and
past service costs immaediately in the statement of financial performance once occurred.
All amendments to be applied retrospectively.
The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013,
The munlcipality has adopted the standard for the first time in the 2014 annual financial statements.
The impact of the standard is not material.
GRAP 1 (as revised 2012): Presentation of Financial Statements
Minor amendments were made to the statement of financial performance as well as the statement of changes in net assels.
All amendments to be applied retrospectively.
The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013.
The municipality has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2014 annua! financial statements.
The impact of the amendment is not material.
GRAP 3 {as revised 2012): Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Amendments were made to changes in accounting policles. A change to the cost model when a refiable measure of fair
value is no longer available {or vice versa) for an asset that a standard of GRAP would otherwise require or permit to be
measured at fair value is no longer considered to be a change in an accounting pelicy in tarms of the Standard of GRAP on
Agccounting Polictes, Changes in Accounting Eslimates and Errors (as revised in 2010).
The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning en or after 01 Aprit 2013.
The municipality has adopted the amendment {or the first time in the 2014 annual tinancial statements.
The impact of the amendment is not material.

GRAP 8 {as revised 2012): Revenue from Exchange Transactions
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2. New standards and interpretations (continued)

Amendments were made to the scope and definitions.

All amendments to be applied retrospectively.

The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on or afier 01 Aprll 2013.

The municipality has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2014 annual financial statements.

The impact of the amendment is not matertal.

GRAP 12 {as revised 2012): Inventories

Amendments were made to measurement after recognition.

All amendments to be applied retrospectively.

The effective date of the amendment is for years heginning on or afier 01 April 2013.

The municipality has adopted the amendment for the first time In the 2014 annual financial statements.

The impact of the amendment is not material.

GRAP 13 (as revised 2012): Leases

Amendments were made to disclosures.

Alt amendments {0 be applied retrospectively.

The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on or afler 01 April 2013.

The municipality has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2014 annual financial statements.

The impact of the amendment is not material.

GRAP 16 (as revised 2012): Investment Properly

Amendments were made o definitions, measurement at recognition, disposals and disclosure. Changes were made to
ensure the consistent application of the principle where assets are acquired in exchange for non-monetary assets when the
exchange transaction lacks commercial substance. Furthermore the assessment of significant use of an investmant
property has been clarified.

All amendments to be applied prospectively.

The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013.

The municipality has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2014 annual financial statements.

The impact of the amendment is not material.

GRAP 17 (as revised 2012): Property, Plant and Equipment

Amendmenis were made to measurement at recognition, disposals and disclosure. Changes were made to ensure the
consisterit application of the principle where assets are acquired in exchange for non-monetary assets when the exchange
transaction lacks commercial substance. Furthermore the requirement {o disclose property, plant and egquipment that were
temporarily idle has been clarified.

All amendments to be applied prospectively.

The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on or after (1 April 2013.




BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014 i g

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2. New standards and interpretations {continued)

The municipality has adepted the amendment for the first time in the 2014 annual financial statements.
The impact of the amendment is not material.

IGRAP 1 (as revised 2012); Applying the Probability Test on Initiat Recognition of Revenue

“This interpretation now addresses the manner In which the municipality applies the probability test on initial recognition of
both:

{a) exchange revenue (GRAP 9}; and
{b) non-exchange revenue (GRAP 23).

All amentiments 1o be applied prospectively.
The effective date of the inlerpretation is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013.
The municipality has adopted the interpretation for the first time in the 2014 annual financial statements.

The impact resulted in an increase in fines recognised and an increase in provision for impairment on the outstanding
balance.

IGRAP 16: Intanglble Assets - Website Costs

The Interprelation deals with the treatment of the municipality's own website. it concludes that the municipality’s own
website that arises from development and Is for interna! or external access is an internally generated intangible asset that is
subject to the requirements of the Standard of GRAP on Intanglble Assets.

A website arising from development will be recognised as an intangible asset if, and only if, in addition to complying with the
gereral requirements described in the Standard of GRAP on Intangible Assets for recognilion and initial measurement, the
municipality can satisfy the requirements in paragraph .54, which in particular requires the municipaiity to be able to
demonstrate how its website will generate probable future economic benefits or service potential.

i the municipality is not able to demonstrate how a website developed salely and primarily for providing Information about
its own products and services will generate probable future economic benefils or service potential, all expenditure on
developing such a website will be recognised as an expense when incurred.

A website that Is recognised as an Intangible assel under this inlerpretation will be measured afier initial recognition by
applying the requirements in the Standard of GRAP on Intangible Assets.

interpretation to be applied retrospectively.

The effective date of the interpretation is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013,

The municipality has adopted the interpretation for the first time in the 2014 annual financial statements.
The impact of the interpretation is not material.

22 Standards and interpretations issued, bul not yet effective

The municipality has not applied the following standards and interpretations, which have been published and are mandatory
for the municipality's accounting periods beginning on or akter 01 July 2014 or later periods:

Standard! interpretation: Effective dale:
Years beginning on or
after
«  GRAP 5 (revised 2013): Borrowing Costs 01 April 2014
. GRAP 100 (revised 2013): Discontinued Operalions 01 Aprit 2014

. GRAP 105: Transfers of Functions Between Entities Under 01 April 2015
Common Control
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Annual Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2014

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

2. New standards and interpretations {continued)

*  GRAP 106: Transfers of Functions Between Entities not 01 April 2015
Under Common Control

°  GHAP 107: Mergers 01 April 2015

. GRAP 20: Related Parties no efiective date

. IGRAP 11: Consolidation ~ Special purpose entities 01 April 2015

. IGRAP 12: Jointly controlled entities — Non-menetary 01 April 2015
contributions by ventures

*  GRAP 6 (as revised 2010): Consolidated and Separate 01 April 2015
Financial Statements

° GRAP 7 (as revised 2010): investments in Assoclates 01 April 2015

*  GRAP 8 {as revised 2010): Interests In Joint Ventures 01 April 2015

*»  (GRAP 32: Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor no effective date

. GRAF 108: Statutory Receivabies no effective date

. IGRAP 17: Service Concession Arrangements where a no effective date

Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interast in an Asset
2.3 Standards and interpretations not yet effective or relevant

The following standards and interpretations have been published and are mandatory for the municipality's accounting
pericds beginning on or after 01 July 2014 or later periods but are not relevant to its operations:

GRAP 18: Segment Reporting
Segments are identified by the way in which information is reported to management, both for purposes of assessing
performance and making decisions about how future resources will be allocated to the various activities undertaken by the

muricipality. The major classifications of activities identified in budget documentation will usually reflect the segments for
which an entity reports information 1o management,

The standard has been approved by the Board but its effective date has not yet been determined by the Minister of
Finance.

The municipality expects to adop! the standard for the first time once it becomes effective.

The adoption of this standard is not expacted to impact on the resuits of the municipality, but may result in more disclosure
than s currently provided in the Annua! Financial Statements.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Flnancla! Staternants for the yoar ended 30 June 2014 (2013 Restated)

Notes to the Financial Statemants

51

Figures In Rands 2014 (R:;;; 5
Invastments
Loans and recaivablss
QOther fixed dapaosits 85 000 000 30 000 000
85 000 000 30 040 000
Non-cument assets
investments = hd
Current assets
Short-ferm portion of investmants 85 000 00D 30 000 000
85 00D 000 30 000 00
Short ferm fixed deposits are made with varicus banks for a
period from 1 - 12 months. The intersst rate samed vary
betwasn 5.15% and 6.25%.
L ong term raceivables
Housing sslling schems
Housling seling schema 735985 1005 644
Less: Provision for impalrment (158 943) {300 431)
576 052 705 213
Walfare loans
Welfara 2 0BE 195 2245 09
Less: Provision for Impairment (2 066 982) (2 243 541)
19 213 2288
Houslng personnel
Housing persannst 840760 989 071
Less: Provision for impaimeant - -
B40 760 569 071
Arrangements
Amangements 14820 100 17 557 768
Loss: Provision for Impalrment (4 763 114} (7 181 334)
10 050 BB6 10 376 432
Lass: Current Portlon transferred 1o current recetvabies
Houslng seling schemes (269 779) (243 645)
Housing personnel kans {46 626) {70 261)
Velfara loans (162 431) (158 614)
Recraatlonal - -
Land sales - -
Amangemants {3879 178) (3 888 799)
(4358 014) (4472 319)
Less: Provislon for bad debt for short tasm portion of fong term
rocolvables
Houslng selling schemes (58 627) (72 788}
Housing parsannal foans - -
Welfare {160 935) (159 453}
Ammangsmants 1 607 758 2 354 798
—2n7 g . [2587038)
Long term racelvablas - Mol
Long term recaelvables - Non-current portion §246 316 10 167 703
Long term receivables - Current partion 2 240 695 1 845 281
e 1,487 011 12052985




BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY B e
Annual Finenclal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014 {2013 Restated)
Notes to the Financlal Siatomonts

2013
Figures In Rends 2014 (Restatad)

7. Long ferm recsivables {continued)
Houslng Seliing Scheme Laans

Housing loans are granted to qualifying Individuals in terms of the pravincial administration's housing programma. These
luans attract interest of prima plus 1 % per annum and ara ropayable over 8 maximum petiod of 36 yoars.

Waelfara Loans

Welfare loans are granted to qualifying organlsatians in terms of the provincia! administrator's housing programme.
Thase loans atimct interest at prime plus 1% per annum and are repayable over a maximum period of 30 years,

Houslng Loans - Parsonniel

Housing loans ware graniad {o porsonne! and attract interest al between 7.5% and 16% per annum and are rapayabla
over perods not exceeding 30 years.

Rocraationsl Loans

Loans are granted o certaln recreational iastitulions and atiract Interest at rates between 11.25% and 18% per annum,
and ara repayable over periods not excaeding 30 years.

Land Sules

Loans were granted o individuals for purchasing land from the Municipality. These loans attract Interest at prime plus 1%
and are rapayable over periods not exceeding 2 years.

Arrangamants

The amangements conslst of consumar dabtors with whom the councll has negotiated repayment terms. Thase
armangements attrsct no interest and the repayment perods vary batween 15 and 30 years.

As at 30 June 2014, fong term deblors of R 9,246,316 (2013 R 10,167,002} ware past due not impaired. The apgelng of
these long tarm recalvables are more than 385 days as long ferm debtors are classified 85 non-current assets in the
financial Statemants,

As of 30 June 2014, long tarm reseivables of R 4,678,720 {2013: R 7,130,267) were impairad. The individually impaires
receivables mainly refate in thuse debtors who heve agreemants with the municipalily to pay thelr debl over a long
period. The ggeing of these Individually Impaired recefvablas is mare than 365 days based on the nature of lang tarm
recafvables,

B.  inventores

Consumable stores B 749 899 6815877
Water {at falr value) 606 543 374 256
Housing Development projects 20 352 599 20 355704

20109 049 27 545 837

Invenlorles  expenses  for  the year amounled fo
R15,668,271, as disclossad in nofe 27 ~ as Includad in Genaral
Expanaes
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financlal Statements for the yesr anded 30 June 2094 (2013 Rastatad)

Notas 4o the Financisl Statemants

Flgures in Rands 2014 (R 2{:13! 1)
8 Other receivables from non-exchange transactions
Housing boand subsldies 4772 643 422 843
Propaid expenses 3 337 666 165 756
Interest receivable 610 801 323000
Govemment subsidies 2523188 3904 203
Recovarable axpenses 34 426 1910972
Other debtors 1 608 729 2024 517
Debtor: Fraud 377 620 377820
Dabtors: Trafiic fines 45138 317 8 8n8 avy
PAYE: Persunnal 831 731 931 731
Loans granted 378 228 358 657
Cebtar: Traffic revenus 59 671 58671
Lease assel - -
Less: Proviston for impaiment 29 636 272 354 128
25 786 748 16 833 418
fines
Debtors trafflc fines 38 329 440 5 832 440
45 138 317 6 808 877
Provision for Bad Debts {29 260 764} -
15 877 553 6 80B 87T
Trade and ather receivables lmpained
As of 30 June 2014 other receivables of R 29,636,272 {2013 -
R 354,128) wems impaired and providad for.
Reconciiistion of provision for Impatrment of trade and
other recalvables
pening Balance 354128 33n a0t
Fine gprovigion for the ysar 28 260 784 -
Increasel(desrease) In provision excluding fines for the yaar 21 380 i6 127
20 836 272 354 128
10. VAT Recelvable
South African Revenue Servica 7500 118 5418 §10
11. Consumer debtors from exchenge and non-axchange transactions
Gross belances
Rales 14 BOS 036 15 322 578
Elactridty 39 078 148 37 BBZ 696
Watar 11 049 188 1401 771
Sundries 3472341 3 658 059
Sewarge 10 756 405 11 849 584
Refusa £ 364 116 7678024
AvallgbliMy chargas 3344 748 3076 545
Housling Selling schemes 232 620 2230 238
Housing rental 3 B57 280 6 334 086
92 763 AA% 102 203 601
Less: Provisian for impatrmant
Rales (7 037 807) (7 253 552)
Electricky {3 007 204) {3 553 627}
Water {3 300 818) (4 280 801)
Sundrigs {1607 827) {1683 739)
Sewenge (5 673 444) {5 487 26i8)
Refusa {3 576 603) (3 453 639)
Availakility chargas {2 842 822) {2 515 608)
Housing Selling schames {49 602) {1510 171)
Houstng rertal 2555131 3 526 B55
{29 851 458} {33 275 257}




BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financiel Statemonts for tho year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 Restated)

Notes to the Finenclal Statemants

2013
Flgures In Rands 2014 {Restatad)

11.  Consumer dabtors from exchange and non-exchangs transactions (continued)

Net balanco
Rates TIr129 8069 026
Elactricity 36 070 D42 34 329 068
Water T 748 278 8780 870
Sundries 1864514 1874320
Sewerage 4 382 861 6462325
Refuse 2787513 4224 382
Avallabllity charges 501927 580 937
Housing eelling schames 183018 720 067
Housing ranta! 1102149 2 807 241
62912 411 6E 926 344
Tetal Consumer Deblors from Non-Exchange transactions 7771129 8069 028
Totaf Consumer Deblars from Exchange transactions 55141 302 60859 318
Total Net Consumer Debtors 82812 431 60 928 344
2014 Additional Amaunts
innl
Reconciliation of debt impalrment aa]a":? :?ZT-'S? "8 Provislon written off 25 Bm?::;::: dof
Provision provided during  uncollectabla
Rates B 446 479 2005113 {2 5B4 415) 7 867 177
Eleciricity 34818316 1087 310 {1736 126} 3288 900
Water § 590 940 36821166 (5 153 557) 4058 548
Sundries 1873535 781 454 {938 081} 1716 888
Sewerage 7123032 50908 866 {5 227 307) 6904 711
Refuse 4786 189 3380 658 (3741 148) 4 435 700
Avaliability charges 2658 353 654 172 (324 770} 2887 154
Housing selling schemes 1832658 1 183 857 (2 732 265) 284 350
Housing rental 4227078 3812374 (5033 048) 3006 434
40 456 590 21635180 {27 471 208) 34 620 572
Ratas {(Non-Exchange)
Cument {0 -30 days) & 504 802 5297 448
31 - 60 days 552 385 721 315
61 - B0 days 327 954 436 760
o1 -120 days 252 823 314 064
421 - 385 days 8171073 8 552 988
Less: Provislon for Impalment (7 037 807) {1 253 552)
7771130 B D69 026
Elactriclty (Exchanpa)
Current (0 -30 days) 35 138 546 33 415 572
3 - 60 days 610 649 362 530
61 - 90 days 240 979 161 174
91 - 120 days 159 454 92 0600
121 - 365 days 2928519 3861361
Less: Provislon for Impalrmant {3 007 204) (3 583 627}
36 070 943 34 328 070
Watar [Exchanga}
Currant (0 -30 days) 6635833 8160 768
3160 days 483 615 546 681
61 - 90 days 367 831 482 571
91 - 120 days 205121 299 448
121 - 365 days 3266 645 4572 305
Less: Provision for impairmant {3 300 B16) (4 280 801)
7 748 277 9 780 870
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Figures In Rands 2014 ® o "
11, Consumer dobtora from exchange and non-axcharige transectlons {continuad)
Sundries (Exchanpgs)
Current {0 -30 days) 1844 481 t 528318
31 - 60 days 28035 33572
61 - 90 days 117 348 £6 932
91 - 120 days 51850 138 264
121- 385 days 14308627 1 BYO B72
Less: Provision for [mpalrment {1 6807 B27) {1683 739}
1864 514 1974 320
Sowerage {Exchange)
Currant (0 -30 days) 3250 661 3087 207
31 - 60 days 596 816 588 618
&1 - 90 days 448 164 412 056
91 - 120 days 362 700 356 808
121 - 365 duys 6088 BE3 T 504 804
Less: Provision for impaimant {5 873 444) {5 487 268)
4 882 960 8 462 326
Refuse (Exchange)
Currant (D -30 days) 1792 681 1 689 141
3 - 60 days 327 540 327 B24
61 - 50 days 250 260 235 684
91 - 120 days 197 639 206 510
21 - 385 days 3 795 986 5218 864
Less: Provision for impairment {3 578 £03) {3 453 635)
2787 513 4 224 368
Avallabllity charges (Exchange)
Currant (0 -30 days) 305 062 277 272
31 - 60 days 123725 110 374
§1-90 days 109016 95 280
81 - 120 days 98713 88 383
121 - 365 days 2708 233 2505 225
Less: Provisian for Impalment (2 842 832} {2 515 608)
501 927 5680 936
Houslng Selling schemes {Exchange)
Gurrent {0 -30 days) 60 340 65021
31 - 60 days 27572 20255
81 - 90 days 23758 24576
91-120 days 22219 247
121 - 365 days 98721 2088 97D
Less: Provision for impairment (48 602} (155G 171)
183017 720 068
Housing rental (Exchangn)
Current {8 -30 days} 3R2 &89 483 025
31 - 60 days 215 425 241 669
61 - 80 days 182 045 208 852
8% - 120 days 166 159 259429
121 - 365 days 2703 861 5165 31
Less: Provision for Impaimment (2555 131) {3 626 B55)
1102 148 2 807 241
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2013
Flgures In Rands 2014 (Restated)
1. Consumer debiors from exchangs and non-axchangs transections {continuad)
Summary of dablors by customer claasificatton
Consumsrs
Cument (0 -30 days) 22 762 331 25209816
31 - 80 days 3002977 2167073
61 - 90 days 2203725 1526703
91« 120 days 1761 816 1338578
121 - 365 days 29 581 287 27 921 980
59342 116 58 164 229
Industrislf conumercial
Current (0 -30 days) 18070610 22 824174
31 - 60 days 402 389 105 332
61 - 80 doys 359 631 67 301
91 -120 days 225787 69 344
121-385 days 11229720 3082013
30,288 116 —.. 28158185
National ard provincle! govarnmant
Current (0 -30 days) 1446 102 1378 306
31-60days 470 014 36790
€1 -~ 80 days 180 873 558 905
91 - 120 days 90 880 22772
121 - 365 days 945 989 -
3133 855 19886 173
Total
Current {0 -30 days) 42279 044 53653 484
31-60days 3875376 2981926
61 -90days 2744 230 2687 101
91 - 120 days 2108 263 1777337
121 - 355 days 41 756 976 41 143 751
92 763 8aL 102 203 599
Less: Provision for Impalment (28 851 458) {33 275 257)
62912 430 68 928 342
Recondiliallon of consumer dabtors
Consumer debtors 92 763 888 102 203 588
Provision for impalment (29 851 458) (33275 257)
Bad debls writien off - (2 645 673)
Adjustment of provision - 2645673
62 812 430 68 926 342

Trade and other recefvables past due but not impaired

‘The Coundil ragards consumer dehtors to be due for outstanding amounts more than 30 days o be past dus. The
impalrment of consumer deblors Is ealoulated based on the historie paymant rate per individual debitor.

As of 31 Juns 2014, tmde recelvables of R 26,673,629 (2013: R 36,185,083) were fully pardforming.
Ag of 3 June 2014 consumer debtors of R 34,238,802 (2013; R 32,926,668) wara past due not impalred. Thesa relate

1o & number of Independent customars for whom there Is no recant history of defaull. The ageing analysis of these trada
recaiwabies {s as follows:
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41, Consumer debtors from exchange and non-exchangs transactions (continued)
s 2013
31 - 80 days 2628279 2008777
61 - 90 days 1861 136 1 808 827
91 - 120 days 1425823 1 205 388
> 121 days 2B 319 564 27 803 675
Total 34 238 802 32 B26 668

As of 30 Juna 2014, trade recelvables of R 29,851,458 {2013 R 33,268,257) were impalred, The individually impaired
recalvablas mainly relates to debtors with amangement agreemants with the municipality which are In unaxpectantly
difficull economic siuations. The ageing of thesa racalvables is as follows:

a4 2013
31 -60 days 2291 402 2030043
61~ 90 days 1822 651 1827917
91~ 120 days 1 246 606 1218181
> 121 days 24 £80 709 28 190 086
Total 29 851 458 33 266 257

Fair value of trade and other recelvables approximate thair camylng value. The carmying value of these trade recaivables
ars denominated In the follawing curency: South African Rand.

Security provided In respect of Annuity Loans: Loan no. 556 is secured by Debtors and foan no. 537 is only secured by
R36 700 000 of Dabtors.

The averege consumer debtors payment period for the yoar ended 30 June 2014 was 54 days (2013: 50 days). Tha
dabtors' days remalned unchangad. The industry norm is 42 - 45 days.

12. Cash end cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents conslst of cash on hand and balance with bank. Cash equivaients in the cash flow
statemants comgise of tha following balance shaet amoLsts:

Cash on hand 28675 28 876
Bank balances 82 144 039 121 952990
B2 173 774 121 088 BBS

The muncipality had the following bank accounts:

Account number § description Bank statement balances
2014 2012 2012
ABSA Benk - Worcasier Branch 84 186 008 123 545 864 85 252 629
Accourt number 1000010312
Cash book balances
2014 2013 2012
B2 144 089 121 958 080 65 633 459

——— T e Tl St
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13,  Longtem liabliities

Held et smortised cost

Annuity Loens 254 641 231 283 144 735
254 841 231 283 144 735

Refer to Appendix A for farther Information on long term llabliies.

Security provided In respect of Annuity Loans: Loan ne. 556 i secured by debtors and loan no. 557 is only sacured by
R36 700 000 of Deblors. The other loans are secured by the municipality's Incoma stream, covering the instatmants
outstanding plus inferest and collection charges nutstanding at any time during the term of the loans,

Non-cumant Rabllities

- At amortisad cost 228 173 038 254 641 21

Currant Babilitles

- At arnortised cost 26 460 115 28 503 504
254 B41 231 283 144735

14, Unspunt Condltional grants and recaipts
Unspent conditiena! grams comprises:

Conditional grants and recaipts

National Governmeant 20 304 955 3718 836
Provinclal Govemmant 28 766 283 1B 560938
District Municipality 3004 20 436
Other Munlcipafities - -
Publlc Contributions 335 740 335740
5D 400 082 22 538 050
Reconciliation of unspant conditlonal grants
Balance unspent at beginning of the year 22 636 D50 19 961 007
Total Govemment recsipts 223 003 954 170 038 133
Other capital recoime 13858712 -
Dther mealpls - -
Conditons met - capitat granis (76 126 805) {66 396 743)
Conditorss met - operating account {78 728 320) {104 183 508)
Conditons met - housing projects (37 883 881) -
Condions met - other capital [obs {13858 712) (93 840)
from g¢ther debiors {4 326 848) {1 007 448}
Included In Other Deblors 2045831 4326848
50 409 BB2 22 636 05

The afocations and subsidies received from Nationa! and Provincial Govemmant as well the Distict Municipality, has
been daposited into the Council's own bank account. The aflocations recalved have been utiised In aceordance with the
conditions set. Where afl the condiions have not yet been met, the total allocations have not been ulllised. The
oulstanding conditions will ba met prior lofor when the balance of the allocations (s ufilised. The parcentage of the
aliocaons uiilised Is an indlcation of the conditlons met. Where the todal of the aliocations has besn utilised, alt the
conditons have been mat. Alsc rafer to Appendix D far further detail regarding unspent conditivnal grants.
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16. Provislons: Landfiil Site
Reconclistion of provislons - 2014
Opaning Additlons Reversed Total
Balanca during the year
Provision for the rehablitation of
landfif sils 29 BS6 867 - (3 B75 £89) 25 BB0 078
20 256 967 - {3078 889} 25 660 078
Raconc!llation of provisions - 2013
Qpening Additions Reversed Total
Balance during tha yoar
Provision for the rehabiftation of
landfill site 25 001 958 3 855 008 - 29 856 B67
26 001 058 3 855 608 - 20 B58 967

16.

The provision for landfil site was dane for De Dooms for & 20 year period and for the Warcaster site for a period of 7
years, No axpenses have been Incurved to date and the only movement Is the contributinn for the year. An assessment

was dona by an Independant expert.

Employes Benefits
Reconclllation of amployse bendfits - 2014
Opening Additlons Revarsed Total
Balanca during the year
Provision for Post-Retirament madical
al benafits 421 328 000 21873000 - 143 201 000
Long Service Awards 14 538 00D 1 282 000 - +5 B30 000
Parfarmance bonus 435 293 {256 508) {29 48D} 148 305
Staff { save Accnual 13 245770 4 308 631 {2 594 452} 14 B59 339
149 547 083 77 218 523 {2 623 D42) 174 139 644
Reconctiiztion of employse banefits - 2013
Opaning Additions Roveraed Total
Balance during the year
Provision for Post-Retirerment medicat
ald benefis 101 454 000 16 874 000 - 121 328 000
Long Service Awards 12 504 000 1944 DOD - 44 538 000
Performance Bonus 470 330 216394 (253 431) 435 293
Staff Loava Accrual 13753 810 1 956 391 {2 AB4 431) 13245770
128 212 140 23 892 785 {2 717 852} 140 547 063
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16. Esnployee Banefits {Continued)
Non-current employoe benefits
- Provigien for Post-Retirement
medical &id benefiis 138 682 360 7175550
~Long Service Awards 15036 832 13570 118
153718 982 130 745 608
Curmant employse benafits
~ Provision for Poast-Relremarit
madical aid bensfils 4518 640 4152 450
- Leng Service Awards 783368 987 881
- Perfarmancs Bonus 149 305 435 293
~ Staff Lasve Accrual 14 958 339 13245710
20 420 652 18 6801 354
Post-Retirament madlcal ald bansfit: Movemeants
Opening baiance 121 328 DOO 101 454 GO0
Bengefits paid {4 185000) (3 783 000)
Net expansae recopnised 28 03B 000 23 637 000
143 201 000 121 328 00D
Post-Retlrement medical ald bensfit: Net expense
recognised
Cumont sarvica cost 5109 000 4634000
Interast cost 10 966 000 8502000
Acluarial {gains)/lossas g 863 000 9501 000
26 038 000 23 637 000
Long sarvice awsrds: Movements
Opening batanca 74 538 000 12 583 000
Benafits paid (1 265 000} (897 000)
Net expanse recognised 2 557 000 2 842 000
15 830 000 14 538 000
Long ssrvice awards: Net expense racognised
Curren! sarvice cost 1 155 000 1020000
interestcost 1134 000 942 00D
Negativa past service cost - -
Actuari (gains)loases 268 000 880 000
2 557 OGO 2842 bl

Refer 4 nota 17 for furlher disclosures of post-ratirement medical aid benefits and long service awards,
17. Rstirgment bonefit
Defingd hanefit plan

Post-Fstirement medicat aid benefit

Currert &nd continuation membars receive a B0% and 70% subsidy respectively of medical ang contributions in
refirerwant. The spouse and chidd dependants of an employes are entifled to a 60% and 70% subsidy respectively of thelr
contribitions is the avent of the principal membars’ death In-service, In the event of the death of the principal member,
the spause becomes tha princlpal member,

in 2014, 55% (2013: 5§5%) of the employees belonged to the above plan. The plan is defined as a post-retirement
medica baneflt plan,

50
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47, Retlrement benefit {continued)
Leng sarvice awands

AH permenent employess are enllled 1o a specified number of day's additionat |save trsed on their service. The

amployse may convart the addltional leava into a cash amount.

In 2014, B2% {2013: 11%) of the empioyees quafified for long service awards.

ns! i3

201372014

The value of the liablEdes Is parlicularly sansitive to the sssumed rate of healtheare cost inflalion. The table below sets
out the sensitivity of the vatuation result to a 1% increase and 1% decreass in the assumed healthcare cost inflation

assumption.
{Heslthcare cost [nfistion senaltivity (R'000)
1% decreasn Base (9.00%} 1% Increass
Definod Benefit Obligstion {121 06E) {143 201) {171 527)
Servica Cest {Next Financlzl Year) {4 626) {5 855) {7 755
|intarast Cost {(Next Financizl Year) {11 507} (13 679} {16 450);

201212913

The velue of the llabllites Is parizularly sensitive to the assumed rmte of healthcare cost inflation. The lable below sets
put the sensitivity of the valuation resull to a 1% increase and 1% decreasa In the assumed healthcare cost Inflation

assumption,
Haalthcare cost inflatlon senattivity (R*000)

1% dacrease Base (8.10%) 1% increase
Defined Bonefit Obligation (103 051) {121 382) (144 629)
Servics Cost (Next Flnanclal Year) (4 604) {5 109} {6 B0D),
{Intarest Cost (Next Financlal Year) (B 774 (10 985) (43 128)

Key assumplions usad

The rrunicipality made use of en independent firm to perform the valuation of post-retirement medical aid banefils and
long sevice awards. The key assumptions used iy the experts ame listed below for the kast valuation on 30 June 2014,

Post-Retirement medleal ald benefit

Discount rates 0.50% 8.00%
Healthcare cost inflstion 9.00% 8.10%
Lang service swards

Discourt rate 8.40% 7.80%
Salaryinflstion 8.00% 8.10%

Cape Joint Retirement and Pensien Fund for Local Governmant

This switi-employer was establishad with effect form 1 May1896 to provige insured death, disability and pensien banefils
to its members.

Tha cedribution rats for membars is 7.5% of basle salary, whilst the respective Laca! Authorities are contributing 18.5%.

This gefined benafit plan ks accounted for 8s a defined contribution plan as {ha municipality’s Habllity In the proporiionate
share ol scluaral gains and losses cannot readily ba determined.

As at 2 June 2042 the funding level of the share account was 89.8% and the pension account was 108%. Atthe
valeaen date the municipality had 487 members (Fund: 33 978 membars) and nil pensionars {Fund: 780 pensloners)
belongng to the fund,

61
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2013
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17.  Rstirament banefit {continued)

Defined eontribution plan

It I8 the policy of the munizipality to provide retiremont benefits to 640 {2012:534) employees. A number of defined
cantribution provident funds, all of which are subject to the Pensions Fund Act exist for this purposa.

The municipality s under no obligation to caver any unfunded banefits.

Tha las! valustion of the SAMWU Netlonal Provident Fund was dona on 30 June 2008.
The k251 valuatlon of the SALA Pension Fund was done on 1 July 2013,
The kst valuation of the Cape Joint Retirament Fund was perforrmed on 30 June 2013

The valuaiors of the respeciive funds were satisfisd that the
plan Is In a sound financial position.

Gonfributions by Councll In respect of employees retiremeant

funding. The contributions kave been expansed. 204333738 18234820

Contrioutions who alected 50 am mambars of the Municipal

Caouncillors Ponslon Fund. Contributed by Councll In respect of 757 474 791 149

Counclliors retirement funding: The contrbutions have been

oxpansad.

Contributlons to medical ald funds

Centribullons to medleal aid funds for employees 10 676 286 10 050 760

Contributions to medlca) sid funds for Ceynclllors 101 381 89 873

Contributiens {o medlcal aid fund for pensloners 4183512 378251
14 941 178 13823 152

Post-Retirement madical ald banefit

Discount rate 9.50% 9.00%
Health care cost inflation 9.00% B8.10%
Long service awands

Discount rate 8.40% T.80%
Salary Inflation 3.00% 8.16%

8. Tradgand other payables

Trade payables 74222 680 B4 219 B42
Payrnents raceived in advance 3683 930 3 BYH 305
Sundiy Deposils 478842 437 1T
Other payables 1098115 1248 946
Crediiors balances closed. Debtors accounts: Fraud 377620 377 620
Leaeg lfabifty 846 822 876 297
Reterdions 11032 549 15 652 197

1 750 538 86 707 476

19. Consumar deposits

Electricity 1598 845 1 538 056
Watex 1.709 363 1 556 5688
3308 208 3 094 624
Guarintoas e T ———
Guarantess held In Beu of Electriclty and Water Deposlis 46 800 26 800

&2
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20. Proporty Rales

Rates racelved

Propaerty ratss 96015 628 81 881 669

Valustions

Land 1061 162 000 1056 504 600

Improvements 14 662 367 000 14 608 085 00D

15 723 536 000 15 665 589 000

21

The valuations for land and improvemants Include De Dooms, Rawsonville, Touwsriver, Worcaster and rural areas.

Valuations on land and bulldings &re performed avery four years. The last general valuation cams Into effect on ¥ July
2012, Intarim valuations are processed on an annual basis to take inta account changes in Individual property valuas dus

to attgrations and subdivisions.

Rates are lavied on an annual basis with the fing! date for payment balng 30 Soptember. Interest at pima plus 1% per
anmum and a collection fee, Is fevisd on rates outstanding two months after due date. Monthly levies are allowad on
application. A differentiated rebate up to 100% Is grented to wwners under certain clicumstences. The basic rale's for

Servics charges

Sale of alacticlty

Sale of water

Sewemge and sanliatien charges
Refusa removal

Govemmant grants and subsldles

Equitable share

Capltal grants

LGWSETA: Stafl Development
Othergranis and deaations

Cape Winelands District Muricipality
Systems Improvement Grant
Finansial Managemsent Grant
Provinclal Govemment

Housing Projects

Referio Appendlx D for further detall regarding grants
received.

Flnance Incoma
Bank

interes! gamed - extemnal investiments
Interest - outstanding debtors

288 340 038
53 770 811
57 763 633
31126415

431 005 887

67964 000
75924 207
862726
17 835 416
17 432
©692 593
1300 000
5007 459
37 893 BB1

207 707 719

§907 307
3 520 5B8
27365578

12164 473

the above mentioned areas, were charged for land and Improvements at 0.7526 o/R (2013:0.7100 o/R) and for industriat

and commerclal sites al 1.5052 ¢/R (2013: 1.4200 ¢/R).

270 824 425
56413713
54 005 104
28 804 657

410 147 800

62 886 000
66 480 583
777 345
1154 443
45 281
B00 00D
1250 000
7 588 535
29 580 881

170 684 (88

3 786 208
1910 681
2308 188
8 006 079
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24.  Falr value edjustments
Discounting of long term recelvables: Movement far tha year 742511 2810 992
Opening balantce (8 422 637) (11 333 628)
Closing batance {7 710 128) {8 422837}
Water stnck movement 232 2587 41 168
Falr vllve adjustment on Heritaga assets 20695778 -
Falr value adjusiment on investmant propearty 176 300 17913088
(Loss¥Galn 21 817 876 4743 558
25.  Rental Income
Infrastructure/Site Rentsl 8431 188 8880 832
Rental of fazilitias and equipment 2 109 pg8 2 430 B84
11 540 284 11 430 B16
26.  Otherincoms o
Administration fees: Credlt Contrat 1308 914 1357 148
Bathing Tickets 253985 201 031
Bullding Cleuse 41 815 30883
Bullding Plans Fees 841 508 T4T 396
Bulk Service Levies 184 652 129 068
Blurial fass 621307 518 021
Cleaning Block Drains 37708 145 764
Cizarance Cerlificate 142744 145 762
Caonnnactlon feas 657 747 570 388
Connaction Meters 50 570 59 341
Commission recaived 204898 186 860
Enlrance fees 392 246 402 628
Firefighting charges 527 804 588 T8
Garden refuse spaciat removals 237 304 210758
Interast car loans and housing loans, sundry and township
davelopment {101 926} 125 888
Land sales 25222 7248
Miscsllansous Income 848 887 508 053
Network upgrading 858 922 511 623
Photocoples and Printing 122 081 112 8679
Recovery of expenditure 4634 5 855
Rental Strest Bins 167 DB 247 783
Royalties 1772508 888 420
Services 480 258 384 347
Tendar Documents 51853 72 497
Sundry Incoma B84 580 1026 130
Grants Library Hall (51 482) {15 262)
Rebata R 7 500 Salling {242 143} {84 065)
Subsidy on instaiment - (300)
Rebats Rental {3 895 447} (3 855 173}
B 475 861 5 330 B7D

L.oans are setured by the municlpality’s income stream, covaring the instalments autstanding plus interest and collection
charges outstanding at any time during the term of the loans.

27. General expanses

Advertising 561 237 473 087
Accass to basle sarvices - 1186 22p
Audtors remunerslion 2613 066 2 208 698
Bank charges 1130 08D 1240 083
Bursarigs 171 500 186 020
CDW Programma 1438 239 338 286
Chemicals 1889 302 2202 085
Claaning 155 911 570 868
Commission pald 780 732 647 488
Communication 51 154 15 789
Community devalopment anc fralning 14 504 5 BBB
Confarences end seminars 57 687 88 148
Connections - 16 027
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27. Genera) sxpenses {(continued)
Consuliing and professional faes 2 682 804 2703538
Cansumables 201 832 254 261
Digging of graves 705812 683 643
Drver license expense 570270 615030
Elactritity 1037 117 1 060 BO4
Einergency rellef - -
Enterlainment 1 405 982 1043937
Flowers 6222 7516
Fus) and oll & 526 898 5253708
Haalthcare and Hygiens services 364 043 363 244
fnspection fes - -
Insurance 2848 501 2652 487
Intarpreting Servicas 53927 89 026
Leasa remals on oparalng lease 6152 580 7 6581 438
Laviles 821 499 1146 124
Loss of water and library materals 227 224 98 638
Materials and Stores 951 186 894 554
Mator vehlcle expenses 24112314 155 470
Othar expansas 2784 Ti7 802 117
Periormance Management System 443747 151 986
Postaga and courier 818 408 797 208
Printing and stationery 1 508 156 1 465 417
Productions {1 141 760) {821 520}
Project malntenanca costs 370 750 258 250
Public Participation 40 277 38730
Refuse 578 114 BD4 746
Royatilas and ficanse feas 973 885 1038 404
Sarvice laval agraemant 160 000 150 000
Servicing of Summonses 1199 378 851 304
Staff wellare 160 741 45 737
Subscriptions and membarship fees 2295370 2070615
Subslstancs and travel 1 286 581 1083 381
Survey fess 63 586 44 356
Telephane and fax 3764 467 3 748 605
Top Struclure sxpenses 38019 233 20 800 678
Teaining 1924 531 1817127
Transfor fees 30 865 19634
Transpor! and freight 6 553 -
Traffic: Rental Spesd Cameras 1967 994 2 202 185
Valuation expanses 290 306 4 368 336
Warnd commitise projects 357 184 128 689
Youth Development Program 345535 307 116
94 10D 352 T3 358 730
28. Employes related costs
Baoslo 121 420103 116 416 487
Bonus 9253180 B 80T 049
Medical aid contribations 14 833 798 138232719
UiF 1212702 1142588
WCA 1531 8680 1118 747
Skills development levies 1716 832 1659 638
Group Life Insurance 1859 832 2198185
Retirement Fund 20333736 19 244912
Travel and car allowances 5 168 180 5218015
Dvertime payments 12 571 490 11 225 563
Acting afiowances 1583 283 1188 976
Housing bensfits and allowances 862 880 838 170
Allowanses: Other 5273609 4 525 606
Protectiva clothing 1112938 1 085 650
Less: Employes costs Capitalised - -
188 B41 515 188 60B 845
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNIGIPALITY

Annusi Financial Statements for the year endad 30 June 2014 (2013 Reststed)

Notes to the Flnanelal Statemsnts

2013
Flgures In Rands 2014 {Restated)
Exocullva directors and other officers:
Munlcipal Manager : G.Matthyse
Annuel Remunaration 1267 315 1125180
Performance Bonus - -
Car Allowance 84000 B4 000
Contribution to UIF, Penslon Fund and Maedical Aid i7as 1713
1373 089 1210893
Chlef Financial Officer : D.McThomas
Annual Remunaration 1030 254 214518
Performance Bonus 118 782 117 706
Car Allowance 95 000 95 000
Contribution 1o UIF, Pension Fund and Medicat Ald 1785 1713
1246 821 1 128 937
Technical Services : E.Delpont
Annual Remuneration 730 879 770080
Performance bonus - 55 Ba7
Car Allowance 944 000 102198
Contribution to UIF, Pansion Fund and Medicat Ald 133 343 17113
1008 222 928 g77
Comorate Director : M.Gagu
SBattlamant - 500 000
Annual Remuneration - 256 156
Perfonmance bonus - .
Car Allowanze - 57 500
Coniribution to UIF, Pansion Fund and Medical Ald - 4P 148
- 862 804
Strateglc Service Director: R.Esau
Annual Remuneration TA2 324 177 068
Performance Bonus - -
Car Allowance 118 363 28 841
Coniribution {o UIF, Pansion Fund and Medicat Aid 146 538 34 006
1 00B 225 240 814
Community Services Director : JMarthinus
Annual Ramunseration 765 068 654 928
Performanse bonus u 79 838
Car Allowance 126 039 120 088
Contribution to UIF, Penslon Fund and Medical Ald 165 859 98 974
O86 816 853 528

Parsonnsl costs as percentage of total expendliure for 2014 |s 2B% (2013: 2B%:), The Industry nonm Is between 30-35%.

This figure excludes the remuneration of councillors, as disclosad in note 28 to the Financia! Statements.

28. Remunaration of counclliors

Executive Mayor

Daputy Executive Mayor
Chief Whip

Speaker

Mayoral Committes Members
Councillors

Councillors pansion cantribution
Coungiilors megical aid contribution

in-kind benefits

1

581 546
533716
804724
541 881

4010553
6662 323

787174
101 381
3 693 297

801 478
501 170
473 137
504 528
3747733
81030914

761148
99 873

12 B23 082

The Executtve Mayor, Deputy Execufive Mayor, Speaker, Chief Whip and Mayoral Commiilea Members are full-fime,
Each Is provided with an office and sscretarial support at the cost of the Councll. The Mayor has the use of & Councll

awnad vehicles for official dutles.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financlal Statements for tha year endad A0 June 2014 {2013 Restatad)

Notes to the Flnancisl Statements

Flgures In Rands 2014

Remunaration of Counclilors:

The remuneration of the political office bearers and counclllors are within the upper limits as determined by the

framework envisaged section 213 of the Constitution

Panslon fund &

Executive Mayor Satary Allowances Medical Ald Total
8D Kivedo 476 022 90 066 77293 844 087
A.Steyn 15 381 76 813 16 271
491 403 80 142 78 81.3 £50 3508
Deputy Mayar
JO Levendal 434 284 95 432 53 792 587 608
Speaker
A.Stayn 388550 138 468 48 460 587 508
M.Sampson 3863 - 205 4088
AD3 413 138 468 49 654 501 576
Mayco Membar Whip
R Farao 384 256 120 468 A7 585 552 318
Meyco Membars -
WM Blom 352 884 138 468 60 987 552318
AM Du Toit 444 542 52 683 54 844 552 318
S Goademan 352 664 138 468 60 587 552 319
AE Jomaan 368 239 138 468 45 611 552 318
54 Mel 34 116 700 1782 34 600
WR Melring 444 072 53 187 55 061 552 318
M Sampson 3668 239 132 820 51 260 552 318
EY Sheldon 416 059 65 945 68 315 552 318
JF Van Zyl 368 238 138 468 45 611 552 318
3 151 335 859 217 A44 608 4 455 161
Panslon fund &
Coundilors: Salary Allowances e dlcal Ald Total
RBlom 165 768 68 840 - 235 608
JA Boshoff 165 768 B89 840 - 235 608
MN Bushwanz 165768 68 840 - 235 608
L Dyabaooi 177 852 24 458 33288 235 608
TC Dyonta 187 870 24 458 23 210 235 608
C lsmail 165 788 68 B4A0 - 235 808
N Jall 147 488 G9 840 18 270 235608
5E James 147 498 69 840 1B 270 235608
PE Jenuseria 165 768 60 B4D - 235 808
BV Klsin 165 768 69 840 - 235608
BJ Kriegler 165 768 68 840 - 235808
S Lakay 165 768 69 840 - 235 €08
MN L_ubisi 165 768 69 840 - 235 608
ES Maa! 165 768 69 840 - 235608
P Mamn 165 788 : 69 840 - 235 808
S Mée 147 498 69 840 18 270 235 608
SB Miktwana 148 480 69 B4D 17 280 235 608
BW NMishingila 165 768 69 840 - 235 608
L Richards 165 768 B0 B40 - 235 608
J Schwelder 185 768 68 840 - 235 6808
PG Spith 165 768 69 B4D - 235 608
G Staimesster 160 111 68 840 b 657 235 608
NV Stito 165 768 69 B840 - 235 608
P Tyir 165 768 69 840 . 235 804
TM V¥shr 165 788 69 840 - 235 603
CF Wishut 187 870 24 468 23210 235 608
GF Jatha 208 685 24 488 2 455 235 B0
C Nisreat 183 500 72108 - 235 608
VK A pllis 187 878 24 488 23270 235608
E Va nder Westhuizen 10 880 2131 753 13744
4 B59 425 41 002 898 184 052 6 045 376
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BREEDE VALL EY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 Restated)

Notes to the Financial Statements

2013
Figures in Rands 2014 {Rostated)
30, Baddebta
- 4111479

Bad debts writien off debitad to Provision for doubtiul dabtors

l

Bzad debts written off been pald against the Provision for Debiors for the 2013/14 Nnancial year.

31.  Pepreciation, emortisation and impalrmont

Property, plant and equipment 66 B34 178 65845 752
Landfill Sita 1 825807 3 016 884
£8 660 087 68 882 736

32.  Bulk purchases

Electricity 205 813 691 195 895 442
Waler 3427275 945 380
207 240 958 186 840 81

33,  Finance costs

External boriowings 2B 637 978 25 261 052

34.  Auditors’ remuncration

Feas 28130686 2208 606

D ————

35. Contracted Sorvices

Privats contractors 6 852 843 8 550 261
Securlty services 557 588 511 996
Other contracted services 255 183 228 850

7 685 612 7281 207

35, Grantand subsidies pald

Othar Substdies
Grantin ald 131 600 27 600
131 600 27 600
37. Contdbutions to (from) debtors Impalrment, employse
baneflt chligmtion and leave payment accrual
Performance Bonus {79 480} 218 384
Pos!-Retlrement Medical ald benefits 23 165000 21 818 00D
Provision for leave payment 4308 034 1 856 391
Bad dabts written off deblted to Provision for doubtful dabtors 21340395 4844285
Provision for Bad Dabls - Traffic Fines 29 260 764 -
Pravigon for Land Fill ste 1761 581 1716129
79806 271 30 553 188
38 Cash penerated from operations
Surpiis {dafici) bafore taxation 66 553 138 44 815 281
Adjustmants for:
Adjustnent - assets other movement - -
Depredation and amortisation impaimment 68 660 087 68 962 736
Impaiment luss - -
Sumplws on sala of assets (480 891) (v32 015}
Loss ot disposal of assats - -
Grarvts ta oparating account - -
Bad dsbts written off - 4111478
Dabt mpalrment 50 601 159 4 844 285
Loss o water and llbrary materiais 227 224 898 638
Prior ywar cormactions: - -
Rehatbfitstion cost 1761 561 1716 129
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annua! Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014 {2013 Rectatad)

Notes te the Flnancial Statements

2013
Figures In Rands 2014 (Restatad)
38, Cash generated from operations {continued)
Falr value adjustment {21 817 B78) {4 743 556)
Granis and recelpts - -
Non-operating Income / (Expenditura) 471 182 525 318
Non-operaiing expanses - lsave payment - -
Changas in working caplial:
Inventories {508 016} {& 824 102}
Cther recelvablas from nor-exchangs transactions {38114 083) (7 232 248)
Consumar deiiors (15324 482) {26 344 454)
Contribution to leave payment accrual 1 427 581 (543 077}
Trade and other payables 5 043 060 24 887 338
Unspent condilional grants 27 773932 {1086 271)
VAT {2 081 508) (1013 828}
Increasal{dacrease) in Provision for landfil site {5738 450) 21368 880
increase in Employee benefit pbilgation 23 174 500 21 816 000
181 627 108 122 488 424
39, Commiimenis
Authoriaed capital expenditure
Approved and contractod for
Infrastruciure 368467 52171 085
Housirg operaling commitmants 4320316 16 D23 682
7984 987 BB 194 787
This committed expenditure relates 1o properly and will be
finanted by extarnal lpans, reserves and govemmant arante,
Loans to the value of R51 000 00D have already bean securad.
The Expandliturs wili be financed from:
External Loans 3664 671 33023010
Govemment Granis 4320 316 3B ITT
7984 9B7 6B 184 767
Oparating leases - as lessee (expenss)
Minfmum leasa payments due:
~within one yaar 3031723 4 492 257
- in second to fifth yesr inclusive 2 906 B899 931 188
«~ later than five yoars - -
5038 821 2 423 448

Oparating laase payments represent rentals payable by the mun'clpallty for certain of its office eguipment, Fayments
mada undat operating laasss are recognised In the Statament of financial perfarmanca on a straight-fine basis over the
perlod of the leass. The impart of straight tining has been a decreasa In cument year expendture of R 110,602 {2013: R

170,168).
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Finsnelal Statomonts for the year ended 30 June 2014 (2043 Reststed)

Notes to the Flnanclal Statemonis

2013

Figures In Rands 2014 {Restatad)
39, Commitmants (continued)

Operating lesses - a8 lessor (income)

Minimum lease paymsnts due

- within one year 203788 151 658

- in seeond to fitth year inglusive 584800 707 826

- later than five years 4 289 58 183

803 007 816 674

Coertain of tha municipality's proparty are held 1o ganarate rental incoma, Non-cancallable operating lasses are ganarally
betwean 3 - 13 years. Payments received under nperating leases are recopnised In the Statemeni of financial
performance on a stralghtdine basis aver the pericd of the lsase. The impact of straight fining has besn a decrease In

current year fncome of R 23,270 (2013: Increase R 54,821).
Contingsncles

Guaraniees

Guargniea Eskom {ABSA)
Guaraniae South African Post Office Limited (ABSA)}

Logial Matters

Maljovi Bulldings & Civils ct Instituted a claim against the
muriicipality for cancelling a contract for the bullding of houses
in Avian Park. Tha case was referred for Arbitration. No steps
have besn taken from Mojovl's side tff date. Debt has
preseribed.

A former employee who resigned claimad the amourt payable
for outstanding leave.The employee however owns the
municipality money.An settlement agreamant was reached in
tha 2013/14 yaar with the employee.Tha amonut dus to him
will ba netted against his outstanding debt. A dabtor account
was created.

A labour dispute batween a former employee and the
municipality. Final arbitration award, payment 124172013

Sannkare-Dispute with regard to tender which had been
awarded to Sannicare,

Conthgencips arising from panding fitfgstion on wegs curve
sgreament: This was resolved with no financial imptication for
the council,

WOCACurrent Investigation about a dispute regarding an
outstanding amount due by council,

Fublic Liabllity - Insurance claims based on gustations and
could result In & lessor amount or more. It is the view of
Manzgement that i is unfikely that these dalms will ba paid aut
bt might realise due 1o past experience,

Clalms for damagss - 1| Is the view of Menagement that il is
unikely that these clalms will be paid cut but might realise dus
to pas exparence,

Oihey

Guarantess by Council in respect of Housing Loans for
Ofiicigs.

63 400
75 000
138 400

4200040

1692035

1625 181

68 384

7 485 600

65164873
B16 973
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€3 400
75 000
138 400

3 867 365

18 801

149 486

1689 383

17 051

5772076

818 223
818 223
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 Restated)

Motas 1o the Financlal Sistements

Flgures In Rends 2014

2013
{Reatated)

a1,

Contingenl assel

Zadar - Court decision In favour of Councll for
relmbursement of legal fess. Taxation st needs to take place.
Claim agalnst Zader has matured.

DeVries DeWet & Krouwkam Atlomays - Claim against the

accused related to Zader court casa not propetly handled by 1815 223
DeVries DeWet & Kroukam Attomeys, who was the lawyers of

the municipality at that stage. Municipality are claiming the total

amount of fegal fees paki to tham whils handling the Zader

case.

SARS - Dispute was entered into with SARS regarding VAT
audit and repsymant of amounts paid to SARS. A settfemant
agreament for the contingent asset regarding the dispite has
been reach for an amount of R 799 654,

1761 161

3ajgama

42. Related parties

1615223

1761 161

3376384

No related party transactions or relationships existed for the year undar review for counclliors er senior mansgament with
decision making artharity, other than those disclosed In Appendix E. Also rafer to nata 28 and 29 which discloses the

remunaration of key managament and counciliors respeciively,

43, Rostatoments due 1o prior parlod ermors

Certaln erors were identified during the year which has been comected retrospactively as far as practically poasibla.

Further detalls regarding the restalements is set out below:

430% Current portion of Long-enmn recelvable

Balance previcusly reparted
Adjust of the Provision for Bad Dabt - 2012/2013 -V 130601324

4292 Consumer Debtors

Balance proviously raported
Adjust of the Provision for Bad Dabt - 2012/2013 -V 13061324
Deferment Falr value Adjustment - 201272013 - V 130801321

[l

Reforio

4352, 43.01, 4294,
4312, 43.42

42.01, 42,03, 43,14,
43124343

621 459
1 063 822

1 885281

73 560 376
(4 841032)

65 826 344



BREEDE VALLEY MUNIGIPALITY

Annual Financlal Stalaments for the year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 Restatad)

Notes to the Financlal Statements

Figures [n Rands 2014 iR 20[1:155 d)

43, Restatemonts due to pricr pardod emors (Contineed)

4303 Long term recaivables
Balanca provicusly raported 31632804
Adjust of the Provision for Bad Deb? - 2012/2013 - V 130601324 { R 3 444 95B.16 - 42.04, 43.02, 4344, 8534 B89
R 487 268.61) 4212, 8353

10 167 703

2384 Nen-Current Provislons
Balance previcusly reportad 30 141 908
Wiitten back the pravision for the Land Fill site 2009 tIl 2011 -V 12061683 4243 {27 T80 811)
Written back the provisian for the Land Fill site 2011 1l 2012- V 12061683 4213 (B8 223}
Wiitten back the provislon for the Land Fllf site 2012 tl 2043 4341, 43.13 (2263 074)
Provision for tha Land Filk sile 11 1 July 2011 -V 120801684 41.06, 43.13 22 508 213
Provision for the Land Flii site till 1 July 2012 -V 120601684 4305, £3.3 189 425
Provision far the Land Flli site il 1 Juty 2013 4345, 4113 7 286 683
Change in provision of usefull IHa of e Doomns landfill site 11/12 414, 43,13 329434
Charnge in provision of usefull Iife of De Dooms landfill site 12/13 A3.0E, 4240, 4213 (3 431 675)

29 B5G 967

4305 Proparty Plant and egulpment
Balance previously raported 1 805 667 639
Correction of dispoeal of assets in the 201 4/12 financial year Q.13 (14 368)
Carreclion of depreciation during 2010/2011 da13 a9
Corraction of depreciation during 2011/2012 428 38 668
Comection of depreciation during 2012/2013 4113 18 5714
Erf 82 - land/ building from Heritage to PPE - building been used by Municipality 4.0t 881000
Asset - Land fill site - 201011 value of asse! - cost 41.04,42.13 21 337 4
{ess Depreciation for the perlod il 30 June 2011 4.1 (5 504 802}
Rehabiliiation for the landfill site for the 201112 finenciat year 4304, 4313 {1 466 133)
Change in useful! iifa of Da Dooms landfill site 11/12 43.04, 4113 3204 321
Less Deprsciation of change In asafull e - De Doomns 1112 4343 {149 742)
Change in usefull Iife of De Dooms landfill sie 1213 4154, 434D, 43,43 {3 648 100}
Less Dapreclation of change In ussfull ffe - De Dooms 12713 4213 24 025
Less Depreciation for the period 1l 30 June 2012 4313 (2 489 883)
Depraciation cn erf 92 4243 (438 013}
Rehabltitalion for the landfill ske for the 2012/13 financlal year 4204, 4203 5787 879

Corraction of depreclation during 2010/2041

T2

4.4 {3 041 000}
1 819 304 856




BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annus| Finsnclal Staterments for tha year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 Restated)

Notes to the Plnancial Statemants

2013
Figures In Rands 2m4 (Restated)
43, Restatements due to prior period errors (Continued)
43,08 Investment Property
Balance praviousty repotied 9882 100
Correciion of disposal of assats In the 2011112 financlal year 43 (117 000}
Correction of disposal of assets in tha 2011112 financlal year- Revalue - previous
tha +1/12 financlal yesr a3 (200 800)
Comection of disposal of assats In the 2011/12 financlal year- Revalus of 1112 a3 (18 000)
year writtan back .
Cormection of disposal of assets in the 2011/12 financial yerr- Revalus of 1213
year writtan back 412,403 {4000}
8 543 100
4307 Herltage assets
Balance previously reported 17 282 972
Depreciation on heritage assets reverse 2011 2012 4243 10 100
Erf 92 - De Dooms - Land and bullding not Heritage assat - writlen back 43,08 {881 000)
2
e ———
42.08 Current portion of Employea Benofits
Balance previcusly reported 5 555 624
Grap 25 - afl employes ralated cost must be reported under Employes Benefits 43.08 13 245 770
18 B01 394
21,08 Trade snd other Payables
Balancs previously raported 99 953 248
4308

GRAP 25 - &l ernployee related cost must be reported under Employoe Benefils

43,90 Rehabilltation of fand fill sfta

Balance praviously reported

Rehabsitation partien shown on the face of the statement financial performanca
saperaily

Changa in usefull Iife of Os Dooms tandfil site 12113

4311 Contributions to funds

Batancs proviousiy reported
Adjustof the Provision for Bad Debt - 2012/2013 - V 130601324

Adjusthe Provision to the land fill site - 2012/2013
Rehabitation porion shown on the face of the stalemen! separately

43.12 Falr wiue adjustmant

Balars previousfy reported
Investnant asssets sold in 2010/11 - revalus written back lor the 1213 fin.

Defermeni on falr valua adjustment - V 130601321

73

3N

4204, 43,05, .12

41.01, 41.02, 43.03,
4312, 42.12

£3,08, 4303
43,04, 43,10, £3.93

42,08, 43.13

43,09, 43.0%, 43,03,
A31%,43.12

(13 245 770)
86 737 47

1498 704

217 425
1716 129

34 545 102
(3 444 g58)

{764 370)
{1 408 704)

Y

5234 B25
(4 000)
{487 267)

4 743 558

e

4
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financla! Statamants for the yaar ended 30 June 2044 (2013 Restatod) SLPRE Lprrns

Notes to the Financinl Statemants

2012
Flgures In Rands 2014 {Regtate

43.  Reststaments due to prior perlod errors (Continusd)

Nota: Genoral expenses

| 2442)4F Balanca i EAovamant Izum: Ru:hl!ﬂc.dbnl

Opsrating grant expanditure Nole Z7 1745835 {1 745 935} -
Claaning Nota 7 152080 418 586 570 666
Entertainment Nota 27 975 838 68 089 1043 937
Professional {oes Natn 27 1832458 871081 2703539
Pubilie pariicipation Notn 27 30270 8 460 38730
Subscriptions and membarship fees  wote 27 1784 722 285 803 2070615
Subsistence and travel Note 27 10768714 6490 1083 3561
Tralning Mot 27 1 889 801 87 326 1977 127
| 9487 975 | -] 8487975 |

43.13 Accumulated Surplus

11112 Baiance previously reported 1497 632 783
Investment property sold In 11712 - dizposed 42,08 {289 050y
Land and bulldings disposad in the 2011/ 2 financla! year 4105 {14 368)
Written reveluation back - Investment assels soid In 15112 4108 {18 000)
Praceed on tha sale of the erven In 2011112 aioe (28 000)
Depreciation on heritage assets revorse 2011 2012 written back 407 10 100
Daprecation wrillen back on assets sold in the previous period 4205 38 767
Rehablitation of a portion of the landfil site 4104, 4105 {2 836 331)
Prior yoar provision written back - 2011 - landfill site 104 27 750 611
Prior year provision written back - 2012 - landfill site .84 88223
Depreclation on landfilf for tha skta in De Dootmns 11/42 06 (547 802)
Depreciation on landfl for the site Ih Worcester 11/42 LEE (8 446 583)
Depruciation on landfill for the site in usefull Ifs De Dooms 11112 4208 (148 742}
Erven 82 - Identified as heritage - workshop for Municipallly - transfer to PPE 406 414 979
1512815530
1213 Balance previousty raported - surplus for June 2013 44 436 414
12/13 Balance proviously reported - surplus for June 2013 336754
Written revaluation back - Investment assets sald in 12/13 4208, 4342 {4 000)
Correclion of depreciation duting 2012/13 financial year 43195 16574
Additional provision of Bad Debt on Services V 13060124 R by 3444 958
Allocation and carraction prior falr valua "‘"&ﬁ:’ﬁg’"' {487 270)
De Dooms Depreciation for the 12/13 year on the iandfll site 2365 {284 751)
Worcester Depreciation for the 12/13 year on the landfill sie 4305 (2 776 258)
Rehabilitation of a portion of the lasdfil sile 4304, 42.05 (1 468 704)
Provision for 2042/13 written back - landfill site 43,4, 4399 2263074
Rehablitalion of usefull e of De Dooms 12 13 43,04, 43,05, 43,10 {217 425)
Depraclation on landflb site De Doomns usefull Iifa 12 13 #2085 24025
Dapreclation on erven 82 - wrlten back o PPE 4306 {23 D33)
45 252 358
Balancs as af 30 June 2012 1 558 067 949
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 Restated)

Notes to tha Financlal Statermanta

2013
Figures In Rands 2014 (Restated)
44, Financial assets by category
Tha accounting polisies for financia) instrsments have been applied to the line items below:
2014
Loans and Hald 1o Total
recelvables maturity
inveatments
Consumer debtors 92 763 889 - B2 763 8%
Other deblors 50 585 472 - 50 585 472
Long-term recelvables 18 483 G50 - 18 483 050
Investments in other deposils - 85 040 000 85 000 000
Gash and cash equivalents B2 173774 - B2173 774
253 006 185 85 000 000 338 D06 185
2013
Loans and Held to Totat
recelvablos maturity
investmants
Consumer deblors 102 203 601 - 102 203 601
Other debtors 22 540 401 - 22 540 401
Long-tarm receivables 21778290 - 22 265 558
{nvestmants in fixed deposits - 30 e00 000 30 000 000
Cash and cash squivalents 121988 865 - 121 988 865
268 511 157 30 0G0 000 298 598 426

Credit quallty of Bnenclal assets

The eredit quality of financial assats that are nelther past due nor kmpalred can be assessad by refarence fo historical
information about counlerparty defaull mies:

Consumer dobtors
Consumer debtors 28 73 620 36 185 083

Cash at bank and shont-term bank depusits
F2

ABSA 82173774 121 B850 830

F2 ABSA 20 000 000 -
F3 Nedbank 30 000 D00 40 0D0 000
F3 Investec 15 000 D00 20 00O 000
F3 FNB - -
Fa Standard Bank 20 000 000 -
167 173 774 151 858 880

F1 - Highas! credit quality. Indicates the strongest eapacity for timely payment of financlal commitments; may have an
added *+" o denole any exceptionally strong credtt teatura

F2 - Gond credt rating, A satisfactory capacity for imety paymnent of financial commitmants, but the mangln of safety is
nol as great as in the case of higher ratings.

F3 - Falr credll rating. The capaulty for timely paymant of financlal commilmerits s adequate; however, near tarm
adverse changes could result in a rduction io non-investmant grads

15



BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlel Statemants for the yesr anded 3¢ June 2014 (2013 Rosteted)

Notas to the Financial Statements

2013
Flguras In Rends 2014 (Restatod)
45 Financlal lisbllitias by category
The accounting policies for financlal instrumants hava boen applied {o the line Hems below:
2014
Financial Hoid to Fair valus Total
lobitlties at murturity through
amortised sunpius or
cost deficit -
deslgnated
Caonsumer daposits 3308 208 - - 3 308 208
Unspent conditional grants and
recelpts 50 409 982 - - 50 408 982
Trade and oiher payables 87 678888 - - 87 678 988
Annulty lnans 254 B41 231 - - 254641 231
388 038 408 - - 39E D38 408
03
Finangclal Held to Falr valua Total
liabililies at maturity through
amotussn SUrpIUS ar
cost daficit «
designated
Consumer deposits 3 084 624 - - 3094 624
Unspent conditional grants and _ .
recaipts 22 636 050 22 636 050
Trada and other payables 82 431 553 - - 82 431 553
Annully loans 203 144 735 . - 283144 735
391 306 962 - - 381 306 652
46, Risk mansgamont
Liquidity risk
The municipalty's rizk to Bguldity Is a result of the funds avaiiable fo cover fture commitmants. The municipality

manages liquidity risk thwough an on-going review of future commitments and
Ay sufficient cash and investments, the avallabllity
effectiva budgeting and avallabllity of credit facilitles, The munic

managament implies maintain

budgeting and credit control. The liquidity sk is thes fimited,

Cash flow forecasts are prepared and adequate utilised borrowing faciities are monitored.

The table below analyses the municipality's financial fisblities and
malurity groupings based on the remaining period at the statement
The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
their carying balances as the Impact of discounting Is n

At 30 Juna 2014

Annufy doans

Consumar daposits

Trade and other payables
Unspent conditional grants

At 30 June 2013

Anauaily loans

Consymer deposits

Trade and other paysbles
Uaspent conditional grants

credlf facilites. Prudent fiquidity risk
of funding for service defivary thraugh
pality maneges its risks thmugh effective and effislent

nat-sotled derivative finencial Eabilites Into relevant

of financlal posttion to tha contractual maturity date.
undlscounted cash flews. Balances dus within 12 months aqual

at significant.
Less than 1 Botween 1 Betwesn 2 Ovar § yenrs
year and 2 yoars and 5 yesm
26 468 185 5108 055 4327 911 218 736 068
3308 208 - - -
87 578 088 - - B
50 400 882 - - -
167 865373 5109 055 4 327 811 218 736 068
Less than | Between 1 Betwseen 2 Over 5 yoars
year and 2 yoars and 5 years
56 476 871 108 531 534 178 520 279 261 836 378
3094624 - - -
82431553 - - -
22 B36 050 - - -
164 638 088 108 531 534 178 520 278 261 B36 378
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financial Statemants for the year enided 30 June 2014 (2013 Restated)

Notes to the Financlal Sislamants

Figures In Rends 2014

2013
{Rastated)

47,

Interast rate rsk

AL 30 June 2014, ¥ Interast rales on Rend-denominated trads recelvables had bean 0.5% higherlower with all other
varables held constant, post-tax surplus for ihe year would have basn R 705 G06 {20413 - R037,884) lowerfhigher, mainly
s a result of higherlower Interest Income oo past due trade receivables.

In order to hedge the fair valus Inierest rate risk, bomowings are made at fixed rates and investments are not mada for
periods axcasding 12 months, Borrowing lssuad at Tixed ratings exposa the municipality to falr value Interest rate risk.

The municipaiity's has a fow Interest rate risk as @ iong-term befrowing is made on a fixed Interest rate, All financial
assets except rade deblors bears a fixed Interest rate,
At vear end, financial Instrumants axposed to intarest rate risk ware as follows:

- Consumer debtors
Credit risk

Credit risk Is managed by dat cofiection depaftment. ‘Tha credit risks, rates and consumer debiors, ame managsd in
{erms of the credit control and debt collection as well as the iadigant ralief policies.

Credit fisk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents end trade dabtors, The municipality only depasits cash
wilh major banks wilh high quality cradit standing and lmits exposure to any ane coupnter-pany.

Trade recalvablas comprise & widespread custemer base. Management evaluated credit risk relsling to custemers an an
an-going basls. There Is no indepandant rating, fisk coniro! assesses the credit quality of the customar, taking into
seeount past experience with the client's payment rats. Sates {o customers are satfled in cash or using major credit
cards, Credit guarantee insurance Is purchased whan deemsd appropriate.

Financial assets exposed to cradil risk at year-and were as follows:

Financip instrusnent 2014 2013
Cther debtors 50 585 472 22 540 A1
Long lerm receivables 46 483 050 21778 280
Invastments in other deposits 85 000 000 30 000 000
Cash and cash aquivalents 82173774 W21 586 855

245 242 2B5 188 307 558
Price Ask

The municipality Is not exposed to equity securilies price fsk as no investments are made by the municipallty In equity
securiias on the consolidated statemant of financlal position elthar as avallable for sale or at fair value through surplus or
doficit.

Golrp concem

The financial stataments have bean prepared on the basis of accounting policles applicable to a going concem. This
basis presumes that funds will ba avallable to finance future operations and thal the realisation of assets and setilement
of llablities, contingent obligations and commitments wil occur In the ordinary course of business.

Events afier the reporting data

During July 2014 the movable assets to the value of R 381,858 was acquired from Worcaster Agricutural Association
{Kleinplasie) of which an selliement ameun! of R 20,000 was paid by the munlcipalty.

A Sallement apraement for tha contingent asset of SARS ragarding the dispute with SARS regarding VAT has heen
reash for an amount of R 799 653,98
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY !
Annua! Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2014 (2013 Restated) !

Notes to the Flnanclal Staterments
Figures In Rands 2014

2013
{Restated)

48,  Unauthoriced, Irregular, frultiess and wastsfu wxpenditure
Unauthorised axpandiiure - expenditura excoad budgst

i Budget | Actusl |  Vadance |

Councll Genaral: Admin Provisions 25 145 452 28 786 245 {3 640 783)
Communlty Services: Traffic Provisions 136 768 715 163 B17 485 {17 048 770}
Tethnlcal Services Provisions 447 948 728 472 033 933 {24 084 205)

EDSBGITHOS 654 637 663 {44773 758)

Detalls of unauthorised sxpanditure

Bed Dabls: IGRAP 1 was effective from this financlal year and indicates that non-payment In exchange and non-
exchangs revanue transactions should be considered when assessing impalmerdt, There were significant uncertaintles
on the treatment and application of IGRAP1, which made it difficult for the municipality to predict and budgst for,

Employee Banefits: Provision caiculations are done by the actuaries and are based on verious assumpticnsa which ara
inflation based and difficult to accurately budget for.

Provision Flnes: iGRAP 1 was effective from this financial year hawever there were significant uncertsintlas on the
traatment and application of IGRAP1, which made R difficall for the municipality to predict and budget for.

Pepretiation of jandfill slte: Provision variante was as result of Incorect accounting treatment In the previous
financlat years. The iandfill assats were not praviously meognised and depracialion therefor not budgeted for,

Irregular expenditure

Opening batance 45213 38 446 155
Irreguiar expenditure - Varfous - -
TR 28 X
Less: Amaunts not recoverabla (not condoned) - -
Less: Amounts { condoned by Council 26.03.2013)) - (38 400 842)
Iregular Expendiiure awalting further action 45 213 45 213
Incident
Fifa World Cup 14 250 11 250
Dros 33 953 33 883
45213 45 243
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annuat Finencial Stataments for the year ended 30 June 2014 {2013 Restated)

Notes to the FInanclal Statemants

Figures In Rands 2014 (R::l;id)

48, Unsuthorsed, Irregular, fruitless and wasteful expanditure {Continued}
Cuyaar - -
Priar years 45 213 45 213

45213 45 213

Dataits of irreguiar expenditure snd frultless and wasteful expenditure - Pravious year
The imagular expenditure of R 45,213 was candonet at a Councll meeting held on 25 August 2014,

50. Materlal Losses
Water distdbulion losses
~ Klio ktters supplied 19 740 542 14 087 007
- Kilo litters sold 10 621 976 11 593 839
-~ Klio ftitars Jost In distribution 1118538 2203 168
- Parcantage st In distributlon 9.53% 15.63%
Electriciy distribution losses
~ Units bought {Kwh} 319 877 853 321 808 534
- Unils sold (Kwh} 296 738 559 298 016 525
- Unlts lost in distribution (Kwh) 23 130 404 23 782009
- Percentage lost In distribution 1.23% 7.39%

51, In-kind donations and assistance

In-kind donations, in the farm of assets, to he valua of R13 858 712 have been recelved by the Municlpality during the

2013/2074 financial year.

52, Contributions to arganised local government

Membership fees: SALGA

Cument year subscription ffae 2078824
Amount paid - current year {2 079 834}
Audi feas
Opening balance -
Current year subscription /fee 2813 066
Amaunt pald - current year {2 813 088)
PAYE and UF
Dpening balance 2083 278
Currant year subseription flee 25958 891
Amoun, pald - eurmant year {23 728 009)
Amount pait - previous yaars (2093 278)
2 230 882
Pansion snd Medical Ald Deductions
Opening balance {1 366 052)
Curment year subscription / fes 56 007 382
Amount paid - current year {56 188 764)
Amount pald - previous years 161 462)
Inciuded in creditors -
{1720 836)
VAT
VAT recelvable 7500 118
VAT payable -
7500 118

1731 678
{1 731 578}

2208 686
{2 209 696)

1830 475
24510 214
{22 418 936}

{1 830 475)
2093 278

{1 020 275)
52 491 596
(52 653 057}

(177 328)
{1308 062)
5 418 610

5418 610

VAT autput payables and VAT Input receivables are shown in note 10. All VAT retums have been submitted by the due

date throughout the year.




BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Finenclel Statoments for the year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 Restated)

Notas to the Financlal Statemants

Figures In Randa 2014 R ZDI13I d)
52. Contrbutions to organised lozal govemment (Continued)
Counclllors® amear corsumet accounts
Tha faliewing Counclilors had arrear accounts oulstanding for more than 90 days at 30 June 2014;
30 June 2014 Outstanding Outstending
Outstanding teas than B0 mero than 90
Arrangemant days days Total
R R R R
CF & C Wilakit 1613 - - 1613
FJ ¥lain 757 - - 757
VM Apcills 482 . - 482
2 861 - = 2 861
Additlonal disclosure In tarms of Municipal Finenca Management Act (continucd)
30 June 2013 Qutstanding Cutstanding
Outstanding less then 50 mom than 80
Arrangiement days days Total
R R R R
CF & C Wilskut 5297 - - 5297
F. Kleln 7865 - - 7865
13262 - - 13 762

53. Changsa In accounting esiimate

Proparty, plant and equipment: A review of useful lives was dong en assats. During the review, certaln infrastructure and

othar prepery plant and equipment with Rnll book values and nil remaining lives were identified. The entity's

managemant considered hiow to account for the changa in the estimated usefu! lives. The effect of a ehange in
accounting estimate Is required to bi: resognised prospectively by ingluding It in surplus or defici In the pariod of the
change, I the change affects thal pariod only; or the pariod of the change in future pariods, if the change affecis both.
Managemant concludad that it should apply the change in estimate prospectively from tha start of 2014 and therefore the
depreciation charge was applied prospectively from 1 July 2013 ovar the remalning ussful e of these assets,

The effact of the change In accounting estimetes dus to

2014 2015 2016
the review of useful lives and residual values Is as R R R
Decrease/{Increase) In depreciation on Infrastructure assets
for the year 1972 240 1 569 329 {890 764)
sI?f;aat:rraaz.se:'(Int:ma!se) In depreciation on other asse!s for tha 116 859 (15 526) (52 823)
2080 Dag 1 673 803 943 387

A review of useful fives was done on assels, During the review certain infrastructure and other praperly plant and
equipment with Rnil book values and nil remaining lives were Identified. The effect of s change In accounting estimate is
required to be racognised prospectively by including it in surplus or deficit in the perlod of the changs, | the thange
affacts that period anly; or the period of the ehange In future pariads, If the change affects both. The thangs in
accounting estimale has besn applied prospectively from the stad of 2014, The effect on the current year Is to Increase
the camying amount of property, plant and equipment by R 2,088,099 and decreasa the depreciation expanss by R

2,082,009,
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY SR
Annuel Financial Stetements for the year ended 30 June 2014 {2013 Restated)

Notss to the Flnanclal Statemonts

2013
Figures In Rands 2014 {Restated)

54. Change In accounting policy
HERITAGE ASSETS

The municipality implamantad GRAP 103 on Herltage Assets. A heritage commitiee was establishad with Mr Tertius
Smith of the Heritage coundi of Warcester as the chairperson of the commiliee. The municipality also scrutinlsed the
Assat Register to check If any of the assets fa!l within the definition and recognition criteria of Heritage Assats. The
Implementation was done retrospectively and restated for 01 July 2012,

Balance previously reported

Balance as at 01 July 2012 11 412 805
Transfer fram PPE 5870 167
Additions for the year 10100
Asset used for offices (891 000)
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2013 16 402 072
Balance as at 01 July 2013 16 402 072
Transfer from PPE -
Disposal for 13/14 (130 000)
Falr Value Adjustments 20636 778
Balance as at 30 June 2014 36 068 850

PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance previpusly reported

Balance as at 01 July 2012 1 805 667 699
Transfer to Property, Plant and Equipment - own use 891 000
Prior year adjustments - 43.05 12748 257
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2013 1 B19 304 956

55 Deviatlon from Supply Chaln Management regulations

In terms of saction 36 of the Municipal Supply Chaln Managemant Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chaln
Manzgement Policy needs 1o be approved/condoned by the Accounting Officar and noted by Council,

Paregraph 12(1){d){i) of Govemment gazatte No. 27836 issued on 30 May 2005 siates that a supply chain management
policy must provida for the procurement of goods and services by way of a compeditive hidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the sama gazetle states thal the accounting officar may dispanse with the officlal precurement process
In cenain cimumstancas, provkied that he records the reasons for any deviations and Teporls them to the nest meeting of
the accounting officer and includes a note {o the annual finandiat statemants.

Dusing the financlal year under review goods/services totafling R 27,318,442 ware procured and the process followed In
procuting those goods/services deviated from the pravisions of paragraph 12(1)(d)(i) as stated above. The reasons for
these daeviations were documented and reporlad 1o the accounting officas that consldered them and subsequently
approved the deviation from the normal supply chein management regulations.

A detailed list of deviations is In Appendlx K aveilabls and on the munlcipality’s website.
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Appandi C ii
i
BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
APPENDIX C
STATISTICAL INFORMATION
{1) Ganarg) Statistica 2014 2053 2032 2011 2010
{8} Population. E
1] Valuation
{) Taxable
Land 1 061 163 000 1056 504 000 784817 ATD 788 417 §70 785 573 470
Impravement 44 662 367 000 14 B8 065 000 10 728 337 000 40 485 363 000 | 10 444 768 000
{il] Nan Taxabie 0 D 5] 0
Land 0 1} 0 o
Improvements ji] 0 0 0
{1} Date of Last General Yalustion 209307 20120701 200770702 200710702 2007/07 /02
(€} Number of properties
Net Surplu: Aesidential 18 378 17 883 17 562 16 706 16 450
Cammercial 1015 1016 1018 1028 1011
Other 4564 4 .4m 3631 3611 3488
flural 2218 2265 2243 2195 2148
{d) Assasmsant Rate: Cent tn the Rand p7526 + 1.5052] 07100+ 1.4200 0.7603 + 1.4242]  0.7073 + 1.3248 0,00515+.001520
0] Numbsr of Employesa
Emplayed a2 o908 930 913 a4
Vacancies 157 118 107 78 74
{2} Electrical Statlstics +
[a} Number of users % 24333 24127 23863 Z7 000 27 000
) Units bought wH 318 877 953 321 808 534 325075006 316 070 554 338 075 594
{c) Units sold kewH 200 738 559 298 016 525 307 361 747 284 881 51 284 984 801
[d} unis Tost In distribution wH 23 139 404 23 782 002 17 T13 258 33 057 953 33 057 943
{e) Percentage of urits lost In distributlen 7.235% 7.393% 5.448% 10.406%| 10,406%
1)) [ost per unit bought [ 0.866741 0.820047| 0.741435 0.624585 0.507133
] Loss in distribution 20 055 870 10 510 586 13 133 237 13 547 325 4974 258
{h) Cost pef unit sold R 0.934328 0.885%15 0.784164 0.682022 {.566032.
()] Incorme per it sold R 1.097016 0168670 0.845885 0712568 0.610501
{3 Wietar Statlstics
la} number of users E- 25427 24 804 26 350 26 00D 26 000
b} Units supplied Kl 11 740 512 14 087 007 15 442 467 14 322 848 14 322 BAB
{cl Units sald 3] 10 621 976 11 893 839 12413253 D664 772 9964 772
(o) Units Jost in distribution K 1118536 2203 468 3320 214 4358076 4 358 076
{e) percentoge of unkts Instin distribution 8,6271% 15.6286% 21.5588% 30.4274% 3N.A274K
i Cost per unit supplied R 5920327 4,114450 3.407309 1.205210 3.707358
(53] Lesss In distribution A #622 085 9064825 11345857 15865747 16156545
()] Cost per unit soid R £.543760 4876594 4.344540 4.759250 5.328764
(3] income per unit soid R 6068170 5610712 4,218454 4565612 #,123359
{4) Swndry Statlstics
{a) Area in km? 3833 3833 3833 3833 aos
(-] Previous election
Humber of registered volers 70 002 70002 70002 70 002 60 625
% pofl
[{=] Buliding survey:
{i} Building plans
Mumber passed 825 577 218 873 1128
value passed (R '000) 478 160 000 323 864 000 2188 576 DOD 355 746 000 253 384 D00
{iny Inspections performed % 4000 §000 5800 4533 3500
{d] Housing
[6)] Humber of dwelling units 3044 2747 3044 2 822 24
Number of people
n actammodated 15 220 34000 30 670
i Number of people on waiting list 23194 22 000 6096 3064 7mMm
{e Fire service stations 2 2 2 2 2
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Appandix E

BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 fiestated}

APPENDIXE

Enkosi Construction - Tonle Winnaar (Spouse/Husband of Julietre Winnaar)
Awards to the amoust of R48150.00 was made to Enkosi Construction
Julictte Winnsar is an employes in the WWTW Section within the Opemutions Directorate of the Breede Valley Municipality

NE Mayeki Catzring - Nombulelo Mayeki (ParenvMorher of G Simpiwe Mapekl)
Awards to the amount of R10175.00 were made to NE Mayeki Catering
Simpiwe Mayeki is the Ares Manager: De Dooms under the office of the Municipal Menager of the Breede Valley Municipality

Rub-N-Dub Car Wash - Feirouz Wehr (Sister of Someera Kafaar)
Awerds to the smount of R1306.00 was made to Rub-N-Dub Car Wash
Sameera Kafuer isa Senior Clerk: Creditors within the Finance Directorate of the Breede Valley Municipality

T H Troders - Trevor Human (Brother of Deon Human )
Net Sorplus of the municipality is R 66,553,138 (2013; Restated surplus R 44,915,281}, The overall summarised cpemting resulls for the Municipality in co
Deon Human is an employee in the Parks & Recreationn Section within the Opemtions Directornte of the Breede Valley Municipality

Golimas Pty Ltd- Goliath Jacobe (Parent/Father of Brumilda Jocobs )
Awards to the amount of R$3000.00 was made to Golimas Pry Lid
Brumilds Jacobs is & Financial Intem in the Intemal Audit Section under the office of the Munitipal Munager of the Breede Valley Municipality

Kleinplasie Restaurant - Heletia Botha (Parens/Mother of Jole Botha )
Awnrds to the amount of R13168.50 was mede to Kleinplasie Restaurant
Jole Botha is the Personal Assiztant to the Executive Mayor wilkin the Corparate Ditectorate of the Bresde Valley Municipality

Thozisto Team - Linda Dyonta (Spoase/Wife of T.C.Dyonia )
Awnrds to the smount of R37509.01 was made to Thozisio Team
T.C.Dyanta is & councillor in council of the Breede Valley Municipelity

ZN Paliso Taxi's - Nelson Paliso (Brother of Ndileka Nyangaza
Awerds to the smount of R7200.60 was made to ZN Paliso Taxi's
Ndileka Nyangaza is s employec in the Traffic Seetion within the Community Directorate of the Breede Valley Municipality (Cashier}

HS Brits Konstruksie Pty Lid - Hendry Steven Britz (Parent/Father of Winston Britz }
Awards to the smount of R26500.00 was mude to HS Brits Konstruksie Pty Ltd
Winston Britz is an employee in the WWTW-Dz Dooms Section within the Opeations Directorate of the Brecde Valley Municipality (Cantrofler)

Lwari Bushwanatad services (Mother of Lwazi Bushwana)
Awards to the amount of R9400.00 was made to Lwazi Bushwens Taxi Services
Letitia Bushweana is an agreement clerk (Ceedit Control) Finance Department

T8 Bushwane Bus and Taxi Services (Daughter of Mr. Buskwana)
Awnrds 1o the zmount of R20250.00 was made to TS Bushwana and Tro Services
Letitin Bushwann is an agresment clerk {Credit Control) Finange Department

Mayeki NE Taxi Services (Parent/Mother of G Simpive Mapaki)
Awards to the smount of R2000.00 was made 1o Mayeki NE Taxi Services
Simpiwe Mayeki is the Area Manager: De Doorns under the office of the Municipal Manager of the Breede Valley Municipality

TG Mopeki Fuxi Services (Parent/Mother of G Simpiwe Mayeki)
Awards to the smount of R8340.00 was made (o TG MayekiTaxi Services
Simpiwe Mayeki is the Avea Mannager: De Dooins under the office of the Munieipal Menager of the Breede Valley Municipality

DJ Xito (Husbend of Niando Vas}
Awards to the smouat of RE3700.00 was made to DJ Xito
Ntande Vas i s HR Clerk (Human Resource Department)

L N TRADING (Uncle of Lizane Nkokao)
Awards 1o the imount of R47780.00 was made to LN Trading
Lizane Nkoka is a Assistant Evaluation officer (Supply Chain Department)
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Future Securlty Services (Brother - Abrakam Bernard Heyns)
Awards 10 the amount of R958506.69 were made to Future Sccurity Services
Abteham Bemard Heyns is employed by the South African Police Depattinent

C.K.Krizger - Catherine Krieger (Spouse/Wife of Jacab Krieger)
Awards 1o the smaunt of R1849.50 were made 10 CK Krieger
JTacob Krieger is a Teacher in the Westen Cape Education Department

Hippo Wassery II - Rachelle Abrahams (Spouse/Wife of Andre Abrafiams)
Awsrds (o the amount of R§9634.90 were made to Hippo Wassery [I
Andre Abrahams is employed by 1he South African Police Department, Worcester

Conradie Incorporated - Andries Francois Conradie (Spouse /[Husband of Tara Conradie}
Awards 10 the amount of R165472.26 were made to Conradic Incorparated
Tars Conradie is an employee in the Western Cape Education Departrent

M.M Du Toit (Spoues/Wife of W..J Du Tolj}
Awards to the amount of Ré 000.00 were made to M.M Du Toit)
W.J Du Tait is an employes in the service of Transnet

M P Builders & Civil CC - Magdalena Fersent (Spouse/Wife of Josef Persens)
Awards to the amount of R 53,000.00 were made tg M P Builders & Civil
Joscf Persent 35 o Teaiches in the Westem Cape Education Department

Mvambane Tradings CC - Anng Nomvuta Mool (Parent/Mother of Lupanda Mooi)
Awards to the amount of R3750.00 were made 1o Mvambane Tradings c¢
Luyanda Mooi is a warden in the Depariment of Correctional Services

b3



44

: L1y %y'6L faz g FBYr i B9 g 08.09. Bussno
% bt %E69) 694 0€ w0 b g At mogy- Aes ugng
%E'05 %EDE l208) BOZ 8 (eggh - gical uojear3al pue Jods
%626 %366 {62} 8508} (5se}. AL LT SUALDS {21005 PUE Alfunuauog)
%TSLE %0'ZLE 111 %18 HILEVL HEE Jiof-a8 Majes ayqnd pue Aunuteg
1%L %b50L 2z 6L ¥ Pl T4 ety saones aieiodiog
o gt %EYD fzos 2} ¥t 08 () 0925 eayo Ainszay) pue jeEpng
~{%1'50 %5201 886 ¢ ESL L6 aoy £9E LE 2Unc3 pug BAaxy
%I'e6 %185 (o5 S2EEEL 886 BFE 251 HOHRASIYWPER AUE S3URLIANDS:
PIEPIEIS - LN A
%LBLL %Skt Z60£0L 84203 84 02 ZLS 619 PIApUE}S - 3NUSASH R0 L
%59 A608 o " Hes) R | - AT e
RIE0L %0'E0F gkl B WY1 LA - ¥ justuafeuew ajsem
I3NTYAY %EHEEL 505 2. 10101 e Juawabeuew 1ajEm jsep
%171 %0'vl ey | ong 5 B TR . N SR SEHE
%068 %56 Leali] s 278 {0038LY o LERIGYE Rrupsa
%ATLL %LZH aLes ¥51 bor 128 £45 £9F saajnias fivpad)
HELH %EH8 lzo ) :§ 6082 (578 T vogoaud [ejuawcraus
%EPOL %TE6 (sg2) %9YZ fZEL £0E €2 Hodsueq peoy
H0'66 %L¥9 ipes) el 2987 LT upesdoAzp pue Blruuers
Y8001 WE'L6 ziay) ¥l e £602 t119 4 SOIAIDS JELIUIUOYAUS PUY JWOLLIT
ile oMo 174 - RPN S resH
%G %104 lr6 2t) 1 BLL 08 i avvs fupsnoh)
HE¥0Y %ggze 039 s Lo SRR N 73 % Ksies sgand
%9191~ %BOYE {el) v : 0MLE ¥ uogeEasa: pue podg
%ELE0L %E'66 ) ZIEOL [¥73 SEOAIY |ER0S pug Ajuninuog
%00sL 111 1600} bl 05 ¥ Y Aages yyqnd pue Arunwio
%1062 %996 lose} ESE4 12 AT taoies a0
w2l %5zl 508 62 1 EBOGLY 025z SEG Ok a0 Ansean pue s8png
(SRLE %PEEE %5 09 | g5g Cra A z /20102 Pt aagnoEK3
ozt UTIL UTEZL Ok ez e oz N 601 615 UOJRGSIUNLPS iR RIUTLIBAGS
Eut:d«%-ﬂ:ﬁi—-m
2} 1 0 § ] L 8 § £ Z !
1bpng
Yiidnjoze gjusugsnpy puesnoly y
swaung Uopdan Joauue) | auypledr 1aBpng ipng yupbe wiipng (825 YN 071)
paygny pasRAGIU Ui pesiione | psspogneun | euBUQ 0 Y, 58 | [Eldj0%SE | swoomp ey | aunypuade CHLE ] swougsnfpe | sjuswnsnipy
Pymsy S oy ecueRg | aumypindig pepodsy | suwiosing [Emoy | swosing penioy | joeoumimp | pespougneun Ul wipng aipng pubpg
(4 TrA%iA PLIELOZ Hoptosa(]

TV 4 xipuaddy

{uojieayissE|a pIepuRs Aq sunypuadxd pie anuanza) a3UBuLIONB [BIDURUL pajebpng Zy S|qR L 10 UOREj|SU03Y - Rej|ep epaaig [F 07T




£E6

L - - - Y0 %#90865" 049 19 - 15569 (b3 L} WS it {0 28) 162k a1 ao} (o) Emding
SE8 158 - - - YEP0Y %050 LISt - 98 %L €65 LEL (segd (44413 RiepuEls - Jmjpuedx3 EOL
1 TR " e L1 %eZ8 {052) B L1 bov b w L) Ang
legee ] - e L)) HSE weol } eegae S5 92 £08 76852 JuawaBeuew Bl5EM
s ] - i weez %02 vS6 E B 75T R B ) {ys)y - [G6EYBK JusssbeLEL iSjEM SISEM
TE®E - EESISPRER SR 118 i) %990} A4 SRR | YT L {zi2) TeO ¥y )
o747/ AR B ¥ BRI SRR bRt L 1Y %066 fyss ) ERRIERTIERt AN Tl SRR & 4 /484 (e3gd) . £19€92 Apnoerz
LR - - ‘ - %50k %7901 IRBET 625 £0F WBSLE (5282 9T TBE seojams Bujpair
68 ) - URRITRE Pl P SRR ORRN | 1172 %078 o5y 1} EETEou 1773 U -4 (59¢) 8290 DB R [EILBLISIALS
(1L 0 - REEIEAEIUAN: SRRUREIR L HEGE TR S BERSE voEoe oLy 040 82 yodsues peoy
kg . - S | R %0'00 [4 O s -1 6188 {cos} VL6 Jusudoieaep pug Buiuueid
050 #5 - - - %06 %158 ((HT) - 1£8 08 oy Es CTCE) 70%5 SBOAJOS [FLILILIGYALG QUE JJWDUDIT
6 - TS R 1.1 ] %V'L6 zy SRR 114 £ (g} 43 yeeH
plpng
VW0 ZE nusugEnipy puBancly o

woNng uogoas jo suuay{ ampusdie 1Bpng wlpng 1supebe jabpng | BZS VIR o7

PIRPIY pasmsgoas | ulpespogme | pespaigneun |wuiBugjo S8 | FUH O SE | awoan0 My ainypusdee RN sjueunsnipe | swaugsnipy

poyRusy aquoysousisg | marppusdiq payiodey  §owoang Eryoy [ swosng enpy | josoupyEp | pespoigneifl [eny B4 | whpng w©opng mufug

£HEloT ez uodyaRIQ

{uofieal|ssefd paepue)s Aq P_::vcwmxw pue SNUBARI} BOUBULIDHE |BIMIEYYY vﬂﬂmvam v aigel o UcHE]j{2u0dDYy - Re|jep epasud SZODM

Zv 4 xipuaddy




5

JersL

eod 81 0 (yaleg)sniding

910 Aq wmpuadi ya)

EEEL)L

G150 - 81 Rdug
PERIOA - b} g
©EISOA-g) eidumny
- Theop -7 dume
EETOA - 1| wqthemy
QL=oA - O ety
G40A - Djthueyy
BEI0A - § 3jdwxg
JB0A - 4 e
| STWRRSRAUYIIL- g Bjop |
© - SRINBE AURALOT - 5 FOA -
' sa%gaEg e d - glop
saoeg boddng sliaeng-gaop
sabeuep jedmunyy - Z aj04 -
[EI2GTE) 1360 - | B0
pajepdosdde aq of TIGK AR SNy puetg|

%5pel SPAEZ
%oy QoL )

w024 89

107 Af entiaany @1o)

2E0ETl
892 DE

&ZE

113

oL

SHB0A - G sjtemng -
PLBIOA - YL Sty
E1EioA- B} Bdumg
ZIoWA - 21 oy
ETIERE 15
DLTOA- 0L Bjdumig
BRIOA - G Gy
BoIoA - Sidweng -
9O - § tumig
| STHADS EAUYIRL -G QoA
SBUARS AuUnnmsy - § HOA
FOYAIEG [BIHIEU - IO
sannRg Loddng aBieieng - ¢ qop,
RBeUEN [2duny - 7 8107
1035 H2N0%) ~ § TIOA
T q an

FaBAGDS)
bt o g

VRN o ZE
RHIFOOE JO0 BARLIS)
U] pespoyng
smipuacey

pupg o % s

Swong pnoy

wipng

wipag

e

U0 % 58 | susaing papy
ponmmy | pasyoymeun

wipng
apvansnfpy
teuaile

onypusd

BioG

whpng
saliisnipe

fu

ELRL0Z

rHELOZ

puzsnedfi Yl

uapditsteq ejop

{@10a d)ojuntil X emypuedxs PR GTUaAsI] SUEULIO}IR [RlILRUL4 pajelipng £Y HE] j0 UoneoLCIeY «Abjjep opRalg CZDOA

£Y 9 xjpuaddy



- . s BN fes 912" AT R i ENTAs innk ooy Gronaclyendins]
T —~ S - - - - - Erssa Jo legep) s 0 eyg
. sl ¥y ENTVAR (950 &) BT | ISR BNz Kutiatuniu o mEnnEme (wyeqlsnpiog
= - - - - - - SR O} 2B
t s189Y ENLL (289 EATCAS | WSt BIVAR wopTaes Jaye fioyaaiyaniding
i hoii - . - - - - ucneel
¢ DR o . RUORPQLOUTS B RiEUR [EdED seye (Hoyeol/amding
: - SLEXY 120TAS [(121] EATAE IS K | ENTVAR
- - - - - - SseE pnRue]
; - %0004 - BSH 6596 - [Factan - pas{uAeont SUDANLALAT)
I 6P %516 zeo D 8548 924 ({344} [eydeD - pasjubioods SIgSURIL
(515 32} 13NTVAR {ges i} BaTvAE | wEH BENTVAS (yoyeqisriding]
i 1) WOEDL 72133 wEilL (sl il - “manypuadicy 0
H 310 %¥BZE 17 {7 1174 - Bdd Ja [esedsTp LD 307
14 %ETH GISE S5 ELL 11144 LTy angpuadxe sHin
2 %858 (aa} 02 - 14 syrell pie ssUel)
; 162 L KE'L6 (512} ;1 L1 a8y $TAIES PAREAUD]
5 Ly Sh %186 (o0t} \56L¥ g s 1562 SRR G0
: Lo 8gk WL lrea s 7ELE (v} - HWOTIE sasyaind ghg
ezst LAY {aen} 1] - 11474 : o540 SOUEW
£9689 %E vl S8 % 5EG 59 - 56850 weusediy @sse 7 ugspRdg
: 5558, SHUEE 07 5E ¥es ap% 9 FLIL woulnedity {331
! L9zl NEE6 {z1) LWLE (951 CLERLEL SIC[FRO3 JO UORRIRINLS]
600 591 %6H (g5at | 65k 66b MY 900 BN Ks0o poe|e eakduR
- - Wik Ag aiEjjpusdcg)
{suogneiquo
[T 2NTVAS ISLEE e AnTA | P i atiiiid pue kiajeunn (rydea dujpryaxe) H mie Ll
; CETER %Lt 58 6921 Y iy - T §0 [EOGRIP UO TGRS
w0k - RYYER Bz 5L BT 1899 - LR TETE
¥ 0L %18 {1gi 12} LY - Louaetl k5 L4 £956: 90 [ucherade - pasiubooa ssysuell
SBEY %50l 144 gs o s ¥l 4 908 c et Ay
/TN 1R (o6#) 0Lt | esze - 1743 syued pue 5295
16561 %Y T0Y [r{Y:i4 SE02S S06 24 - 8067} swiag
- - - - g~ - ]~ paAEIRI SPURPIAKE
BT . %OGE K itz ¢ J6LE2 - BLEE nioep Bupumisng - pawea o]
1635 wLHEN (4] pzye | oO0L 527 ey SUGUSAAL UGS - PAIIEO [SRIRK
Merth KEEG e 0F L T4 - o lesn ik pur SHHE) 10 FEILEY
(589.02)° RSB0l {tooz) tsmen - flosuil 1§ {00z 12} soipn- saBiEy FIAIG
SGR LT %LV o+ 1962 198 22 - 15842 anuaADt esTya - $olleg wEg
UELBY . %710l 695 gzoey . | os0eY - : 85G &v NupAa1 unauEs - SaBREL BINES
BEIE %LT0 BB E EBC6Y wzy sy - v2h sy SULAGL Juje - Sk oIy
W/OT: wLSE loar £5) 514062 LU - - lsgue UM A1R20(0 - SaBITYI SRS
[+ I w0l 12 BLL e nie B sBmup uoRIBgLd ¢ segeuad - swe Aadosd
LTINS wTHI oL Aszam FIL sy - 5ig 98 o Auadag
i hIT]
2 B [T [] [ i g 5 ¥ t z i
n
awomng Eﬁ_ﬂs ho suny| mmpueda wubang wBpog wbpng {Bz2 wwidn o1} posenod
poypny phmscont | upesuopny | pespoipaeun { puiBg et | [RH {0 5 wmipusdc ing Ul | i iy
p w0 Uty | Waipueie pasiodey Y ) Y A paspoyznaun [EmTY o i whpng lpag eulipn
o 1288
34N A vy K xpuaddy yHEMOT cl

[eanppusdxe put anuaAs]) aaUEWIeHa  [ElouBLl] TG p¥ 8]481 JO UopEqIoucoeY - ASITEA 3poa18 GZOOM




96

£28 221 11472

08 €7

LEZ BLL

Glop, - winypuadey [eydeg Eod

I!illilliillltlj,

e

Itil!lllf

aunpnusdim teakoiBurs myden

2L

: 9reaA -1 aidueeg-
© | FIERA- b ey

- EEop - £ Edwect

ZEEI0A ~ 21 ST

o BhEOA- | epdumxg
QLEIoA ~ 0 Bdumeg -

Bl - § oidkirg

#9104 g epdumy
- 1Bi0A - L Bydurmay
© SUISS ROUYIDL - QEOA, -
- Sa0Meg ARMILDD - § BI0A
SROMIDS JERUEL - OJ0A-

Te L T e yotdes o - aan

sabewy wdiounp -7 oy,
[BJ3UAT) [N - | BiOA °
U IEek-UjBU |

eary|pusdin Jeak-fnw Eyde)

lFI!IIIlIIIiII!!

g
L T O T S B R '

tllliiil!ltllll

43

H

9 §

S1EoA -6} oduEcg
. WEIOA- L BuRg -
£180A = £1 sidwexg.
TLEIOA - 2} Sjturmeg .
FLSIOA - L oty
01E0A - 0F dumngy
62104 ~§ ez
950N - 8 Sfduencz -
©OUT pmop- g apdus
o Gmop - g EduEg
- G3PA-~5 HowENg
T pooA-podumg
- EBIOA-£ adueng
: 207 - 7 ojdimneg. -
VoA - L sidumy
IR TR
TPA - LI pUeaRD [HES

swemng
PaRpre
DALY

PRRADIDS
54 6} eumpn

Vi
P uopes o
SULB) U) praytoyng
ampstn

Unpledsn
Pespagnatm
pausdon

Jefipng
muBpo jo o, se
et e

1wpng

PBUijeY oe BIpdre

SWHOWMO MR | sdumpmp pRspolymun

|OInD wipng

(825 viNl
‘07Y spsunsnjpy

BN quaunEnfm muy

wiang oy,

wbpne puing

123147174

pLELOZ

puEsnof

uspdiosog ajop,

D[RR} PUE LoR|STE|S RIEPUE}S ‘S10A Aq anpiot 154922 Poysbpne 5 YL J0 UoRRFub3a - Reloh SPoaTE SE05M

SV | xjpuaddy




i6

v
[qaa
819 .40} %06 1lsss i} WO TN GBLEL T Bk fiupung EdeD 0L
£5h L - %el T3] Ljroon fir: [13:10 spuny parsRd Arwais]
SiIEVT %ig foss el 1766 L 092 15184 fuymatiog
- woak (o} -1 eS8t 659 €1 - SUGJIBUDD § SUONLRN0D SiANd
| 16 89 Wi fzeo o &) E8 141 LV T8 s - pesiufican) sIRURIL
[ % {ges} 751 566 - sueib pue SISUER BYC
ST - - - - - AEdauny nsa
068 %ob {sz9) go6 - o] 1596 SHE €646 WaLLIaN0g) EriAdd
S8 W6 (aca g) C oo eTL {ava gl - 05592 JERLIURIADS RUSHEN
e
9 203 - - YED w6 {ags p4) - e izt wazn 9L £2 Lez il pitpums - enypuedsd KED @101
- - oo 0463 L 6 o 1]} - Byg
ooo b - - fynos %l (CTH {1 625 625 - WinuabeUEw SISeM
7144 - BN 710 %18 {825 §) ocpel 20 51 04 951 6 JuueBevRW MyEM HSEM
02 0% - SEPZL %16 (ve5 1} == F VT 68 1T/ ¥65 9% LM
2652 - %42 4GP (ase® - E19e 615 2L {160 £2) | s 0% Aansa
005 06 - - L wie (v 2 - LA S0LZ6 {osa g 35 96 sacyasas Bujpil
5k - AN %004 (0 B L eV £yl - UORIHAK] RIBWUAKALT
e - %E0k %00} (z2) BEL2b imee 988 ceadl podgueg peoy
- - - - - - - - - yrasuckoanap pue Bupuieid
0539 - - LTl .20l 2z - WE Lk e Ll 8ZL §E9 5} SB3ARS [EHUITRUALE PUB JUON03T
- - - - - - - - - RaH
S —- . . - - - - - Bujsnoq
0Br & - A %G (ze9) il 35686 ! SERB : - fams aand
03k} - %866k %l9 (5) w5t SOEZ sy |08 vogeiuz pue ods
B8 - %1520 %5 {zvt) Jeetol e |sezes {44 SEIAIRS [0S pUB AURIWCT
tan - - AT %16 lsze 1} - (514 (1514 Y] 74 fmyes oyqnd pus Quaiare
707 - Cluere %ib {52} FESER-. - | 0298 sy arLE SEMES FRIOA)
[ ] - 4:72 %51 0z ; we o L 1es {600} osl b aoyo Anseay pue RbpRg
Tl - | %58 Lra}] SREY 1 TR - s - ([0 e BARNZC
SE5Z - - LI pAn 33 - 66 VIES LY Li214 OREAS{U[WPE PUE SIUBLLBACY
e - SRR GeOET [PHee]
43 9] ok 5 B L g 5 ¥ £ 4 1
WA
wiezng prouopesje | ampuedm whpng wbpng (25 VAN pusnaln Y
PoRpIY peIAAQDR!  |SWA) U PRSHGRNY)  pRSpOIAEUD puBupjo%se | (U0 % wunypuata Swoon0 wbpon ‘oT|) SRRV
pojEsay aqojeowepg | emypusda pojloday swenQ ENRY |SWCINQ RARY | $IUBUEA petpoyintun Y JpRWENET U pipng mey | whpng puuo
ELZLOT YHELT uojdpasad EOA

Bu[pung pUE KOREORISEE]d PIEPUES BI0A KG SITPEGaX] [EHOED PORDRNG GV S{qEL 0 UOREIISU0IsY = Rojjea opasig S200M

gy | ypuaddy



Appendix J Budet Cash flow

WC025 Breedp Valley - Reconclliztion of Table AT Budpeted Cash Flows

Deseription 201314 201213
Oriping! Budgef Burget Fing Actinl Varlance | Actual Outeoma ] Actoal Ouicome]  Restated
Adjusimants adfustments Oulcoma esth ol Flng |as¥%of Originaf Audiled
R housand (.Lo. 528) bretiget Budgat Budpat Quleome
1 2 3 4 5 § 7 [
CASH FLOWFROM OPEHATING ACTIVITIES
Rocelpts

Ratapayers ard other 1083097 | (564 729 4.8%

Govemment « operating 258 192 {109782) 57.5%

Gavermment - caplta! 150383 {2202 54.6%

Intarest 16411 {4 241 A%

Dividends = s - -

Payments

Suppliars and employses {1238 53 £64125 45.4%

Finance charges 56 585)] - ! 20 347 50.3%

NET CASH FROM/USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5t 174 129452 21157 {62 B45 (50322} TL6% 178.6% 122408
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Recelpls

Proceeds on dispasal of PPE - 4455 vl

Decrazse {incresse) In noncisment debilors - - -

Decrease (rcraaso) oter nan-cumrent fevelvables 750 {164) T5.6%

Nat Surplus of the musltipalty is R 66,563,138 (2013 npﬂ - {55 000) SO
Payments ) )

Capital sssals -ff(ﬁBZﬂ) SRk {142011) [Fr ] S R V2 352} 135851 47.8% i {107 619)
NET CASH FROMIUSED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (117 134) {141 151) {259 493) {174.37%) 85122 67.2% 142.4% {91 658)
CASH FL.OWS FROM FIHANCING ACTIVITIES
Reseipls

Shert term foang - - - £ 51000

Bomowing long tamvrefinanting - - . S

Increase (decrassa) In consumar depasis 480 [ (266) 44.5% LR
Payments .

Repayment of bomowing o (RBEBY {26 504) (57 14%) 28638 45.9% 99.5%[ 1,}‘:{25731]
HET CASH FROMIUSED) FINANGING ACTIVITIES {20 388) {28 274) {56 651) {28 780 N 40.9%, ke 25488
NET INCREASE! (DECREASE} IN CASH HELD (54 945) {40 D43} {84 267}, {33815) 55329

Cashiash equivaienis at the year begin: 120027 151 889 1219084 -.121808 i+ 65680

Cash'cashequhalmlsm#;eyaarend: E5 082 111 B4s Z7 002 82174 121 69
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Appendix K

BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALTY

APPENDIX K

DEVIATIONS FOR THE MONTH: JULY 2013

___Orger e, Amount Sarvica Provider Reason
77 523 84 [Patch Indusirial Supplies and Cons Liling ole Supplist
13110834 4 802,00 {Geniprint {Ply) Lid ole Supplier
111312 2 724.60 [MT Telecom s0la Arovider
1111326 & 600,00 {Railway Safsty Regulatar sale service prinvitder
0928 10 §30.00 |Jan Palm Consultin insers Smﬂnnllar
1441236 188 788.45 | Patch Industrinl Supplies and Consulting Sole Supplier
5 235 768,83
1111237 § B60.08 |HSM Amang And Sewerage Urgen! Repairs! Siip & Cuadla
1111238 28 B57.96 {HSM Amanzi Any Sewerege Urgent Repairs/ Strip & Quols
1111338 11 656.50 |HSM Amanti And S 0 Urgenl Repain/ Sidp & Quote
1111337 21 329,40 |HSM Amanzi And Sewsrage Urgeni Repairs! Strip & Quote
1111338 25 599.95 |HSM Amanzl And Sewarags Urgent Repalrs/ Stip & Qutte
1111344 37 511.40 [Hydrenco (FILTO Urgen! Repairs/ Stip & Quele
1111416 15 171.12 {TGS Gaear Services Ument Repals/ Strip & Quola
1110941 5 DBE.08 [Ceder's Auto Elactric Umen! Repalrs/ Strip & Cheole
1110843 3 609,62 |Marals Bakwstke Urgent Repaire/ Sirip & Quote
1110844 & 881.00 |Cutiers Urgeni Repeairs/ Stp & Quota
1110857 3 365.40 |Cutlers Urgen! Repairs! Strip 3 Quols
1110560 3 B61.39 {Denl Zone Urgent Repalrs! Strip & Quoid
1110966 4 846.00 1 Tony's Malor Spores Urgent Repairs/ Ship & Quole
1110862 3 2¢4,65 |Palin Trading 146 Urgent Repairs/ Strip & Quoie
1150973 2 §50.00 | Orchard Suppilers Urgent Repelrs! Sirip & Quote
1110976 2 653.45 jOrchard Supp! Urgen! Repsirs/ Strip & Quote
11105877 4 236,10 HD Transmisslons Pry L4d Urgent Repalrs/ Strip & Quote
1414027 4 2680.00 | Extrema Englnearing Liment Repaira/ Strip & Quole
1111088 13 GHD.0H [Worceter Garrbox Conlre Urgent Repalrs/ Strip & Quata
1111103 19 515,00 | Dent Zone Urgent Rapairs/ Strip & Guola
1411331 13 446.30 jBaiand Hzgmdlm Urgent Ropalrs/ Slrip & Quole
[ERAS}~) 5 568,80 |Maxal Projecis {SAJPTY LTD Urgeni Repairs! Strip & Quoia
1111125 4 557.72 | Maxat Projecis (SA)PTY LTD Urgent Repalrs! Strip & Quote
1111 30 901.98 |Boland Hydraulics Urgent Repairs! Strip & Quols
1111118 46 303.46 |Cutlers Urgen Repair! Slrip & Quole
1111919 110 010,00 {Fre Raiders (FTY)LTD Urgent Repairs/ Strip & Quote
11115 A2 811.50 |Orbli Motors Boland (FTY)LTD
[27] ABT 724,48
1111043 6 076.63 | Worcester Nissan Sole agenl in Yorcesier
1111359 £ 056,08 |Marsls Bohwerke Insurance
1111371 5 965,84 |Firo Raiders (PTY)LTD Insurance
1140914 557118 |AAprl Boukentrakieur Insurancs
3 47 735.10
1114280 A% 133,83 |Meisi Chem TkEpo Goods wrgently retired
1140819 A2 133,83 |Metsi Chem |kapa Goods urpently required
1105385 5316.11 {Motuaz Distritnors Goods urgently requingd
1111023 418,00 | Gemsu & Houterman Surveyors Services wenll uired
1111310 7 675,00 |Fabutous Foods Services urgently regquied
1114226 77 800.00 | Belrapfas Recycling CC Services wrgenily required
1111348 57 440.00 |Rainbow Developments Services urgently required
1105379 3 306.00 {Caplial Security Sarvicas urgenily required
1110825 50 000,00 | Reynaids Elekines BR Services urgenily required
111048 18 100.00 |AAA Paints BK Setvices urpently required
1111310 2 925.00 [Frbulous Foods
411 316 497.17

99



Appendin K

BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

APPENDIX K
DEVIATIONS FOR THE MON TH: JULY 2013
rdi Amount Service Provider Resson
. Impractical to follaw tha procurament protess - month in
1111254 34 750,98 {Cougar Security month armngements for Sacurity ser
s impraclical ta follow the procurement process - month 1o
TTizee 1ireres jac month erangements for sectiritygervices |
Impractical to follow the procurament process as tha
1111087 7343.88 | Ba Vries Do Wet & Krouwkem spgoiniment 5 don by tha court-servicing of summnses
Impractical to follow the procurement process s the
1111055 10 640.00 {Slabbert En Theron Proses Bediunars sppoiniment Is dane by the -senicing of semmonses
1111288 111757.00 | 8P Alantic monih to menth amasgements whiig cordlucting the faasibiity
g
1111288 36 615.80 | BP Atianie month 1o month erangements while conducting the feasibiity
i study
tmpracticat to follow the procurement process as the
1115 7000.0 | Omega Sarvers Eppoiniment ks dane by the court-servicing of summonses
: imprectical 1o foliow tha precuremant process as the
1111308 700000 [Omega 3 - appointment is dona by the court-serviting of summonses
114106¢ 7 2B0.00 |Omega Process Servers
T 266 299.51
Pubilications/ Adveris
1111086 2 484.00 [Madia?4 Publikaslps Publicalions/ Adverts
1111280 2 581,74 lModia24 Publiknsies Publications/ Adverts
1111284 7 606.08 jMetia?d Pubiikasies Publications/! Adveris
1111282 9 364.48 | Sunday Times Publicetions! Adverts
1110805 4 140,00 [Media24 Publikasies Publications! Adverts
11109584 2 662.13 |Modia24 Publikasies Publicatioms! Adverts
1111077 10 B00.DO [Media24 Publikasi
[ 39 EEB.42
TOTAL 1 355 524.85
[51]
D! JIONS FOH THE MONTH: AUGUST 204
Drgtar ny, —Senvjee Providor_ Resson
1111480 3 568.00 | Surs Bolard Tows Sols 6ervice provider
1111638 55B5.02 |Mariske Van Rooysn Allorneys Tha praciilioner is sn axped in the Labour 5005
1111660 10 560.00 {Aulozone {Sols Supplier of engines Iocally
1112301 4 386.00 [Sure Balend Tours Sole service provider
1112302 3 702.00 | Sure Boland Tours Sole service provider
1112303 3 702.00 | Sura Boland Tours Sole servica provider
1112085 10409.00 | Sura Bulond Tours Sola service provider
1112096 3377.00 {Sure Baland Tours Sohe tervica provider
1112063 B BES5,58 | Tnmelo Manutactuciems {Pty) Lid Sole servica provider
1111513 _7 834.40 [HSM Amand Fump &nd Seworage Sole aervics srovider
1111807 115915.64 {Woreester Nissan Sole service provider
1111508 55 923.84 |Patch Industrinf Supplies Sole Supplier
1111757 10541.69 | Antech Insiruments (PTYJLTD Solg Suppllsr
[13) 13823044
1111454 5739.80 | Worces!er Beake and Cluich Urgent Renairs/ Strip & Quots
1111455 6 686.10 { Worcester Brake and Chegh Urgent Rapais/ Strip & Guole
14114586 3.215.52 {Bextar Auto Services Urgent Repairs/ Strip & Guots
1141457 325187 {Baxter Ailp Setvices Urgem Repals/ Sirp & Guots
1111458 2173.75 |Baxter Auto Services Urgen! Repalrs/ Stip & Quota
1141458 9 187.05 |Wyniand Enfinherbouore Lirgent Repairs/ it@ & Qucle
1111460 7 719.78 [Codpr's Aulo Electrie Urgent Repair! Strip & Ouale
1141481 28561.72 |Woreaster Brake and Clutch Urgent Repairs! Sirp & Quote
1111462 6 837.72 {Worcestar Brake and Chich Umenl Repalrs/ Slip & Quole
1111463 2 325.60 |Worcester Brake and Cluich Urgent Repairs/ Strip & Quote
1111484 2623.14 |Worcester Brake ond Cluich Urgent Repaira/ Strip & Guote
1111465 3 984.30 |Waorcaster Brake and Clulch Urgen! Repaire! Stip & Quote
1111466 3 6B3.34 |Worcesler Brake and Clutch Urgent Repairs! Strip & Guale
1111487 7 559.80 |Cutlers Urgent Repsire! Sirip & Quole
1111468 3 353,00 |CW Mowars Urgent Repzire/ Strip & Quote
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Appendix K

BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

APPENDIX K

REVIATIONS FOR THE MONTH: JULY 2013

£y, e _ Servico Provider Reon
4111489 8 804,30 JCutlers Usgent Repairs/ Stip & Quoles
1111470 4 287,85 |Cutters Urgent Repalrs/ Strip & Quoie
1111471 3 712.60 |Cutlers Urgsnt Repairs/ Stip & Quole
1412234 3 633,60 |Palin Traging 148 Urgent Repalrs/ Sirip & Quote
1412238 3 053.75 | Patin Trading 146 Urgert Repairs! Strip & Quate
1112237 5 271,50 [Patin Tradng 146 Lirgent Repairs/ Sirip & Quole
1112238 '3 838,38 | Tony's Mator Spares Urgent Repairs/ Strip & Quote
1412238 3 053.78 | Cader's Aulp Elnetric Urgent Repakrs/ Sirip & Quote
1112240 6 763,62 | Strydom's Armature Windars Urgant Repairs/ Strip & Cuole
1192241 10 151,70 | Strydom's Amalure Windsm Urgent Repalre! Strip & Quole
1111511 5 197.26 |HSM Amenzt Pump Urgent Repalrs/ Strip & Quole
1411543 7 4972.68 | Battery Cantre Urgent Repairs/ Strp & Quole
1111662 3 pB2.05 | Cuiters Urgent Repairs/ Stip 8 Quota
1111671 128 040.66 | AAD Truck & Bus Urgent Repairs! Strip & Cucle
1111788 2 490,50 |Worcester Enflnsentrum Urgent Repalrs/ Strip 8 Quote
1114798 2 627.70 | Worcester Enjfinsantrum Urgeni Repeirs/ Strip & Quote
1139991 & 541.08 | Bolgnd Hydraulics Urgent Repais! Sifp & Cula
1111788 5 781.87 |Worcester Nissan Urgent Repairs/ Sirp & Quale
1112243 17 761.20 | HSM Amenzi Purnp 8nd Sewerags Urgent Repalrs! Sirip 8 Quote
1111800 3 723,03 | Orbit Molors Boland {frgent Repairs/ Strip & Quate
111673 11 423.03 | Voliax Worcesler Urgent Repalrs/ Strp A& Quole
111856 4 658.42 |HD rarsmissions (FTYRLTD Urgent Hepairs/ Sinp 4 Quote
1411802 8 106,84 |HD Transmissicns {PTY)LTD \rgent Repalrs/ Sirip & Quote
1112229 & 744,09 YWyniand Enjinherbouers Tfrgen Repairs/ Strip & Quate
3112230 16 327.57 | JEC Spares CC Urpent Repalrs/ Sirip & Quole
1411791 10 153.70 | Sirydomi's Armatuss Winders Urgent Repalrs/ Strip & CGuote
1111738 2 022.66 | Cadar's Autp Electric Urgent Repeirs! Strip & Quadle
1111988 2 974.15 | Worcester Auto Cinic Urgent Repalm! Sirip 8 Quote
1112024 1C 489,05 |Woreester Project And Maintenace Urgent Repairs/ Sirip & Quole
1142026 2 850,00 | Tony's Maler Spares Urgent Repairs/ Steip & Quale
4112031 2 182.64 [Woreester Auto Clinic Urgent Repalrs/ Strp & Quota
1112062 § 854.00 |P: la Walar Tr t Urgent Repairs/ Strip & Quole
1112066 10 48R.00 | Peninsula Water Treatment Urgent Repalrs! Stip & Quote
1112067 16 222.20 |HSM Amam And Sewerngs Urgent Repairs! Stiip & Quote
1111948 2 100,80 jOrchard Suppk Urgent Repairs/ Stip & Guole
1111986 4 104.00 |Worcestar Soffeerders Urgent Repalrs/ Strip & Quots
5112078 4 007.10 [Maxal Projecis (SAJFTY Urgent Repairs/ Sirip & Quale
1111829 27 444,36 | Tricom Africa Urgent Repalrs! Stip & Guale
163} 450 042,11
1112047 34 029.00 | Breervier Kommuntkasio Insurance
1112048 7 750.00 Distinctive Cholce Insurarica
1112049 5 435,35 |Glasfit Worcestar Insurance
112050 137 987,80 {HSM Amerzi And Sewersgn Insurance
1112051 2 066,28 [MA N Bokwerkes Insurance
1112168 6 831.63 JJEC Spares CC RS UraNGe
{6} 485 104.06
1111823 2 433.90 { Do Vries Gs Wet B Krouwhkam impracilcal to foliow the nommal proc. Proceas-iegel servicas
14111525 3 966.06 | De Vries De Wet & Krotwkam Impractical 1o follow the pormal proc. Process-egai services
1111927 61 443.20 {De Vries De Wel & Krouwkem impraciicel to fcllow the nommal groc. Procussogs) services
1411930 13 539,78 | Da Viies De Wel 8 Krowwkam impractical 1o follow the normel proc. Process-iegal services
1112208 13 936.50 | Do Vries DB Wat & Krouwkem fmpractical o fellow the normal proc. Process-iegel services
1112212 4 915.68 |Do Vrias De Wel & Krouwksm Impraciicst 1o follow the normel proc. Process-egal services
1112215 12 672.66 |Muller Terblanche & Beyers Impraciical to follow the normal proe. Prcess-lagal servicas
Imprectical 1o {oliow the procurement process as the
M2z 14 000.00 |Omega Process Servars appointmen is done by the mu:t-servfclng of sUmmenses
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

APPENDIX K
DEVIATIONS FOR THE MONTH: JULY 2013
Ordar nr. Amount Servico Provider Resscn
. Ilmpracﬁc-al 1o follow Lha procurement process a5 the
1Hive2 70 719.33 [Balju - Worces!or appaintment fx done by the court-servicing of summonses
Impractical fo follow Bie procurement process as the
1111794 6 5B0.00 [Slabbart #n Theron Prases sppolntment Is done by the coun-servicing of sammonses
1111701 39000.00 jKosmes Special distery service provider
1111451 §5 460.72 | Future Securlly Servces ?:tmo-monm exlersion Ll the tender process Is
month-4o-month exiension untd the tender process is
1112089 36 580.80 |AC Security tallownd
1111288 114 767.00 |bP Avarsic morh-o-month extansion unill the tender process Is
N folioward
1111259 a8 519.80 |BP Atantic momth4o-month extansion wl the lordar process is
. followad
s Impraciicat to fofow tha proturament process as the
1314790 3640.00 [Omega Process appointmert Is dona by the court-seevicing of summonses
Impractieal to isfow the procuremesnt process as the
1 A
11627 3408.60 |De Vrios De Wet & Krouwkam appolriment is done by tha court-serviing of summonses
1111444 7 98000 iSlabbert en Theron Proges
1111938 7980.00 |SM Consultants
118] 475 95403
1112189 S 740.00 1 Afrique Bautigue Hole) Accommodation
1111780 72 15004 Fuxmian Lodge Accommodation
1113481 4 025.60 {Tha Baardwak Haotel Accommodation
1811677 22 372.00 {Protea Hotel Tyger Vallay Accommodation
1112296 3 192.00 |Protas Holel Edward Durban Accommodation
1112293 3 192.00 |Prefes Holal Edward Drbisn Accommodation
1112300 3 372.00 {Protas Hotel Edward Derban Accommodation
[7 114 047.00
14214 57 600.00 |0DS Consultents cC Contlntugtion of the services for tha recrufimen! Bnd setection
) of diratiors
1112102 13 680,00 | 0DS Consuttants CC Continustion of tha services fir the recrultment and sefeclion
. of diraelors
12] 10 680,00
Brvices urgenlly required
1112210 7 200,00 |Cemocracy Develnpmen! Program rvices urgenlly requlred
1112040 F 204.50 | Rainbow Davelnpments vices urganily reguired
1112038 1 353.82 |Ralnbow Davelopments [Services urgenily reguired
1112036 52 440.00 {Rainbow Developments Services urgently required
1111689 4 332.00 {Rinan Ven 2yl Services urgenily required
1111783 5 820,00 { Curlein & Linen Sontre Goods urgenily required
1112285 20 862.00 | Gamsu & Houlerman Surveyors Soods urgenlly mouired
1112084 76 180,10 {Matsl Chem Ikaga tServices urgenily required
1112148 B76.00 AH Marpls & Seuns Services ugenlly required
o8 12 260.00 [ATKV Goudin! Spa ces urgently required
488 4 104.00 [Rainbow Davelopments ices urgently reguired
488 2 552.59 |Technologles Accaplance ices urgenlly reguired
1111481 B 550.00 | Spfari Flooring Services urgenlly reguired
1111636 4 000.00 | Tess Graphics Servicas urgenily required
1112870 2 600.00 |Laslapples
136] 221 34550
1112170 2 484.00 | Madin24 Publikasles Publications/ Adverts
1112171 3 573.76 | Independent Newspapars Publicalions/ Adverls
1112184 5 154,18 |Medin24 Publikasles Publicotions/ Advarts
1412185 14 144,85 |Medla24 Publkas|es Pubiicaliony/ Adverts
1111833 2 484 .00 |Madla24 Publikas] Publicotlons/ Adverts
1112141 4 140,00 {Matfia24 Publlkasies Publications/ Advans
11774 3063.23 | Indopandant Newspapars Pubkcations Atdverts
4] 3506452
TOTAL TERI 456 ]
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
APPENDIX K
H 013
DOrdar nr. Amount Service Ider Reaaon
i -
[ : q
1, Additional Remarka-if necossary
223818 2 305,99 |Penny Pinchers Worcester InsLranca
223820 2 205.00 { Quenets Hunting and Fishing Insurance
223842 3135.00 {#Marals Bakwarke Insiurancs
223844 7 B00.00 |Distincllve Choics Insurance
1113081 4 8H7.50 [Marais Bakwerka Insuranca
224734 9321.20 |GSAT Insurance
1112686 412 000.00 | Quenels Hunllng And Fishing j N urEnca
1112687 9 750.00 |Marals Bakwerks frsuranca
[B] 51 564.69
1112507 3 B59.33 [Kaap Agd soie suppler of tha isled Hems iIn Bs Dooms
112670 7 00000 JIFN Media sola sarvice pravidar
1113048 4 50144 |Kaes Agr Repairs {p vater pump
3122 g 773.22 [Analech [nstruments {Pty) kid Sole Bupplier
2450 3000.00 {Kipo Passanger Services Only servics provider ihal confimmed availablity,
3098 4 015.80 [Maxal Projects SA {Piy) Lid spia suppliar
112959 72 20,00 |indecon instrumental Control i
1112678 2 650,00 [IMQS Saftware {(Piy) 11d
112569 38 670,68 | Knewiedpe bese Sales
112424 39 330.00 [CQS Technology Hetdings
112423 29 356 40 | TGS Gagr Services
224498 14 200.00 findecon Ir ation Contel Sola Distibutor within the region
113074 12 283.50 | SSE Cape Sole Supplier
1112505 B 215,00 | 5ure Boland Tows Soip pgeri wihin the Worcsster tawn
1113082 39082.00 | Sure Bolund Tours Sota agent within tha Wiortesier town
11136846 2794.56 | Audensberg Toyota Sola agent within the Worcestar lown
1112526 6770.31 |worcesler BMW Sole agent wilkin tha Weorcesler lown
1112570 g 781.58 | Audensberg Toyota Sole sgent wilhin the W lown
1112373 11 310.84 |Orchard Suppliers Sole service provider in the De Dooms fown
19] 242 169.04
1112765 9 750,00 | Terance Harker Angitaktuur Sarvices urqustly required
1112304 4 872.07 | Avis Van Renlsl Worcesler Services urmently required
1112794 22 231.41 | transunion Credil Buresu Services urgently required
1112634 £523,67 | Terenca Harker Argitektur Services urgently required
1112673 13 123.23 |Leteyan's Semeniwerke Edms Bpk Goods urgently raguired
1112414 11 380.00 Ba_ﬂrgp_las Retydling CC Services urgbnily required
1112415 15 060,00 [Orcherd Suppliess Services urgenlly required
0] 85 88028
1112805 14 200,00 | Stabbert en Theron Proses Iritial appaintmerd dene by the courl
224975 §070.00 | Stabberi & Tharon Proses Badleners Irlfia) appointment done by tha court
1112385 812000 [Omepa Process Sarvices [nitial appolriment done by the court
3] 28 340.00
1112501 19 726.80 | AAD Truck & Bus - Worcester Urgeri Repaim/ Strip and Quole
1112525 557124 JAAD Truck & Brus - Warcester Urgent Repairs/ Strip and Quote
9112392 5 016,00 [Worcester Enjinseninum Urgent Repairs/ Strip and Quate
5112643 7 833.26 | TFM Transiech Urgent Repalrs/ Strip snd Quele
1112647 2 365,18 [Cader's Auta Eleclric Urgen! Ropalra/ Strip and Quols
1112868 3 353.00 {Boland Mowers Urgent Repgirs/ Strip and Quote
1113102 Z 811,24 |Birpdoms Ammalws Windets Urgent Repairs/ Strip and Quots
111239 Z 251.60 |Worcester Enjinsenirum Rapairs a1 Stetieynskloof dam
10! B 018.74 [Tha Naotwork Compuier Sarvices Urgent Repairs! Strp and Quots
302 73 BOD.D0 |De is Rosa Trallers sn Ingenipurs rnent Repalrs! Strip and Quols
1113023 7 470.10 [Hydrenco (FTYILTD Urgeni Repairs/ Strip and Quole
1113072 3 470,19 [Marals Bakwarke Urgent Repairs/ Slip and Qunta
1113073 3 468.29 JAAD Truck & Bus - Worcesier Urgent Repalrs/ Sirip and Qucta
1113075 3 520,94 {Cader's Auto Eleclric Urget Repairs/ Strip and Quols
1133018 Z611.17 |Non Parel] Garage (Pty) Lid Urger Repalrsl Skip and Qe
224638 3 163.50 |Non Pareil Garage (Pty) Lid Urgant Repalrs/ Stip and Quole
22465 1 3 054.16 {AAD Truck and Bus - Worcester Urgen! Rapairs/ Strip and Queta
224372 12 6597.50 }Boland hydraulics rgent Repairs/ Strip and Quote
224368 2 370.06 \Balend hydraufics Urgent Repairs/ Strip and Quote
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BT A, Amount Servica Provider Reason
224501 7130.70 |Worcsier Brako & Ciulch Urent Repairs! Sidp and Quicle
224405 2 634.96 |Worcster Brako & Clutch Urgent Repairs/ Stip and Quols
1112385 5467.22 I Tony's Motar Spares Ument Repalrs/ Skrip and Quole
224405 5573 46 |Woresler Brake & Clutch Urgent Repairs/ Strip and Quote
224403 4 864.265 |Woresler Brake & Cluich Urgent MI’!‘S}' Sirip and Quote
224485 3 255.84 |Worcster Enging Santrum [Urgent Repairs! Strip and Quocte
224388 3 790.50 | Baxder Auto Servicas Lirgeni Repaire/ Strip and Quala
224405 315726 {Cadres Auto Elociric Urgent Repairs! Strip and Guote
24434 2 34198 [Worcester Nisson Urgen! Repalrs/ Sirip and Qucie
224383 2931.98 {Audonsbery Toyota Urgent Repairs/ Strip and Quote
244945 3 003.65 | Barloworid Eguipmant Urgant Repaks/ Siip and Quple
224383 2 753.55 | Baxier Auo Services Lrgenl Repairs! Sidp and Gucle
224782 8413.47 JAAD Truck end Bus - Worcester Lirgent Repairs/ Strip and Quote
1113087 27 728,36 |HSM Amondl Pump And Sswerage Urgent Repalrs/ Strip and Quote
1113075 6 610.93 |JEC Spares CC Urgent Repalr/ Stip and Quote
1113077 2 309.89 |Boland Hydrauiics Urgent Repalre/ Stip and Gucts
1112474 16 BY4.60 { TGS Gogr Senvices ent Repalrs/ Sirlp gnd Quola
1112370 2541543 LJEC Sparey Urgent Repairs/ Strig and Quale
1112768 3 135.80 |Eston Eeciric Urgent Repaira/ Stip and Quote
[38] 258 D0 M
1112444 16974,60 |Media24 Publikasios Ativerts
1112574 4 860.47 {Madia24 Publkasles Adveris
1112632 3 653,17 [Media24 Publikpsies Adverts
| Bl 25628.24
1112633 7 606.08 |Plaltner Gok (FTVILTD Azcommodation
1112452 5840.00 ;Prolea Holel Tyger Valey Accommodation
1112685 2 305.00 |Proten Halsl ¥ing Georne Accommidalion
1112312 2070.00 |George Lodpe ilematonal Accommodation
4 17 821.08
1112680 15 950.00 | Olivier Kniraktewr imprectical to follow the normal Procurement process
1112753 8.120.00 [Omege Process Servars mppotical Io fofiow the rormal procurement progess
1112873 B 020.00 {Sizhbert and Theron Proses Servare mpracilcal to follow the normel procurament tocess
month-to-monh extensfon while the municipality Is in the
1112380 85480.72 [Futire Securiy Services pracess of embarking on the faasibiity :tu::}y ﬂ:ry axact naeds
: maonih-to-mornth extension while the municipality is in the
77 4218081 Globel Force Securiy Servives Process of embarking on the fezslbilty sy for exeet meecs
Impractical to follow the nermal procutament process-month
112700 44 723,00 |BP Allantiz Lo month extension untl tha municipality ff the normat bidding
process
Impraciical to follow the normal precurement process-month
1112419 31 845,00 |BP Alanllc 1o month extension undf he municipality & the nermal bidding
pricass
Impractical to follow the romal procurament protass-modth
1112987 78 837,00 |Human Capital Life Loaching ta month extenslan until the municipality ff the nomal bidding
precese
Impractical to fofiow the norma! procuremant 855~
1112418 35 851.50 [BP Atlantic Continuaion of the exi e oein prog
1112625 &7 500.80 | Parker Hotl Incorparated Lege! Services
Imprectical to follow he nomal procorement process-month
1112417 122 B73.00 |BP Allantic to menth extension untl the miuricipality ff tha normal tloding
piocess
{113 507 551.23
TOTAL 1218 13487
[93]
DEVIATIEINS FOR THE MONTH: GLTORER 2013
Ord 1 | Additionaf Remarks4f necogsary
1113337 80 028.00 [Proceds Training Providars (Pty} Lid Sole Servizca Provioder
1313421 2.400.00 }Worcester BusDiens Other service providers wera fully bocked
1113553 3 591,00 { indecon Instaumentstlon Comirpt! Sole distribytar
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
APPENDIX K
DEVIATIONS FOR THE MONTH: JULY 2013
Ordar nr. Amourt 8w Provids Reaxon
13652 17 188.10 | The Badgs Company [Sele Supgiier
3738 A1 225,06 |15 Gaor Services Sola Supplier
3911 3 231,58 | Berlowisid Equipment Gola Senvicd Providar
3873 2 114.70 | Jafte’s ford Soip Agand
3333 =5 845,00 jFiight Conre Used on rotanon with Sure Boland
1113838 701,00 |Jaffe’s ford Sole Agant
1113802 131,43 JAgrice {Pty) Lid Soln Sarvica Provider
3734 48 508 A2 Jindecon Instumaniation Controd Solo distributor
3793 12 361.30 |Wurceslm' Niasen Solp Service Provider
13783 5 TA7.88 {Meycom Sola Servica Provider
111374 2 172.52 |Vinion elevaiors Providar of senvice
1114041 3 074.00 | Diesel Electic Sole Suppher
[15] 283 B21.89
1113418 4 200.00 |KFC Tmpractical to foliow 8 nomel pro¢ process
1113511 A §20.00 |SM Comuitants impraclical to follow & nermal proc process
1113512 B 540,00 {Omegn Process Servers impraciical i follow & normat proc process
[3 A7 360.60
1113856 B1 094,81 | Globa! Fores Securt Services Impractical o foflow 8 nofmal proc procass
1112417 122 873,00 |BP Aldntic Impraciical 1D oo 8 NOFMGL proc process
1112418 36 561,90 |BP Alsniic Impracical to Joliow 8 normal proc process
112416 31 845,00 [BP Allantic [impractical 1o follow & normal proc process
12700 44 723,00 |BP Atlanlic Tmpreciical to follow 8 norMmal proc process
13222 B 260,00 |Omega Process Sarvars Impeactical ko toliaw a nomal ot 3
13214 55 480,72 | Fulure Security Services Impraciical 1o 1ollow 8 hormal proc process
143225 957 656.70 | Pricewalerhouse Conpars Imaractical to follow 8 normil proc process
113458 70 185,00 |Siabbert & Tharoa Proses Impraciical to Tollow @ nomal proc pIocess
13259 % 774,00 {Marieke Van Atiomays Tmpracical to follow 8 KemBl proc Process
13533 B 338,00 | Avis van Rental Worcaslet Impraciica) 1o follow B NGMMB] proc
13531 57338 80 [Avis van Renlal Worcesler TmorBcical fo Tolow 8 NOMm &t prot process
1113534 % 338 ,B1 | Avis Ven Rantal Worcestar Impraciical to foliow 8 nommal proe procAss
1113882 3043.60 | Coniener World (Pty) td fmpractical fo follow 8 normal proc process
113893 3145.26 | Conalner World Lid Tmprachical 1o foliow B NOMTE] pro process
115854 314525 |Gontainer Word {Pty d Tmpracical 1o foigw 8 normal proc procass
13745 13 6B0.00 [BDS Impraciical to folow 8 normal rOCESSs
1113504 7 820.40 | D Vrles De Wel Krowkam Iimpraciica! to follow s normal prot proGess
1113505 3711.84 |Da Viies De Wet Krowkem Impraciical io folow a norma! proc precess
1113608 3 509.85 | Do Viiex Do Wel Krowkam Irnpractical ta fofiow a nomal prac process
1113570 3 762.00 | De Vrips De Wet Krowkam impractical 1o follow 8 normal proc process
1113506 3420.00 | De Vies De Wet Krowkam |mpractical to follow a normal proc process
44113507 % 232.84 [De Vries De Wet Krowkam mpraciical to foliow o nomel prog process
1113508 3 ORB,B6 | Do Vries Da Wet Krowkam Impratiical 1o folow 8 nom el prog process
1113571 17 507.60 | De Vries Da Wel Krowkem Impraciical lo follow B normal prot process
70T 247.48
1113561 2 328,38 |Mareis Bak Insurance
1413563 ' 370.00 |stinctive Chalce lnsurance
1113564 5 680,00 § Distinglive Cholca Ingurance
@ 1367830
1113348 788075 |Worcesier Armaluer Winders & Refrigeration Urgent Repairs / Sirip 8 Quole
1113365 3 260.40 |Marais Bakwarke Urgent Repairs / Stip & Quote
1113376 & 368,38 |Fire Reiders (Pty} 11d Urgent Repeirs / Stip & Quola
1113406 240387 {CBS Worgestar Tirgent Repairs / Strip & Quote
1113407 9 555,33 | AAD Truck and Bus Urnent Repairs / Strip & Quole
1113514 2 317.58 [Cadars Auto Traders Urgent Repalrs / Strip & Qudle
4113515 % 749.54 [Worcesier Enfinsentrum Lirgenl Repairs / Stip & Quale
113900 3214.80 |Vissers !ggeziewarku rgent Repalre / Stip & Ciuole
11331¢ 45 380.00 JKaiton Irgeri Repairs { Stip & uote
1113863 34 708,24 |Worcester Enjinsentrun Urgent Repairs / Strp & Guote
1413516 4903,20 | Tony's Moo Spares Urpact Repakrs / Stiip & Quole
1113517 4 76%.20 [Boland Mowers Urgent Repairs / Strip & Quots
1113694 3 766.55 [HD yensmission (Pty) Lid Urgent Repairs / Strip & Quola
1413718 16 054,08 {HD transmission {Pty) Lid Urgant Repalrs / Strip & Quole
1113718 18 458,00 | Boland Hydraulics Urgen! Repalrs / Strip & Quolp
1113674 6 767.04 [Worcester Enjinsenirum Urgent Repairs / Stip & Quole
1113678 2 160,00 | Beland Mowers |Repeirs ]
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Crdor nt, Ampunt Searvics Provider Reason
1113678 7 84B.02 {Bdand Hoadrukspulle [Urgent Repairs / Sirip & Quota
1193804 3 938,70 {Worecster Brake and Clich Urgent irs / & Quels
1113017 78,51 |JEC Spares Utyent Repairs { Sinp & Quole
1113733 25 47808 | TFM Trenstach Urgent Repakrs / Strip & Quota
1113733 16 287.11 [Boland Hydraulics Urgent Repaits {ih_up & Quote
111373% 14 B62.21 | JEC Spares Urgent Repalrs / Slrip & Qudle
1113747 7 388.9% |Orchard Supplies Urgen! Repairs / Sirip & Quete
1113748 B 099,70 18gand Hydraulis Urgent Repairs / Strip & Quota
1113749 7357.56 JAAD Tniek and Elus Urgent Repairs / Strp & Guele
1113750 2 576.40 | Wonzester Nissan Urgent Repairs / Strip & Quole
1113751 6 948.60 |JEC Spares Urgent Repairs / Strip & Quole
1113754 2A05.61 [Koap Agri BB Urgent Repalrs 7 Sirip & Cuolg
1114017 8 401 B0 1 Sirydom Amarture Windars Urgent Repairs / Strip & Quole
1114024 24 014.10 Syyd;'m Amariurs Winders Urgent Repalrs / Sirip & Quote
1114020 4 200.00 |Strydom Amzriure Werkders Urgent Repalrs / Stip & Quola
[32] 202 744,98
14024 b 540.00 |De La Ross Trallers & Engineers Urgert Repals
13513 42220 {Kag) tl Bedrdl Goads y required
13314 815,63 |Kanp A Bodn/ Goods urgenily requlred
13385 3 28040 IMarais Bakwerke Services urgently requined
1113502 3000.00 |GT Mayeki Texi Services Senvices urgently required
1114034 5 880.00 | Do La Rosa Traflors Emergency
1114017 8 40180 | Strydom Ameture Winders |Emsrgancy
113321 6 771,60 |F& Uniforms Goods urgently required
1114048 3 465,60 { Maxal Projects SA (Ply) Lid Emargancy
1113212 B 280.00 | Belivista Lodygs Accommodation
1113720 3 341.02 | Protes Hotal Msdrand Arcenmodation
{11} 62 678,25
1113124 5 400.00 |Media24 Publikasies Atverll Publicalions
1113125 1 666.00 { Motiz24 Publiknsies Adverl/ Publicalions
1113207 3 573.76 indspendent Nowspapers Advert! Publications
1113208 1986.60 |Medin?4 Publikasies Adverl/ Publications
1113208 296189 |Media?4 Publikesi Adverl/ Publitations
1113531 5 400.00 [Medln 75 Publikbties Advert/ Pubiications
1113545 1 656,00 [Madia24 Publikgsias Advarl! Pubfications
1113546 2 300100 |Medin 24 Publikasies Advery/ Pyblications
1113549 296195 {Medis 24 Publikesles Athverlf Publicalions
1113574 2 297.42 |Indepondert N D Adverd Publications
1113575 1711.37 iMediu:’d Publikasies Advert/ Publicalions
1143741 124080 {Meda2d Publikasies Advertf Publicallans
1113743 £126.45 | Indepandent Newspapers Adverl/ Publications
1113744 389.19 | Madia24 Publikesies Advert! Publicalions
1113753 3 549.32 |Madia 24 Publlkaslas Advert! Publicaiions
1113839 138240 Iihdiaz4 Publkasipes Adverl/ Pubiicatlons
1113840 1 634.88 {Madla24 Publikesies Adverl/ Publications
1113854 2 649,60 |Madin 24 Publiknsies Adverl/ Publications
i18) AD 871,77
TOTAL 1427 208.04
{112
Dﬁ!]ﬁ [IONS FDB THE ﬂﬂEm NOVEMBER 2013
Order . il c IEML
4397 13 541.30 [Mdexx Laborslortes (Fy) Lid Sole Supplier
4324 5 7B2.18 | Indusirial Scresning Techndl S0le Sup pler
114325 44 0B2.66 |Induslrinl Scresring Technol 1y >0l Supnker
11431 13 051.10 |ldex Laboratories {Pty] Lid Sole Suppker
54041 078.00 { Giszyl Electric Sale Supplier
1114278 467.27 {Gene Louw Trafic Coflege spla Senvics Providor
11480 7 425,00 IFiessnat Sole Supplisr
114123 736,91 IWindead Systems Sole Stoplier
1174112 768,70 | Winserach Services Scla Suppller
4111 586.34 |Windeed Systamp Scle Supplior
1154328 32 222,30 TGS Saar Servces }Scle Supplier
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Ordior nr, Amount Barvice Provider Reason
1114046 5 300,00 15ure Boland solo Servica Provider
114497 4 405,00 | Sure Baland Sola Supplier
114513 42 211,20 |HSM Amansd Pump 8 Sewarane Sole Suppliar
11458 6 (480,00 Slabbart & Theron Partners Scle Supplisr
1451 8 400,00 [Omegas Process Setvers Sole Supplier
114589 7 840,00 [SM Consuilants Sole Suppiier
114698 21 546.00 {CSIR Sole Supplier
1114486 73 B54.60 j Ballu-V I Solg Supplier
[19] 318 45043
1114788 14 500,00 jDistincilive Cholea 1136 Insurancs
1114787 16 B00.00 | Distinglive Choica 1136 Insuranco
1114783 3440 20 CSS Tiisano Com Systoms nsurance
1114491 4317.92 |M & N Bakwerke Insurance
1514480 359500 [Dentzonse rSLrance
11144592 _ 8 E07.00 fMeyer Elecirical Construclion nSUrance
[6] 60 960.12
114304 10 846,80 | Protea Holel Typervaliay Accommodation
14180 650 00 | Protea Hotal Dorpshuls Accommodation
4198 720.00 | Protes Hole! Mosael Bay Accommodation
14445 2 025,00 | Crurch Sirest lodge Accommodstion
14519 2 860,00 [Pine Lodgo Geurge Accoimmodation
114568 3 030.00 |Charch Strest Iodga Accommuoedation
6} 40 21180
1114713 2 118,57 | GRW Ssanvices Urgent Repairs/ Strip and quole
1114216 2 500.00 | Tallyfonics Urgent Repairs/ Strip 8nd quole
1114118 12 629.76 | Yonks Dosing & Fluids Tech £c Urgen! Repaire! Strip and guols
1114024 24074,10 |Strydoms Armaiure Windess Urgent Repairs/ Strip and quole
4322 0 509.80 [Xirems Enginsering Urgent Hepirs/ Strip end quote
4323 0 55640 |SSE Cepa Urgent Repatrs/ Strip and guole
14327 3 844 46 [Boela Autg Repalrs Ugen irs/ Strip and quots
4331 A5 556,60 |HSM Amanzl Pump & Sewarage Ungent Repalrs/ Strip and gucle
43552 45 57068 |HSM Amand Pump & Sewarsge urgent Repuirs/ Sirip and quole
1414430 22 480,80 [HSM Amanzi Bump & Sewsarage Urgent Repalrs! and quate
1114427 2 16000 |Woreesiar Auto Clinic Urgenl ira/ Strip and quote
14480 3 585.00 | Dentzong Liment lrsi Sirip and guola
15891 431792 [MA N Urgent Repatrs! Stip and quale
14568 %1 67840 {HGM Amanzl Pump & Sawarsge Urgent Repairs! Strp and quote
114567 31 B06.00 |Fisb Mechanical Inslallations Limperd Repairs/ Strip and quote
4568 A5 417.60 |HEM Amanzi Puthp & Sewarage Urgent Repaire/ Strip and quole
1114823 7 733.30 |Woeceter Gearhnx Cenire Ument aira! Siip and quote
4555 2 £00.00 | Harry Upholsiery Umgent Repairs/ Strip and quale
4689 3 273.11 [Bools Ao Repairs Urgenl Repais Strip and guols
AEBS 2 773.11 | Boafa Auto Repalrs Urgent Hepalrs/ Strip snd quote
1114684 4 256.76 | Coders Aulo Services Urgent Repalrs/ Strip and quote
1114683 78 37707 |JEC Spares Urgam_R_eElrleSum and quote
4541 A 287.13 [ Agrico (Ply) Lo Umen! Repairs/ Strip and quale
4682 11 222.41 | TFM Translech Ument ira/ Sirip and quote
1414710 & §90.00 |Fieb Machanical Installations Urgent Repalrad Sirip and quole
4713 2118.57 |GRW Urgent Repairs/ Strp and quots
[26] 311 517.55
1114779 2048.13 HKBBE Agrl Bedny Goods wpenty mggred
14720 B 500.00 QB Enietprises Services u required
14503 7 300.00 | Clesning Zone Services urgently required
1114502 0 180.00 [GS& T | Services urgently required
4801 2 BOO.OO [linemark Services urgentt wired
4105 20 465,28 er Securil Services urgently requined
1099 27430 { Torny Truck Centra Sarvices urgently required
4034 B80.00 | Do La Rosa Traliers & Ingenieurs Services urfently roguired
4021 BA0.00 |Da La Rose Trailes & Ingenisurs Sarvices urganity required
4070 4 200,90 S%s Armuture Winders Senrvices urgent uired
1114018 3 465,60 (Waxel Projscly SA (Pty) Ltd Servicas ugernly requined
4017 8 401,80 15| & Armature Winders Services urgently required
14140 § 120.00 | Xero Image Technologies Emargency
1114631 3 310.56 [.lojp Tanks Emergency
114] 84 BA7.57
1114287 11 £96.40 [De Vries De Wel & Kreuwkem Impractical to follow the nermal proc precess
226359 27 6572.57 | Conradie Inc impraclical Lo follow the normel proc process
226715 3 055.20 [De Viies Da Wal & Krouwkam Iimpractical to foliow the normel proc process
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Order pr, Amount Sarvics Peovitder Reason
1114797 =5 088,00 IAP Aflaniic Imprectiza) to follow the noma) proc £E5s
1114786 53 088,00 |BP AHlantic impractical o fofiow the normal teag
14755 48 583.30 JEP Aliantic Impraciical to fobow the normal proc rOCESE
1514836 £5 098,00 [BP Aflantic impractical to follow the Nermal proc process
4455 122 535.00 |BS Allardic inpractical to follow the normal Proc process
4455 48 214,36 18P Allanic impraclical to follow the normal rocass
114163 617.60 |EP Atlantic impractical to follow the normnl rocess
13862 124 055.00 fBP Allanllc Impraciical fo fofow tha normal rocess
111415 3145.26 | Conteiner World Impractical to folow the nonmz Proc process
111336 53 123.20 |BF Atianilc Impractizal to folow the normigl PIOC process
1114684 5 130.00 [Ds Vries Do Wel & Krouwkam impractical to fofow the normal OCHss
1114018 78 303.75 OB Davids Atlomeys wkngmclieal 1o foliow tha normal P[0 procase
1114133 76 616.78 {Future Security Servicas Impractical to fakow the normal Proc procass
1114218 2 BE7.8BB |Erecrivier Traini Davelopment imprecilzel to folow the hommal e protess
1114108 447 243.37 | Global Forre Socurlty Services Imaractical 1o foflow tha noma! Proc process
1114211 11 600.00 |Flioht Centre Worcester impracllen] to follow the nommal proe process
226661 B514.54 | Spumer Trisbef incoporated Impratticel to fodlow the nome! PIC process
1114821 5109.54 }00 Vries De Wat & Krouwkam Impraciical i foiow the normal Proc process
1114823 E254.04 | De Vriea Die Wet & Krouwkem Impractical o follow the nomel proc process
1114822 10 288,50 | Da Vrias Do We! & Kroywkar impraciica) to fofow the normel PIoc process
1114693 5981920 [Future Securly Services Impractical io follow the norme! Proc process
{24) 1372827.49
4802 1443810 |A 8 Moenga Communicabions Advert! Publizations
4807 1B 262.16 IMedis 24 Publicaliors Advert! Publications
119619 8 117.03 |indepandent Nowspapers Ca Adverl/ Publications
1118622 8 802,23 IMadin24 Publikeaies Advert/ Publications
111984 3 511.20 {Medindd Publikasies Atveri ’ubllgl;g’_ms
1115842 3 511.20 [Media2d Publinsies Advert/ Publizalions
184881 5 266.80 [MadlaZd Publikesies Adverif Publications
116088 17 500. O [Mndia24 Publikasips Adver/ Publicatlons
1120180 577661 [MediaZ4 Publikrsies Adverl! Publications
IE] B3 35533
TOTAL %343 328,28
[164]
— I
REVIATIGNS FORTHE MORTE: DECEVBER 7077
Ordor o, Amgunt . Senvice Providey ™ Additional RML“!EEME_
14861 B 834,30 IThom Pard Sole sty
158033 4 587,62 er South Africa (Phy) Lid Sole Supplier
1115110 14 183.00 |Indecon instrumeniation Control Sde ier
1151 28 800,14 TPsich Indusiral Suppiies {Py] Ltd Sols uppliar
115213 50B1.56 |HD Trensmissions & Suppliar
11489 20 35000 | Nezlle Greaf Soia Supplier
114853 4 700.00 [Harry Upholtte Sole Supplier
114033 2 750.96 [Worcester BMW Sole Supplier
115407 11 313.68 | Psich Indusirial Supplies (Piy] I.td Saole Stipplier
1115312 11 012.40 [HSM Amanr] Pump and Sewerage Jsolo suppiier
15115 3980.00 {Winterbech Broars Selt Suppier in Da Dooma
1115117 188 208.58 [Forms Madia Ing Ltd Soig ier
15118 B 390.40 |Forms Media ing {Ply) Lid Sale Supplier
15178 B3 B05.07 {Byles Systems Intargration Sola Supplier
1115184 7427.10 |Broerivier Kommunikanio Sole upalier
1118222 54 74060 kEI.rams EEEEME Solg upplier
15223 36 500.34 |Brandwachl Baspoiring Sola ier
15368 4 280,16 |Windead Sysiems Soie Suppller
15398 7 204.80 [Forms Medis Ind {Pty) Lid Sola Supplier
145442 10 345.00 | Ourn-Bump Trus] Sole Suppliar
1115473 6328 41 JAAD iruck & bus Sole loeal service providar
1115495 4 882.88 |Non Parel] Gerane Sole Suppiier in Ba Dooms
[22] 535 858,40
{
15268 11831.50 |Whels Grondverskuiwing oo £mergency
1115251 3990.00 |Winterbach Broars Sorvices urgently required
4841 12 480 00 {IS Caterers Emargency
1114865 §472.00 | Gamsu & Houterman Survayors Services urgently requine
1714938 12 600.00 IThithiba Security Services oo Services urpartly requirag
1114545 17 521.80 TGS Gear Services Services urgently required
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Ordar nr, Amount Service Provider Honscn
1115028 4 £00.00 [Kanp Agri Sorvicas Lrgently required
1115420 14 364.00 |Capltal SecieRy Servicas sigently requirsd
1115058 4 700.00 furk Halt Publishing (Py) Ltd S ery] urgemly Tequifed
115053 19 BO0.66 | Ayarda Mbanpa Communication urgently required
15081 32 730 54 |[HSM Amonzi Pump & Sewerago Enginoers »mdms umgently rgulred
5040 3 000,00 {2 Paliso Taxls Servicas urgerl
115046 7 500,00 | Fipos Passenger Services Sarvices urgent! ulrej
15106 3 420.00 |Roce £ Assoclales Senvices urgently required
14842 5 320,00 jFabuious Foods Emergency
18112 7 B85.56 [Marals Bakwerka Bervices uenily required
15238 B 411.01 [JVZ Conslrsction IV Services urgently required
15217 16 077.42 |Al Abbatt & Ass Sarvices U uired
15221 %0 01073 | ke Laboraionies (Phy] Lid Services urgently required
[N 260 516,52 —
4114877 50 400.00 [HG Engetbrecit tmpractical i f & normat proc process
1115238 507,00 | Damas Restaurant impeacticalto B Tormal proc process
1115391 100,00 |Omega Proces Servers impractical to i 8 normal proc procass
1115450 015.00 [Siabben & theron Proses Bedientrs impraciical lo ff & normBl prot procass
15449 BO5.00 |Slebbert & theren Proses Bedieners Imprectical 1o i 8 normal proc process
5363 7 560.00 1SM Consutlants Impraciical 1o fi B normal proc process
5287 & 400,00 |Omoga Procas Servars impractisal to ff & normal proc process
1114958 4 500.00 | JF Georpe mpreciical 1o H a rormal proc procass
1419626 133 556.32 {BP Allantic Impractical lo ff 8 normal proc process
1116627 60 490.00 |BP Atantic impractical to ff 8 normal rocass
1118817 57 809,20 |BP Alartic tmproctical to ff B normal prog process
1120128 52 B96.00 {BF Alartic impractical to [ a normal proc process
1120130 56 §63.20 | BP Atlantic impraclics! o ff 8 normal proc process
1120131 22 781.54 {BP Allantlc im | to ff & normal proc procass
1120142 12% 814.58 | B Allantic Impractical o f] 2 normal proc process
1420285 50 179.60 |BP Aflantic impreclical {o f & normal prot Process
1115545 17 556.00 | Global Force Security Services impractica! to ff a normal proc process
1115063 382 177.34 |Global Forea Security Services impractics! 1o f o hormae! proc process
1115738 39 580.B0 |AC Security impraciica’ ta fi 3 normal proc process
1115082 76 £10.78 |Fulita Securily Serveias Impractical tu ff 8 normal proc process
1120286 53 543.98 |BP Allantic Impractical to ff @ normal proc process
1114978 64 266,03 | Global Force Security Servicas \mprectical 1o ff B hommal proc Process
1114827 20 455.28 [Cougar Sesurlty impraciical te ff 8 normal prot process
4115080 4 500.00 [Rennio Appofis Impractice] io f{ & normal #rog process
5131 27 200.00 [Robia Alp Disnste lmpractics! 10 follow proc proc
111060 4 600,00 [Ronnle Appofis Specln! Works of gri
1115045 3 24480 [Marzke Van Rogyen Allomeys Impreciical io fellow proc proc
114838 T9'971,30 | Gwobe] Forca Securily Sarvices impractical to felow proc proc
1114839 29 906,94 _{ Cepltal Security impractics] to foliow proc proc
4934 30 580,60 JAC Security Imprectical {o 1 8 normal proc proceas
1114836 75 B60.00 [ODS Consullants Imprac] o [l B normal proc pracass
15108 8 400,00 [Omega Proces Sarvers Impractical o ff 8 normal proc process
115105 7 £85.00 |Sibbert & tharon Proses Bedieners impraciicas to 4 @ normal proc process
1115066 12 526.40 JConmdis Inc mpraciical 1o ff 8 noMAl proc pIncess
1195234 12 526.40 |Conmadia Inc mpraciical 10 i 8 norme! proc process
5233 2 358,70 (Cowradie Inc mpraciical 1o ff B normal proc procass
5057 2 585,00 |Conmdia Inc 1mgfacum tp ff & nommal proc procass
1115139 A 476.78 |Da viies Da Wel Kroukam impratiical 1o ff 8 nibfmal proc process
4116239 13 22500 {Etlon Shorlles Impredtical 1o ff 2 normat proc procesa
1115263 €9 238.37 | Glowal Force Securily Services mpraciical io fi & normal proc Procass
1115264 76 618.78 [Fulure Securily Services mpractical to f1 & normal proc procass
4116555 160 189,22 |Global Foree Security Services mpraciicat to 1 8 norma) proc proeess
115856 258 B05.34 |Global Force Security Services Improgiical ta ff & normal proc proceas
1116557 A1 655,70 [AC Securly Impractics! 1D fi 8 normel proc process
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Order hr. Amaunt Bearvica Providor Raason
15505 B 880.76 |De Vries De Wl Kroukem llmgracﬂwi 101 & nommal proc process
15508 5 076.00 [Quensis MRAcY Impractical {o i @ norme) Proc process
5522 461.20 {0 Vries Da Wel Kroukam impraciical ta fT's nofmel proc procass
115523 B83.80 |De Vies De Wet Kroukam Impractical {6 # a normal proc process
1115524 983.20 [De Vries De Wat Kroukem Impractical 16 ff @ normal pToC procsss
1115558 B4 551.21 {Balju impractical fo ff & pormal Proc process
[50] 2 215 918.BY
15021 2 320,60 [Boland Hydraulcs Urgent lraf and Cuole
15022 3 874,78 | Bolend Gearbox Centre Urgent iraf Strp ard Gluots
1115023 40 185,40 [Boland Rydrauiics Urgent Ira/ Strip end Quole
1115024 5302.00 1IEC Spares Urgent Repaire/ Strip and Gools
RIS 304668 |Wercaster Enlin Senrum timen ire/ Stip end tucte
14833 7 233.30 Worecster Goarbox Centre Urgen lrsf and Cuple
1115052 2 052,00 {Tony's Molor Spares Urgen irs/ Sirlp and Quote
1115057 550,00 |Teny's Motar Spares Urgent irs/ Strip and Quole
1115053 223,00 [Teeny's Mclor Spargs Urgent iR/ and Qusle
1115054 23,00 {Tony's Molor Spares Urgent R Sttip and Quole
15055 40,00 |Boiarkl Mowers Urgent Repairs/ Strip and Guste
15056 328,49 JAAD Truck and Bus Worcester Urgent Repalrs/ Strip and Quote
15113 241.B0 |Hydrenco (P1y) Ltd Urpent Repalrs/ Strip and Quola
1115114 2428.20 |Bavells] Ingerismwerke Urgent Repaira/ Strip and Quole
114815 A 228,10 |AC Saci Urfient Repalr/ Sirip and Gucla
1513 20 2498 85 |HSM Amanl Pump & Sewarans EAGess Urgen ﬂEEIE!E%Eam Cicie
1115135 24 842 OF [HEM Amans] Pump & S=werage Engineers Lreeni Repring/ Strip ardt Chepts
15138 45 448,50 [HSM Ampned Pumg & Smrage Engingers Urgen Repairs/ S!jp_' and Criota
1115137 33 656,00 THSM Amarel Pump & e Engineers Urgent Repalre/ and Quole
15148 3214 80 |Visser's Ingenurswerke Uryjent eirs/ and CQuols
15148 79045.20 [Visser's inpenurswarke Urgen! Repaire/ Strip and Quola
1145150 206882 | Wyniand Enfirherbauarg Lirgen alrs/ Strip and Quols
5151 2618.49 |Worceater Tnuck Cenre Urgen 8irs/ Strip ardd Cuots
5157 2 456.72 [Worcestsr Aulo Clnic Urgen! Birs! Strip and Cuote
51 2223.00 1JEC Spores Urgent Repairs/ Strip end Guots
5170 22300 iJECSEg_ra Ugent I and Quols
1115281 15019.84 [Speedy Urgent Rensira/ Strip and Quate
1115211 783.54 [Orcharg Supplles Urgent Repairs/ Sirp and Quoda
15288 4 250.51 |Botand Hydradics Urgent Repatra/ Sitip and Quote
5288 3730.08 | CHS Worcesler Urgen! Reprins/ Siip and Cuols
115257 4 016.48 {Autozons Urgent Repsim! Stiip and Cuole
116288 4 822 20 | Boland Hydraulics Urgent Repairs/ Strip and Quate
115255 2 542.20 [WP Locksmith
1115441 436.18 |Fulcrum Technoionies Wrgent Repalrs/ Strip and Quota
1115472 2 §2€.80 { Dentzong Urpant Repairs! Strip and Gucte
15474 3000.00[H Liphothelt Urgen) Repairs/ Stip and Qucle
111551 5630.46 [W Bieke and Clutch Urgant Repalrs/ Strip and Guota
111548 3 363.00 | Tony's Truck Cerdre Urgeni Reprire/ Sirip and Guole
1145594 2 863.75 |Jaffe's Ford Urgent Repairs/ Strip end Guole
11156504 2 D56.08 [Cadors Audo Elaclric Urgen alry Strip and Quoln
115475 8830.20 Supa Quick Urgen Irs/ Strip and Quote
15487 3 225.06 [Worc Broke & Giuich Uryrent ?:lml / Strip and Quolg
15469 4 653,30 ranco (Ply) Ltd Urgent Repairs/ Strp and Quele
115402 4 065.45 |Eister Ken! Motori Urpent Repairs/ Strip and Guole
115549 3 .303.00 {Tony's Tnuck Centre Urgen! Repeirs/ Sirip and Quole
48] 320 18520
1115328 11 745.80 |Fite Raiders (Ply} t.d insurance
]
1118618 8117.03{ Indeperdom NBwsEag&fs Capa Advert/! Publication
1118622 6582 23| Medindd Puliiasies Advprtf Publication
1196242 16225 62} Ayand eMbangs Comme Adverll Publication
111884 3511.20]{Media24 Pubxikasies Atverl/ Publication
118842 3511.20]| Media?4 Publikasies Adver blication
11524 3700.00] Junk Mail Pubiishi {Pty] Ltd Advert/ Publication
18884 826680} Madin2q Publicgsles Advert! Publicallon
19954 17500.00] Medias 4 Publikgs|es Adverl! Pubfication
120188 5776.61] MedinZ4 Publikasles Adverl/ Publication
] 70 530,69
TOTAL 3491 5348.78
[148)
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DEVIATIONS FOR T NTH; JULY 2013
~___ Ordor ng, Amourt Botvice Provider Resson
12 Amount ~ Sprvce Providar Additinnal Remarks-f necossary
1716806 3209.00 ] Sure Boland yole Senvice Providar in tawn
115054 B 375,00 | Worcealer Minerels >0t grovider
15952 34 270.00 |[KFC s0i6 provider
116068 7 210.00 | Sure Botand Soin Servica Provider in town
[4] 5113400 —
1115822 2 250,00 |Demeas Restaurant Services urmenily required
1115880 10 4D4.00 [HSM Amesl Pump and Sewersge Englnoars Emergency
1115987 15 380.00 |Kalimn Services ugenly regquired
11159558 3 000.00 | Kipos Passenger Service Sorvicas ungenly required
1115868 57 145,82 | Sirydom Amature Winders Servicss urgently reguired
1115890 21 557.4D |HSM Amanz Pump 8nd Sewsrags Enpinsers Esnerpency
14115882 21 329,40 |HSM Amanzi Pump and Sewsrage Enginesrs Emprgancy
1115893 27640 | Sirydom Amalurea Windes Emergency
T8 14844312
1115768 3420,00 [Rixle Valuations Welllngton impraciical 1o fi 8 nomnal proc process
1115980 55 55452 | Balju-Worcester Tmpratical to H o nofmal proc process
1115623 37 230.00 | BP Atlandic impractical io ff 8 normal proc process
1115824 37 230.00 |BP Atlertic Impractical to ff a fiormal proc procass
1115630 55 845,00 |BP Atiantc tmpractical to ff 8 NOXMB] proc Process
1115631 123 500.00 18P Allantic Impraciical o ff 8 nommal prac procass
1118837 144 547.00 | B8P Adantic Impractical ta ff & normet proc process
1145356 55 B81.00 | 8P Atlantic Impractical o fl @ nommal proc process
1115987 123 547.00 |BP Atlantic Impreciical to ff 8 normal proc process
1116227 16 063.26 |Future Securlly Services Impracilcal to ff a normal proc process
1116226 20 465.28 | Cougar Security Impraiical 1o f7 & normal proc process
1116225 382 977.34 | Global Forea Sacurity Services Irnpractical ta fi 8 norma) prac process
1116228 43 73890 |AC Secusity Impractical to T 8 norme! proc proGess
1115989 8 265.00 { Slabber, Theren Preses Bedieners impractical lo ff 8 normel proc process
11153986 5 40.00 | Omega Process Servers Imprasctical to T 8 normal proc process
15065 15 §60.00 |ODS Consuitants cc \mpraciical ko ff & normal proc process
15644 B 72070 [Aciebis 26BCC Impraclical to ff a nommal proc procass
16088 78 852,66 | Da Vries Do Wel Kroukam impractical to ff 8 noomal proe procass
1116098 149 G17.74 | Do vries Do Yot Keoukam mpreciical to ff B nomal prot process
[18] 1147 B91.42
1115766 7 540,00 |Boeia Auln Senvices Urgent airsf Stip & Quote
1115765 576.40 | Vissers Ingenourswereke Urgent Rapalrs/ Strip B Quiole
15784 865,60 | VE5ars igenaursweneke Orgent Repalrs/ Sirp & Quote
15615 2 274.30 [Tony's Molor Spares Urneni Repalrs/ Strip & Qudie
115617 3 426,80 |Bardgworld Fquiptent Urgent Repairs! Strip & Quota
145768 A 503,20 [Vissars Ingenaurswerake Urgent Ropalrs/ Strip & Quote
115861 4 57682 Orchard Supplies Urgent Repairs/ Strp , Quole
115824 Z 382,50 | VISEars Ingensursworeks Lirgen agirs! Sirp & Quote
115828 5 759.28 | Drchard Supplies rgen airs/ Sirip & Quae
15830 2 075,40 [Hydrsnco {Ply) Lid LIment airs/ Sirip & Guols
116013 3 343,00 |Bolend Mowers Urgent Repalrs! Strp Quole
1116022 78 726.00 {Springbok Verkoelin, Urgent Repairsd Strip & Quole
1116040 5271.59 | Worcesier Saerbox Cenire Urgent Regairs! Strip & Quole
1116042 31 205 40 |Hydranco {Pty) Lid Urgent Repairs/ Sirip & Quete
T14] B85 BO7.68
1116060 7 475,00 { Ghoreh Sirest Lodge Accommodatioh
1116542 4 535,00 |Club Mykonos Accommodalion
1115788 17 515,00 | Boland Mowers nsurance
1115388 14 571.38 |Diesel Eleclic nsIAENte
1155870 18 037.46 |Ayands Mbanga Communications Avert! Publicatlions
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Ordear pr. Amourt Sarvica Providar "~ TRoason
1116220 546584 {A '8 Moanga Communicalions Adveri/ Publicatlons
[6] 64 289,68
TOTAL 1497 £85.80
[61]
ONS FOR [ H
r Amouni iggm]gg froyidor Additions) Remsris-if necassary
118327 3 600.00 [FAMSA Boland DOverbarg Sola Provider In the region
16328 D0.00 | FAMSA Boland Overbem Sole Provider In the aglon
116814 16 849.20 [Extreme Engineerin sols sarvics praviger
16870 & 800.00 [Human Capltal Life Coaching ol gervics provider
1118346 13 585,43 hGen:‘@rzl Soia suppiier
1116375 451.04 1TGS Gear Services Sole supplier
16316 1.81 |AAD Truck and Bus 5018 Service provider
1116376 42.80 Ameturs Winders Sofa supnler
B44E 16 670.45 [Anstech instrmenis Lid Stie suppiier
1116674 B 265.00 |SSE Cipe Sole surpiier
1116678 28 466.76 Jumoya Notwork Seluions Scle supplier
1116730 F 911.60 |Morck [Pty Lid Sola supplier
1716851 13 £53.60 [Suro Boiang Sole local service provider
1116654 5 740.00 |Sure Boland Sole Jocal servics provider
[14; 142 257,03
JiB8s2 37 28626 | Ayenda Mbangs Communication Servicas Urgently ieadod
116953 159 933.74 | Edlisfmain Distributian ISenvices Ui needed
16874 448 .85 |AC Security Senvices Urgently needed
16281 33 630.00 [Red Ray Eiaclrica] Servives rpently needsad
16565 S 817.50 |Vellex Worcestar Services Urgenily neadad
16438 14 882,70 JAH Marals and Gon Services Urgently neaded
1116873 3203.67 Capltal Seaity Services Urgently naadad
1116425 8445.20 Sperdy Services Urgentiy needed
16640 0 381,09 | Showlex Events Toxilas SA Pty) Ltd Services Uirgently ne
1116830 0 377.42 {Maxaf Profacts A (Ply) Ltd Servicas Liganlly nasded
1116836 28 423.40 |Extrema Engineering iServlms Urgenlly needed
230068 3 203.67 ICapitel Security Servicas Urgendly needad
116426 18 £45.30 [Spesdy Services U] napded
1116360 158.40 |Flre Control Syslems vervichs Urpanily reeded
1116348 21 147.00 Cupital Sacurity Brvicos L needed
11166438 4 882,70 |AH Marals and Sons Goods nesdad
18] 459 BEBED
16563 4_748.10 {Worcesler Truck Contre Strip pnd Qclel Emergen Repnirg
16562 3383.82 [Worcester Truck Centre Sirip end Quote/ Ememency Repals
16329 9 519.00 [BM Powsr Strip and Guotel Ememency Repairs
1116248 4 560.00 | Tony's Mojor Spares Strip snd Ouolal Emergan Birs
16248 2 589.20 |Waorcester Geerbox Cantre Strip and Quolsy Emergency Ropais
118250 3 138,09 [Coders Aulo Elaciric Strip end Wuslel Ememency Repeis
1116251 3085812 |HD Transmission 1Piv} Lid Strip end Chirlal Emamency Ropairs
1116253 12 8R2.00 [JEC Spares ez Strip and Cuoief Emergency Repairs
1116254 2462.70 |CBS Worcester |Strip and Quotel Ememancy Repairs
1946256 420,00 [ Tory's Wotor res Strip and Quote/ Emergen Rapairs
18257 S416.58 [JEC Spares ct Strip and Q Emergency Repairs
18258 2 642 78 [Worcesfar Nissan Strip and Quole/ Eme Repalrs
16255 4 841.44 [JEC Spares cc Strip end Quots/ Emamg Rapalrz
16260 § 200.00 [Worcesior Amartura Winders and Refrigeralion Ising end Quole! Emergency Repalrs
16261 358045 |JEC Spares co Strip and Quots/ Em E2Ncy Repals
16282 4 540,68 |AAD Truek end Bus - Wore Strip &nd Quotef Emargan Rapairs
116263 2 009.25 | Cacars Auto Elecine Strip and Quotes Emergency Renairs
16267 E6 120.00 | Strydom Amariure Winders Strip snd Quolsr Emomency Rapalrs
5265 3 180.00 [Sirviom Arnarire Winders Strip and Guolel Emerpen: Repairs
1116280 2 236.58 | Worces!or Goarbox Cenire Strip 8 Quole/ Emergen Repairs
1116315 4 B53.30 [ Mdns Strip and Quetel Eme Repaits
1116374 6 315.30 | Culters and Quols/ Eme Repairs
1116377 50 695,80 [Fisb Mechanical inalatialions Ins ierts 10 aarstors in Da Dooms
1146378 122.50 | Fiahh Machenical instalialions Repalrs 1o Slip ring
118427 18 132.02 |AAD Truck and Bus - Wore |Scheduied service o 14384
116428 7 781.80 [Worcester Gearbox Canira Strip and Quote/ Emergency Repais
116428 2 505,00 |Boelss Ao Services ip and Quocte/ Eme_rg_e_ﬂgx Repels
1118430 4 422 06 [JEC Spames co Strip and Quate/ Emergency Rapairs
16431 25 B34.87 |JEC Spares cc Strin and Guals! B ergency Repairs
18432 12 152.40 {Worcester Brake and Cluich et Stip and Custe! Emerpancy Repals
1116433 26 064.95 |AAD Truck ond Bz - Wore Strip and Cuole! Emergency Repeirs
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T s, Amaount Service Provider Roason
1416434 22 268,40 [Hydronco (Pty) Lid Sirip and Gluatel Emergency Repains
1116435 9 519,00 jCutters Sirip end Quctef Emargency Repsirs
11416501 A1 11566 | Sinvdom Amanure Winders p and Quot BIREncy Ruggrs
1116502 11 B07.20 {Maxal Projects SA [Ply) Lid Sirip and Quote! Eme Repairs
116503 10 374,00 |Exireme ineering Sirip and Quotsl Emengency Rupslrg
16672 20 520,00 | Brandwacht Bespoiring Strip and Quate/ Eme Repairs
1116675 4 379.11 | GRW Sefvice Worpester Strip and Quotel Emetgency Repeirs
116676 10 £50.32 |GRYY Service Worcester Strip and Quote/ Emergency Repairs
16834 35 510.00 |. Amarture Windars Eirip and Cuots/ Emergen Reopaire
46835 354457 1 Syniel) {Pty) Lid Sirip end Quotel Ememon Repairs
116774 256,40 |Worcester Enfinsentium Sirip and Quitsl Emergency REpars
116797 1626.18 | Lagems Ao Eletiric [ Quotel Emergancy Repatrs
1116708  186.20 |Hydreneo [Pty) Ld Strip ard Quots] EmsrpEncy Rupalrs
1B 75! 34 197.09 |Barlowarid Equipment Sirp eid Quote) Emenen AT
188D 6 534,18 (Droll Molors Boland {Sirip and Quotsl Emargency Rapais
16B0: 7 102,71 [AAD Truck end Bus - Worc ang Quote/ Emergen girs
1116806 374358 | Worecster Brake and chuich Strip and Quote/ Emerency Rapairs
1116871 5 380.24 |Qrehard Supplies Sirip and Quoley Eme:
116914 16 64520 [Extreme Enginesring ardd Gugis! Emergency R
1116528 3 642,52 | Worcester Brake and CLACh co Sirig and el Emerjency Repairs
116838 DG7.08 |worcester Brake snd Clutch oo Strip and Quote/ Eme Repairs
116840 4 237,50 [Cutiers Siip and Quole Emergency Repairs
116941 4 127.84 [AAD Tnck end Bus - Wore Strip snd Quotel Emargency Rapaim
[54] 5T4 502,87
116616 440,06 |MAN Body Works Insurance
16566 14 746,07 |Fre Roiers Cape (Pty) Lid InsUrance
16120 5 384.00 {Capi INSWrAHCe
1116348 3 504,15 [Marais Bukwerks Insurance
1116519 10 087.73 |A1 Work Hea'th and Safety Insurance
&l 3816185

53 397.40 |BP Allanlic

1116656 impraciical io foliow the norma! 8
1116685 53397 40 BP Afiantlc \mgraciicel to foliow tha nofmel proc process
1116698 50 706.00 |BP Allanic \mpragiical to follow the narmel pro process
1116847 24 827.00 BF Aiartlc \mpractical to foliow the farmal prog process
1116566 126 765.00 |BP Allantic impreciicsl 16 jolipw the nommel proc process
1116874 15 448.85 |AC Secudity \mpractical {o foliow the normal proc process
1116420 8 400,00 |[Omepa Process Server Tmpraciical to Taliow 1he normel proc procass
16421 B 540.00 |Siabbarl en Theror Proses Sonvers Tmproctical to follow the normal proc process
16420 Omena Process Servar Impraciical 1o fofiow tha natrel 5
118507 & 550,00 |Omeqga Process Server Tmpractica) 1o follow the normal proc (Hocess
1115948 & 330,00 (Dezigner Dides \mprectical to follow $he normel proc Process
230061 2348,70 Conadin incoporated Impractical lo folipw the normal proc procass
30152 & 800.00 | Humen Capitaf Life Caaching ljx:q:ﬁ:nul Coso where £ 1s impraciical to ff a normel proc
1116857 2 348 70 |Conradie incoporated imuractical to foliow the nonnal proc procass
1116808 2 100.00 | Mutler Terblanche & Boyers Excapusmal Ease whara & 8 impractical to ff & hormal proc
1146881 420,00 | Rode and Assodiates Excaplionsl casa whers i 1 Tmprectical {oft & nomial proc
116] 386 608.09
1116237 3 788,20 | Southern Sun Cape sui Accommodation
1116448 2 867.10 |Proteg Holel Knysns Accommpdation
1416452 2 417,10 {Protea Hote! Knysna Accommodation
1116557 g 400,00 | Windser Hotel Actommodation
1116556 2 §74.10 | Southem Sun Capér sun Accommodation
1116852 2 882,16 [Protea Holel OR Tamba Accommodation
1116853 910,00 | Brentor on Sea Chalets Atcommpdation
1416802 440,00 §Tha Russell Hote Accommodation
I6] 26 176,68
1116445 19 723,14 |Mogia24 Publikasies Advert
1116450 25 075,00 | Medie24 Publikpsles Addverl
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[ aneETs 315039 | Madia 24 Publikasies Athver
1116079 3246.8] findepandent Newspapers Advert
[} 51 125,34
TOTAL 171870376
[115)
DE\-"[AT!DE% FORTHE HONTH: MARCH 2014
Order gr, Amount [ggg_lﬂ Provider Additonal Remarks4f noce:
17057 14 341.20 INrilona| Laboralory Assoclation Jote Providar bn tha regien
116866 462,00 [New Horizon Compuler Tralning ole Service Provider
117271 351,54 |Syntell (Fty) Lid ole Servite Provider
1117741 17 500.00 [Worcesler Compressor Verhumn Sole supplier
17717 4B B32.89 [Fire Raiders {Fiy} Ltd Solp stmplier
1117651 45 500,00 IHamiioh Hydrauic Services £o Solp Senvice Provider
1117054 2 319.00 | Prodiba Sole provider
EYE4 21 945.00 |New Horizon Computar Training Sols Service Proviter
705¢ 5 614.50 3on Pareil Garage [Piy] Lid Soie Providar Iti the
111707 A67.27 | Gena Louw Trafllc solg Provider in the reglon
111730/ 23 422 25 | Palch Indumtrial Supplies & Cons (Ply) Lig 50ip subplisr
230912 5985.00 | Strong Message Consulianis SO0 suppliar
230811 23 552 40 { Faranang) Fachislion Gervites Sole supplier
220661 3284.10 Frame (Pty} Lid Sola suppliar
230655 11583.80 IFmmn [Pty] Lid ISole supplier
1117700 187 402.74 | Paich indusirial Supplies & Cons (Ply) Lid Sole suophier
LEREZI 41 327.28 | Anatech insinments Sole Suppliar _
1117704 11.039.76 {Droger SA Saole suppller
1117662 23 552,40 |[Farnon! Fagitstion Services Sole supplier
230535 3 467.27 |Geng Loww Trafic Stle Provider in tha regicn
117301 7 585.00 [Fire Ralders Cape {Pty] Ttd Sole provider
2] 525 59543
1117045 7 803.30 Bouplan services urently required
1117835 6 395,50 [Quenels Pharmacy lces firedad
230871 2 500.00 | Permng Taxis Services Urpently needed
117042 7 547.69 | Babeock Sarvices Ul_-gali!mudad
117552 795.00 lJula and Compaty | 5 Urgenily reguired
7150 L50.75 {Kasp Agr Badn/f Beperk Goods uired
117172 2335.40 | Capital Sacu) Services Urgerdly noeded
1173z2 13 338.00 fRainbow Planthie Servicaz Urgently naedad
1117380 25 184.19 |FG Uniforms Goods urgently required
Y397 5 3B0.52 [Kea) A Batdnd Be iGDDds urpentty reguined
117441 £.920.00 { Belrowplas Recycling Services Urganily needad
117453 A3 314.77 |Capital Secu; |Services Urgently needed
236883 4 580,00 | Golden Rewardes 1727ct Services Umently needad
251188 7 500.00 |Worcestor Compressor Services Umently needed
1117754 A5 114.38 |HSM Amarzi Pump & Sowsrage Engineering Services Urgontly nesdag
11177585 27 04528 Kaap Agri Bedref Bopark 'Sawk:es Uriently naedad
{16} 231 805.0%
117084 8 173.80 [Baiand Hydraulics - lsr.ri Bnd Quotes Emergency Repairy
7085 4 776.88 | Bolend Hydraullcs Skip ang Quola'Emargeng Repsiy
1117102 14 095.14 [Babcock Equipment Strin and Quote/ Ememency Repairs
17502 5 436.2 Perninsula Water Traatment Strip and Guote/ Ernmm REEEE
17103 5 365,18 JWynland En|inherbouar Strip eng Quote/ Emergency Repairs
1104 423618 IWynland Enjinherbaver 7777 §trp end Quole/ Emergenty Repairs
1117405 4 236,19 [Wynisnd Eniinherbouer 2777 Strip and Quola/ Emergency Repairs
7117 4 052,59 |Cadars Aulo Elsciic Steip and Quole/ Emergency Repairs
17118 4 DBA.B? lOrchard Sipplies Strip and Quote/ Emergency Repairs
7119 262.50 JAAD Truck and Bus - Wore Sinp and Guate/ Emsmency Repairs
7165 7 9B0.00 [Exirams Enpinaering Strip and Quota/ Ememengz Birs
7215 16 165.7D |Hydrenca (Ply) Lid Strip gnd Quotn/ Emergency R_apmalrs
1117216 13 D01.80 [Hydrenco (Pty) Ltd Strip and Quale/ Emergency Repais
17217 15 045.00 |Boiend Hydmulics Stip and Queter Emergency Rapais
117265 23 642,48 IMobinia Pomp Dlansle Striy and Quoies Ememency Repalrs
117347 278.85 |Worcestar Auin Clinic Strip and Quote/ Emergency Repalrs
1117348 734.58 IWorcester Aulo Ciinis Strip and Quote! Ememgen Rapgiry
1117367 B 333.40 | Vissers Ingineemswerke Strig and Quole/ Ememency Repairs
17382 5 563.20 |Exirema Eninaering Strip end Quate/ Emergency Aapairs
17420 3 89515 jCullers Strip and Quote/ Emergency Repairs
17421 4 389.30 {Culars Strip and Quota/ Ememancy Repairs
17422 35 568.00 |Worcester Injinsentrum Strip and Quotel Emsrgency Repalrs
174256 8093.89 [AAD Truck and Eus - Wors |Strin and Quoie! Eme Repalrs
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Ordor nr. unt Soryice P Reason
1117567 4 531,50 | Cudlors end Quole/ Emergency Repalrs
117697 18 145.36 | AAD Truck Bnd ths - Wort Slrip and Quotal Ememency’ Repairs
117694 B 753,10 |Hydrenco (Pty) Lid Bnd Cucte/ Emergency Repairs
1117815 188 A19.78 | Hypower Heavy Curren! Maindenance {Pty] Lid Sirip and Quote/ Emergency Repalrs
1117818 45 Baz.16 | Hypower Hoavy Curront Malnlenonea Pty) Ltd Strip BnG Quotel Emerpancy Ropalrs
1117816 185 948.09 wer Heavy et Mairtemsnce (Pty) Lid St_rm and Guole! Emergency Repairs
17817 211 B28.42 |Hypower Heavy Current Malnterance {Pty) Lid Sinp and Luotel Emorgency Repais
1117567 4531 50 {Cuftars Sirip end Quots! Emengency Rapaies
[31] B78 25315
1117178 33 6500.00 | Cistinctiva Choles 1138 Insurancs
1116384 18 850.00 | Distincliva Choice 1136 Insurance
1117381 2 303.7% |Paich Industrinl Supplies Lid frmuranca
1417053 71 415.28 |Voitex Cape Town Insurance
41 126 260.00
1117082 77 202.51 {Bafju Worcester impractical to follow 1he nofrmal proc proceas
T080 4 200,00 | SM Considants Impraciical to fofow the noamal pruc procoss
1117364 71 519,60 | Conradis ncorporated Impractcal to follow the nbrmal proc process
72E8 4 780.00 |SM Consutants Impraciical ks fokow Lhe nomal proc process
1517269 5 915.00 |Slaberl Theron & Partners Tmpraciical 1o fofigw the normsl proc process
1117314 10 0BG.00 10maga Process Secvers mpractical ta follow ihs normal proc process
730582 185 000.00 | Saipct A SKi oo Exwpusonal ‘case where 1l 13 Impractical ta ff & normal proc
1117385 150 576.00 [Muller Terblanche & Beyers impraciical o foliow the hormal proc procass
1517284 A3 538.80 JAC Security impraclical 1o tollow tha normeal proc process
1117237 £3 379.00 | BP Allantic Improctical to follow the nornal pro; process
1117240 59 310,00 |BP Atlentc Imgractical to folliw the narmal proc process
1117241 131 654.50 | BP Atlantic Impractical to follow the normal proc process
1117750 30 316.06 |BP Atisntic tmpraciical to follow tha nermal proc process
117751 46 165,00 [BP Allanilc {mpractica! Lo fokaw tha hermel proc process
117824 44 620.00 1BF Allantic Impractical to foliow he normal proc process
1117825 134 933.70 |BP Allarfic Impractical to foliow the normal proc process
1117826 25 380,00 {BP Atantic Impractical 1o follow the norMEl proG process
1197827 54 837.00 | BF Atlenlic impractical o follow the normal proc process
1117533 107 945.00 | Andrave Watt & Nel impractical to follow ihe narmel proc (oceys
Excepllonat case where fL i impraztical to fl nermal proc
230469 £B 238,37 | Global Force Security rocess
Exceplicnal casa whers tis impraclicaltofi e normal proc
230470 351 520,15 | Glohs! Force Segurity rocess
{Exceptions! case where it ks Impracticat 1o ff & notmal proz
230468 71 486.23 | Future Securily Sarvices pruceas
Exceplional case whera H s Impractical 1o ff 8 normal proc
1117366 8 260.00 |Omega Process Servers process
1147426 73 008.85 | Ballu Worcester Impraciical o follow the normal proc process
Excoplional case where 1l Is impractical 1o fi & nomed proc
1417402 186 000.00 | Salect A Skilf e CESS
1117403 3 64000 | Slabert Tharan & Pariners impraciical 1o follow the normal proc pOCess
4117436 37 539.16_{Bradiey Conradia Allomeys mprectical 1o follow iha normal aroc process
230915 18 116.56 |Ayanda Mbanga Communicalions mpraciical lo follow the normad COsE
1117460 12 27324 |De Vries Ds Wet Krouwhkam mproctical ta fallow the normial proe process
1117461 4 371,80 [De vies Da Wel Krouwkam impractical i follow he nefmal proc procass
1117481 47 180.00 }SM Consullanls Tmpraciical lo foliow 1he normal proc process
4117562 73 552 40 |Farananl Fecilitgtion Services
1117714 71 13.52 | Ayarda Mbangn Communlcations Impractical Io foliow the nermal proc process
33} 3471137.25
1117108 3 700.00 [Medin24 Publikesles Advert
1117108 1 404,48 |Madia?d Publikasles Advert
1117110 2 106.72 |Medin24 Publikesies Adverl
11171486 4 329.08 |independest Newsp s Cape Advert
1117187 2 464,32 [Medin24 Publi Advert
1117282 & 320.16 {Media24 Publikasies Advert
1117281 5 511.20 [Medind Publikasles Addvist
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it17282 3 160.08 |Madin24 Publikasies Adveri
1117433 4 320.08 ]indggmden: Newspepers Caps Advert
1117434 2 053.60 [Modie24 Pybiil Advart
1117550 4 787.99 |Madin24 Publikasias Adver|
1117676 5411.35 |Indeoendent Newspapers Caps Adver
1117677 2 875.02 |Madia24 Publikasies Athvert
[12) 456 483,09 ]
1117068 3 160.80 |Road Lodge Randburg Accommodation
1117176 2 §57.00 | Bayview Hotel Acrommodation
mnn 2 280.00 |Clamilllam Lodgs Accommodalign
1117213 34 318.05 | Southam Sun Caps San Accommodaiion
M7278 2 130.6 { Church Streef Lodge Accommndation
1117450 3 500.00 |The Dunes Resort Accommodation
1117674 3 040.00 [Beitvisla Lodpe/Hetherg Actomm cdation
I7 5135585
TOTAL 4035870.77
1124
D E M : 1
Ordor nr, Amouynt len Prevld Additionsl Remarks-if Y
7888 2 347.26 |Jvlo Tarks Sole Provider In the feglon
17880 18 146,36 JAAD Truck and Bl - Woyrcester Soie Provider m the Fehlon
7886 6 302,98 [Fire Raiders [Piy) Lid Sole Provider In the regian
7629 B 651.90 [Vislon Elavetors 8 suppliar
7344 19 52250 |SSE Cépa Sole supplipr
117248 20 000.00 | Discover travel Spectrumn {Pty) Lid Sole suppllar
17872 4 488.75 |1 ogo Clothing Sola susplar
17858 £ 568.16 |Worcaster Nissan Soie setvice provider
1867, 3 27750 JFerms Madin Indopendent Saole g B
1811 433 558.80 |Pragma Products {Pry) Lid Sole supplier
111627; Z 262,44 1CSX Cusiomar Services Sole suppiiar
17846 5 215.50 [Capital i Scle sUppliar
18301 4 400.00 [Surs Boland Sols ! ler
1B408 2 111.28 |AAD Truch snd Bus - Wore Emargency
1118564 46 680.20 |Fire Rafders [Py) Lid Soig Provider in fhs region
1118202 550 000.00 {Durabump et 'Sole provider
1118149 12 000.0G |De Hack Eindomswaardper Solp suppliar
1118488 4 807.50 [Bofand Speda e Sole suppiiar
1117835 6 385.50 |Quenets Pharmacy Soke s
[19) 1180 50£.63
1118188 10 573.50 | Breerhvier Kommunkesia Services Urgardly nesded
1117843 29 424 54 | TGS Gear Services Services Urganlly neaded
M17971 2 850.00 | Beulah Funergls Services Urgenily esded
1118008 23 370.00 {0SA Diriliing Senvices Urgantly nandad
1118248 180 126.00 {Rainbrw Plamig Sewiwsmwad
1118488 27 880.00 1Bk las R ing ec Services Urgently needed
{6] 274 018,04
117847 22 184.40 |Vissers Inoniurswerke Slrip and Quotel Emergan als
1117866 56816 [Wircster Nissan Strip gnd Quote/ Emergen BirE
17867 591.00 | Orchard Suppiiss and Quote Emergency Repelrs
17869 22 572.00 | Boland hydraulics and Guate/ Emergency Repairs
17870 31 287,30 10rbH Baiend Sirt and Guolsl Emergency Rapalrs.
7871 3 285,39 {Worceslor Alio Clinic Strip and Quels/ Ememency Rapals
7872 6 850.00 [Harry Uphokary Strip and Quole/ Eme Repairs
7873 4 050.00 fHerry Unhoit 1rip end Quetal Ema Répelrs
7074 d 998.44 {Orlit Baland Strip 8nd Quotel Emergancy Repairs
1417676 £ 267.01 JOrchard Suppiies Strip and Quolef Emargancy Repairs
117877 301,00 |Worcester Brake 8nd Giuich Strip and Quota/ Emergenty Repalrs
1197678 B51.78 |Spesdy Sinp and Quok; erpency Repais
17875 3 544.73 | Jelees Ferd Strip and Quote/ Emarpency Repais
7881 10 453,60 [Bolend hydratlics Sbrip and Guptef Emsmency Hepairs
1117882 B78.00 IWorcester Infinsenirom Strip and Quoler Ememency Repairm
17863 2 422.50 {Vissers Ineniurswerkn Strip and Qugte/ Emeargency Repalrs
17884 b 885.0G | Vissers ineniurswarke
117485 2 314.20 | Vissers Irsnhirswarke
117887 B 475.20 JVissers Incriurswerke
1117868 414732 [Worcester Brake end Chrch
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Order nr. Amaouit Sarvico Provider Raepson
4147885 5 616.46 | Worcesier Brahe nd Cluich and CQuote/ Em Ropals
117880 4 455.00 | Antozons Strip gnd Quote/ Emergency Hapairs
7891 12 500.00 |Autozane P 2 Emermeancy Repals
17892 4 160,00 |Vissers insniurswerke Sirip and Quote/ Energancy Hapairs
1784 11 023.BD JFiab Mechanical Instollations cc Strip and Guotel Emargency Repsirs
1754 5107.20 |JEC Spares Strip end Quota/ Emergen Birs
17945 335456 |JEC Spames Stri Quote/ Emergien irs
1117946 819,00 |Vissers Inenieswarks Strip and Quote/ Ema girg
B337 707.6 | Oroil Botand Strip snd Quotel Emargen o
ERRLKE:] TE5.05 | Cutlers Sirip and Guots/ Emergency Repalrs
18330 1D 365.05 |JEC Speres Strip and Wuele! Emergency Repairs
18331 2 710.38 | Speedy
18327 7 753,50 [Worcester Gaarbox Canlre Sirip end Quote/ Emergency Repalrs
1118406 3 040,38 |Worcester Brake pnd Clutch Sirip and Quole/ Eme! Repairs
1118407 73 755,00 |Hydrenco {Pty] Lid Strip and Quotal Eme iTs
1118462 37 D6B.24 |S! Amarture Winders S B!Ememﬂ_a_ﬁ
1118478 43 520, HSM Amanz Punp and Seweraga Enpinsersco Strip and Quotel Emerpency Repakrs
1118478 3 641,24 |HSM Amand Pump and Sewerage Engineersce Strip and Quate/ Repaim
1118480 31 694.84 |H5M Amanz Pump and Sewsrage Engineersce 3 Cuols! Em Repalrs
18482 45 605.04 [HSM Amanzl Pump and Sewersge EngineBersce and Quotel Em Rapais
18484 24 625,90 |HSW Amanz] Pump and Sewatage Enghwersee Sirip and Guole/ Emerpency Repairs
1B4B6 8 048.40 | Strydom Amarture Winders Stap and Quolal Emergency Rapars
18467 40 965 .08 |H5M Amatzi Pump and Sewerage Enginearsce Strip and Liuole/ Emergency Repairs
43] 563 087233
1148409 4 778.06 {Audensberg Toyola Strip and Quete/ Emergency | ars
118410 185.60 |Cutlers Strip and Guate/ Ememsng Repuirs
118411 166.00 _Drt:hard Supplles and Quole/ Ems Repairs
118412 Be0.00 | Sprinabok Verkoofnty Skip 5nd QUoinl Emargen i - |
138404 50.00 [ Distinctiva Cholce Insurance
11R523 47 570.00 |88 Allantic Impracilcr] to follaw tha nomal roeaas
418574 47 579,00 | BP Atlanlic \mprectical 1o foliow the normal proc Process
117087 5 760.00 [drs Abel & Muler Impraciical 1o foliow the normal TDCESS
18131 105 824.00 |Mufler tarblanchs and Bayers Impraciical 1o foliow the narmel proc process
18271 15 B20.60 |ODS Consultants cc Impraciical io follow tha normal proe process
1118010 264907.91 [Biohal Forca Securty Services Excoplonel case whare f Impractical to ff & nomal proc
1147826 44 477.10 |AC Socuity Exmﬁ?nl Case whers I is Impractical to ff a hommai proc
117827 218 545.20 | Blobal Force Seauity Servicos E’““"“:"“ case where ILis Impracticat 1o ff a normal proc
1117928 71 335.45 | Globel Foroe Securty Servicss Exneph:rnnl Tase whore | 1s Impracticsl o ff 8 normel proc
1118235 62 474.80 | Global Force Securlly Services E"""”‘]:““‘ case where L8 Impracical to f & nommal proc
1118313 B 160,00 | Siabber and iheron Process Bedinners Imprectical 1o follow the nornel proc procgss
4118106 5 050.00 | Slabher and theron Process Bedienars Impratiical io follow the nosme! rocess
1183062 45 B16.06 |Balju-Worcester Impraciico! 1o follow tho normal rocess
11831 B 680,00 {Omega Process Servers impraciical to faliow the normal rOCESS
18317 B 400.00 [Omega Process Servers Imareciics 1o follow the normeal proc process
1118318 B 3080.00 | SM Consullants cc impraciical 1o foliow the normeal proc process
1118500 957 320.00 [Loxion inigation {Fty) Lid Exienslon of order 1114815
16568 180,00 tHumen LHe Capital Life Canching Impractical o foliow tha nanmal proc process
[23] 1249 §70.22
1117922 3 511.20 | Mediaz4 Publiikesies Adverl/ Publications
1117924 3 511.20 [Modin24 Publikesies Advert! Publicelions
1118318 4 320.08 | Injeperdent NewspApars Adverl Publications
111832 <2 053,60 [Medls 24 vert/ Fublications
1118497 11 384.76 | Sundey Times hverf Publications
1117988 15 527,74 [Aysnde Mbanfis Communicalons Adverl/ Publications
[B] 40 103,58
TOTAL 3313 998.80
150]
TIOME Fi E MONTH: MA
rder nr. Amount Badditionz] Rermarks-if ATy
111B88& 60 00000 |Hobe Bastarskoot Sale Provider in the region
1118880 13 BB4.32 |SABS Commercial Soc Lid Sola Provider
1119028 4 357,00 |Swe Boland Tours Scie auppkes
1116180 3 6.38.50 | Worcestar Minerals Snla sunpfer
1119181 3 838,00 |Boland Sports £¢ Sale suppher
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1118132 26 B05.33 {Anatech Instuments (Pty) Lid Sole supplier
1118148 2 850.00 |Boland Sporis co Solp ewnpilar
18931 Z7 714,62 Specialised Indusifal Distribuion Soie supplier
111818, 28 72800 [Fre Raiders (Ply) Lid Sols suppliar
111816 5 675.00 |Kaliron Sole supalier
118575 18 684.60 |Byles Systems Inlaryration Sole suppler
18690 4 171,04 [Windaed Syslems Sols supplier
18761 3 792.00 {Maxal Projecis SA (Pry) Lig Sola sunpker
118790 1126434 |CSX Customer Services Soie B! ar
18753 037.44 iFire Raiders {Ply) Lid Sole supplier
118785 2 217.30 | Vision Elpvalors Sale suppher
418803 Z028.20 | afie’s Ford Solg suppliar
1118242 10 413.28 | 5ABS Commercial Sog iR Sols aupplier
1119266 6 944.05 |Ortyil Meloms Boland {Pty) Lid Sole supplier
1115287 32.72 | Audansbery Toyola Sols suppiiar
1935 078.00 |Eoland Badgs end Engraving Sole supplier
1118373 12 843.17 | Pragma Products Lid B suphlisr
1118374 155 671,24 JPagma Products (Fty) Lid Soig supplier
1118375 8371134 |Prama Preducts [Py) Lid Sole suppar
7115388 8 758,40 |dayr Loboratories Sole supplier
[25] 528 437,61
1118276 4 132.50 ISSE Capa Strip and Quoter Erfiergency Repairs
115269 281600 Sirip and Quote/ Ememency Repairs
19287 2733.72 | Worcester Brake snd clutch ISm' and Cote/ Engany Repglrs
118805 18 547.80 |JEC Spares cc Strip end Quale/ Emargen rs
118804 4 252.43 {Boela Ao Repairs Sirip and Cuotel Eme; rs
8B02 15 101.07 |Worsestor Truck Centre 1D ant Quote/ Eme irs
110800 5664.04 |Orchard Supnlios Stiip end Quole/ Emargency Rapalrs
1118730 20 838.22 'Worcester Truck Centre ip ard Quedef Eme; Repairs
1118651 2029.20 |Vissers Ingensurswerke
1118764 12 UB4.GO | Strydom's Armaiure snd Windarm
1118548 22 982 .87 |Wortester Gaarbax Center and Quole/ Em [tepalrs
1118031 £ 280.00 Werbach Broars Strip and Quole/ Emergency Repais
11168089 16 899,38 |HSM Amanyi Purnp sred Sewernge Enginears oo Strip and Quote/ Emergency Repairs
1118023 10 434,95 [AAD Truck and Bus Worcestar Strip and Quatel Emergency Repais
118024 4 884.85 |Caders Auio Eleelic ip and Quolef Emergency Re
118048 34 017.80 [Fire Raiders (Ply} Lid Slrip and .'.}umefEmemg}r_:! Repairg
118088 14 634.40 § Hydrenco (Phy] fid Siripy end Quwoter Emarfency Repairs
1119187 5 361.50 | Non-Parea Garege Strip snd Quote! Eme, s
1BAOS 2 348,63 | Worzester Ao Clinic Strip and O mergency Renals
19177 32 534 91 | Non-Parell Garage Strip gnd O Eme: Rengirs
18070 4 012,80 { Brearvier Kemmunikasia Strip and Quole/ Ertiergency Repalrs
19083 10 434.99 [ AAD Truck Bnd Bus -¥igreesier Strip and Guote/ Emerpency Repalrs
19158 81 769.97 | HSM Amanzi Pump anc Sewerafe Enginesrs co Strip snd Quotal Emergency Rapaks
18097 2 150,88 [Worcaster Brake end duich Strip and Quots/ Emsrency Repairs
1119058 2047 44 |Worcester Brake and difich Sttip and Quots/ Emg{gﬂz Repals
1115000 22 184.80 |Hydrenco (Pty} tid Strip and Quote? Emerency Rapairs
1118100 4822.78 [Coders Aulg Electie and Qute/ Emergency Rapalrs
19349 2%598.20 |CS Traffic Engineering & Consuflan] Strip and Quole! Ememency Repairs
16705 4474.50 ICS T rafic Englnesting 8 Gonsultant Strip and Quote/ Ema Repalrs
18713 10 264.20 foutins Strip end Gluota/ Emorgency Repairs
18747 18 068,00 | Boland Gearbox Cantre Strip gnhd Quotal Emamengx Repals
16748 3 519.18 | Worcester Brake and chch Strip and Quols/ erpency Rennim
18748 3 8670.57 {8 Strip and Quolpr Emerency Repairs
1118983 7 818.44 [Emereld Infrastruciura Solulions Strip and Queta/ Emerpency Repalrs
1118071 292980 |Exirema Englneering Sirln and Quolel Emergency Repalrs
[35] 426 §73.68
18376 60 488.00 |BF Aflantic Impractical o fobiow the norme) proc process
19121 60 498.00 |BP Allardic Impractical to fofiow the rormal Proc proveas
8355 51 006.15 |BP Alamic Imprectieal fo folow the norme BIoC process
[T 127 807.00 [BF Atientic Impractical to {ollow the nommal [0tess
1118340 60 458.00 [BPF Allanilc impractical n follow the nermal proc prosass
1118843 54 376.00 |BP Atlantic impraciical o Iollow tha normal proc process
1118842 40 782.00 | BP Allerdic Impractical Io foliaw the norme! proc process
1113116 26 50G.00 { Bronwin Metar Rezding and Cleaning Impractical o follow the nommal proc process
1110106 2 982,50 | Capllal Securty Impractical to follow the normal proc process
18831 70 54635 [Fulrs Security Sorvices Impraciical to follow the normal poc process
116794 2 335,40 | CapHlal Secarl impractizai 1o foliow ths hormal proc process
118712 24 170.00 |Eltab Shorles Prokureurs impractical {o follow the nomma! ErDC process
1138711 57 000.00 | Pricewnterhotse Conpars Impraclical fo foliow the normal PToG prochss
111BBE0 22 844,86 {Conrndie Incorporaled Timprasticaln foliow the rormal pro¢ procans
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPAUTY

APPENDIX K
DEVIATIONS FOR THE MONTH: JULY 2013

I Amount Bervice Provider Reason
1118868 3718.85 {AC Saecunity impraciical io follow the normal rocess
232544 2 103,30 |Da Vries, De Wel & Kroukem Impraciical o folow the normal proc process
232530 2 95250 [Capitsl Security Impractical to follow the normal prot process
1118602 87 977.39 | Global Forca Security Services Jimpraciicat to filow the normal proc process
1118653 70 680.00 [ODS Consultants cc Impractica] to follow tha nonmal proc s
1118080 §400.00 {Omega Process Servers Exceplional tase where i is Impractical to  a normal proc
process
1118882 1060000 |Omega Procoss Servers Excaptional cass whare 12 Impractica! o ff 8 nomal proc
1118381 B 400.00 [Omegs Process Serve =Emepmtbnalmawhomillalmpracﬁcalinﬂumma! prog
1118882 5460.00 (Omega Process Servers E:‘Dmmﬁ“‘““m“’m““"‘m“‘“"“"‘“‘" mal pros
1148740 7700.00 |Omega Process Servers s::::stiuml case whore it is Impracticsl o ff & normel proc
1118141 8 470,00 | Siabhext and Theroa Process Servers Impraclical i folow the normEl proG process
1118382 Omage Process Servers Emept::xm] ‘case whare IL Is impractical to ff a normel proc
1119320 63 855.15 | BajjuWorcester 5meptzmal case where It ks Impractical to f{ & normal proc
145398 & 160.00 | Siabbert and Tharn Process Sarvers |[Excoptianal case where ft s Impraciical o f @ norm proc
1418410 539 301,19 | Giobal Force Security Services me“""m“:““‘ case whera t is Impractical lo . normai proc
1918411 48 749.10 VAC Security Erxno:p:sﬂsonal case where i Is Impracticsi o i a normal proc
£30] 1832 221 .80
I ——
1119176 A288.72 ’an}wlm Glass Insurance
11168782 41506,40 [Big Box Contsiners {Pty} Ud Services urgently required
118238 6 370,72 | MAN Englineering Serices Services urgently required
15185 2 80000 115 Bushwana Taxs Services urgestl uired
11190771 2920 80 jExirema Enginering Servicas urgently raquired
1119112 2 700,00 |J Mwtu System Hidng Services Servicas Lrgsntly requirad
118839 4 500,00 1J Nty Syslem Hidng Services Sefvices urge uirsd
118826 2 500.00 | Perrang Texds Services U Lired
1118111 7 400,00 |J Niutu Syslem Hiring Services Services urpjenly requirad
119110 600.00 |0J X-Zita Servicss ymemhru quized
418638 700.90 |DJ X-Zilo Services wrgentty requined
193858 2 500.00 | O X-Zilo Servicas urgernly require
18108 3 600,00 | TG Mayek Ted Setvices Sarvicas urgently Tequired
1118103 2 862,50 | Capits! Security ISsrvuu urzently required
19158 19 1620.54 {Keiiron Services urgenily requlred
159185 800,00 |15 Bushwany Taxis Services urgently required
1118789 4 ED0.D0 |Inyameko Trading Z30cc Services urgently tequired
111B787 2 400,00 |16 Mayskd Teud Services Sarvices urgandly required
7] 113 718.95
1116832 14 227,20 |Sunday Times Adverts! Pubtications
1118840 410719 {Madiad4 Publb Adverts! Publications
4118841 6 493.62 | Independent Newspapers Adveris/ Publications
1116034 00.02 |Media?4 Publikasies Adverts/ Publicalions
1115102 320.96 Medisiiﬁblikasleﬁ Adveris! Publicatiohs
1119174 231.55 |Madia?4 Publikesisy Adverts! Publicallons
1119182 4 320,08 {indspendent Newspaoers Adverts! Publicalions
1119183 3 286. 75 |Mediedd Publikasies Adverts/ Publicetions
18243 2 5B4.52 |Media2s iasies Adverts/ Publications
118353 4 520,59 |Madie?4 Publlkasles Advorts! Publicalions
1118354 5218.24 | independert Newspopers Adverts/ Publications
[ 59 417.92
1115184 11 600.00 [IR Accommodation Accommodation
1118030 17 172,00 | Kaianan Sonds Holel And Casino Accommuodation
1119263 3 120,00 [Cepelonian Hotel Accommodalion
1119416 B0Q.00 { Tha Lord Milker Hotel Accommodstion
4] 34 552.00
TOTAL 2 88 663.00
[123)

N I —
DEVIATL WMONTH: L]
]
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
APPENDIX K
BEVIATIONS FOR THE MONTH; JULY 2013
Qrder v Amount Service Providar Rezapn
Addlilone! RemarksH necassary
1119500 e provider
BRBHE . 7] Lid Scie provigsr
BEE 151 .00 Ufﬂmy of Stellenbosch Shle providet
1119813 28 671 .60 TGS Ganr Sarvices Sola idar
1118627 427191 ole provider
118972 4 160.00 [Botand 5, Saola provider
1200! 108 878,78 | Syniel (Piy) Ltd Soia provider
1120435 250238 |Agrico SolE provider
120143 3 60D.00 {Sure Boland Sola ider
120202 7.904.89 [Windsed Systama Sole provider
1120257 3 367.60 | Tain Wortesler 50ia Sefvice provider in Worcesiar
| 1120758 577878 |Firs Relders {Pty) (19 0% Sarvic providar
120250 5 061.49 {Firn Raidars Pty) Lid 5olo service providar
1120250 249837 |Orbit Motors Baland {piv} Lid a0le servics providar in Worcestsr
1120288 5 500 601,78 [ABB Sonth Africy sDke sunpliar
1120307 58 040.00 | The Valuster G sole supplier
1998454 3 B33.89 |Jaffes Ford sois sarvice In Worcaster
119641 11 400.00 1JBI'[ Palm Consulling Enginsers sole provider Natlonally
1119657 7 157.08 |AAD Trick and Bus - Worcesler =s0la servica providar In Worcester
1118661 2 054,95 IAudens| T sole service rin Worcester
1118671 B3 812.00 |Umoyn Software tole supplier
1119701 2 276.00 lindustriel Sefaty services $olo supplise
1120283 3 305.00 |Winlerbach Broars sule servica provider in De Doormns
1120310 47 402.34 |ESRi South Africa 3ole idar
14708775 s0l8 Bervice provider within (he Worcesler municipal area
T Wwitale Grondverskuiwing with thw needed combo
{24} 6485 213.54
1118660 2 780.02 [Aprico [Py} 130 Strip and Quote/ Emergency Repalrs
1118658 5 124.30 |Bolend Hysraulics Strip end Queals/ EIH_MN
111BBE5E 2473 .80 {Worcesler Enjinsentrum Strip and Quolef Emergency Raopairs
112020 2 400,00 [Hamy Uphuolslery Strip and Quide] Emerypen: irg
110513 5 748.80 [Cutlers Strip and Quole/ Emergency Repeirs
118514 AB1.40 {Cuiters Strio end Quotel Ema Repairs
1118515 625,68 |AAD Truck and Bus - Wore Sirip snd Guote/ Eme Rapairs
1118516 507.88 | Orbit Molors Boland Strip erd Quols’ Eme: Repals
1118531 B48.85 | TFM Transtech Stnp and Chunta/ Emsi_'ga_ng! Rapairs
233093 8 014.20 |Extrema Engj Strip and Quolel Emergency Repeirs
1119575 521,00 | Extrema inea Strig and Quote/ Emergency Rapalrs
18558 B 582,84 | Maxal Projects SA {Piy} bad Slrip snd Quate/ Emergen, Repairs
1118843 A S80.50 | Bolend Hneddruksﬂlib .S_trgg &nd QuDla!E:ni;rgeﬂgx Repairg
19854 4 444,00 | Boland Mowers SUp ahd Luolsf Emernen alrs
1114855 5275.08 | AAD Truck and Bus - Wore Strip and Queds/ Emergency Repairy
1119856 4145.90 | Cuttars Strip end Quote/ Eme airs
1118857 3566.49 | AAD Truck and Bus - Wore Sirip end Quole Emergenty Repairs
1115868 26522.00 | Bolend Gearbox Canire Sirip end Quotal Emu[gangx Rawlrs
19858 11 786.27 § Agrico (Pty} [id Strip nd Cuicler Emergency Rapala
188563 7 524.00 | Worcestar Braks and Chrich strip and Quole/ Em Repels
1119864 3 518,18 | Worcesler Broke and Cluich Strip and Quole/ Emsrgency Repairs
19EE5 6477.85 | JEC Spares Strip and Quols/ Emergency Repais
16866 2594.70 | Warcestor NEsan Strip and Quote/ Emerency Roppirs
118867 2553.87 | Frank Vos Molnrs and Quote/ Emeargency Rapsir
1118868 5 563,32 JEC Spares ip #tnd Quatel Emermen ks
1118872 11.96 | JEC Spares Sirp ond Quoler Emameng! Rﬁgaks
19928 54.85 | Fire Raklers [Ply) Lid Strip and Quotel Emergen irs
18062 656470 | Orbilt Mofors Baland Strip 8nd Quote/ Emerency Repairs
118663 3510.89 | JEC Spares Strip and Quole! Emamency Rel irs
1115364 4 824.10 | Cedurs Auylo Eleciric 1Slrig and Quo Ernemm Ra@lrs
18365 2445.07 | Worcesler Auto Ginke Strip and Quote/ Eme Repsis
184966 15 898.04 | Worcesier Nissan Strip and Quoler Emergency Repairs
20028 44 160.05 | Babeock Equipment Strip and Quot Emerpency Repairs
120118 4220.72 | CES Wortasiar Strip and Quoy Emergency Ropairs
1120618 g 130.00 | Aulo Repait Imporl (Ply) Ptg Strip ang Quotel Emargency Repgirs
20120 2764.72 | Jofle’s Ford Sirip and Quote/ Emergenty Repairs
20140 2 267.01 | Orehard Supplies Strip end Quole’ Ememency Ra dirg
20141 5 832,24 | Worossier Brake and Chilch Strip and Quots/ Emergency Repairs
18906 23 713,25 | WM Spihaus Hexvailel B Stip und Quote/ Ememaa Repairs
20273 4 BBB.95 | Specirum Communicalions Pry) L1 and 9mency Hepalrs
8860 10 260.00 { Boola's Auto Repalrs Sttin and Quot Emaggﬂ 'la@lrs
8861 5 484.80 } Worcester Brake end Cluich lstrip and {ucta/ Emumﬂcg Ropals
11168862 6 156,00 Worcesler Srake ond Cluich Strip and Uuolel Emergenty Repairs
[43) 283 658,58 I

|
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

APPENDIXK
DEVIATIONS FOR THE MONTH: JULY 2013
rdar nr. 01l Sgrvice Provider Reason
120293 016.00 | Bresrvier Kommunikesie Impractical {o follow the NOMME! proc PUCHSE
120287 E00.00 | Terence Harker Architecht Impraciical to follow the normsl proc process
116650 10 6B7.54 | Avis Van Rental Impractical to folow the narmal proc £
10884 5 240.00 | Muller Terblanche & Bayars Imprectical {o folow the pormal pros protess
18496 7 200.00 | Muller Tertilencha & Bayers impreciical io fofow the normel proc process
1118806 B 718.20 [Waerksmans Incorporaled impraciical to follow the nomal 5
9626 133 556,32 |BP Abantic impraciical Lo folow the nomal rocess
BEZT 50 458.00 |BE Atartic Imaraciical to follow the normal proc prochss
15817 57 809.20 |BIP Atianfic Impractical to folow the normal proc s
L 1120129 52 BeE 00 {BF Allsric impreciical ip Iofow $he WormBl proc procass
| 10X 55 863.20 |BP Allanlic Flmgmdinal 1o follow the normal proc process
1120931 —22781.54 |BP Atianilc Impractical o {olow 1ha fome! proc process
120142 123 914,58 Atlanlic mpraclical o fulow the pomel proc process
120285 50 179.60 |BP Aflantic imprectical to fallow the normal proe procass
1120286 543.95 1BP Aflanlic impraciical 1o iolow the hormat 3
1118808 38 754.00 |J4 Bayers and Venndle Impraciical io follow ths normel rocass
19936 10 920.00 | Omeya Process B PrOCEsSE SETVers Impractical i {ollow the nonmal TOCESS
120012 19 500.00 [ Traffic Management Technolpgy impractical o follow the normial rocess
20037 14 560.00 | SM Consutants Impraciica! to follow the normal pro: procsss
1120106 5 915,60 | V & § Verkosfi mpractical 1o follow tha norml proc procass
1118486 7 200,00 [Muller Terbilanche & Beyers im raciical 1o Tofiow the normal proc process
1518484 35 480.00 |Transnst s-nmamhhknpfacummﬂammal proc
1118840 88 704.88 |HSM Amarz! Pump & Sewerage Enginers E’“‘"P“‘“” case where i Is Impracticz! ta I 2 rorma) proc
1120156 48 B64.95 | Wilna Roux Altornays IExneplbna! cose where it 15 Impractical o f 8 normal proc
120158 10 360.00 |SW Consullants Impraciical lo follow the nonma proc process
120158 B 055.00 | Stabbart en Theron Proses Bedleners mpraciical 1o follow the normal rocess
120306 44 35034 |[AC Securly impracticel to follow the normal proc process
[27] 1 064 362.40
1120064 36 941.40 [Cephal Securky INsurgnce
15601 2 650,00 | Breervier Kommuntkas:a Insurance
18800 14 270.93 |Brasrivier Kommunikasle Insurance
20077 33 863.235 | Brearivier Kommunikasle tnsurance
120078 g B4B.BA | CSS Titsand Compuier Systems (Piy) L1d Insuranes
18633 21 665.00 {Tellyfon ingurantce
16838 73 685.00 | Tellyfonics InsUrance
18637 8 470,20 | Cemolech (Pty) Lid inaurancy
18638 21 227.84 {Rapid Instrumentatign cc [naurance
19732 14 001,85 |Boland Skryfbehoefies Tnsurancs
18733 49 §45.84 |Mas]lenburo nsSUrBhce
11108734 17 196.58 |Dissef Electric REUrETCH
16735 45,00 |Leadnrs Mavbhslsrrders rsurance
19736 825.00 {Quens!s Pharmacy tnsurance
115800 14 279,93 | Bree(lvier Kommunikasie, Inslrancy
[15] 244 905.83
1118468 £700.00 |Balrowplas Recyciing cc Servicas urfjently required
1118765 7 500,00 [Perrang M Services uienly required
1119887 21 768.30 |Fira Conirol Sysisms, Services urgenlly required
111880 2 B27,20 | De L Rosa Trefers & Engingars viees urgently requirsd
441589 3E 374.20 |HSM Amanzl Pump and Sewernpe Fngineers endices urgenly required
111938 4 375.00 | Curtaln & Linen Centro wrvicas urgently required
1119855 2 200.00 [A Kariem Transpor Services urgenily required
119934 % 625.00 | Tony's Truck Camra {Ply} Lid Servicns urgently required
20124 2 300.00 |A Kamiesm Trampor Services mﬂ_lyroqulmd
120217 5 150.00 | Demas restaurant v enlly required
120200 15 269.00 | Teiyonics Services ugaﬂt_}! required
118576 B 014,20 | Extreme Enginearing Services urgenty required
1118621 % 104,00 |Strand Tool and Toilel Hire Sarvices urgerdly required
118659 658 093,50 | Itron Meter Solutions Senvices urpently required
G801 7 650,00 | Broodenet (Pty) Lid Services urgenlly required
3119988 28 DBR.46 tLogo Clothing ervicas urpently required
1419088 21 176.64 |Logo Ciothing Sarvicas I.!_rgbﬂlly reculred
120012 5 fi25,01 {CW Towing Serviees Services urgently requined
120030 18 500,00 | The Kokkerboom Restourent Services umently required
3120242 5 150,00 |Damas restaurant Services urganily required
1120214 16 000.00 [ TH Traders Servicas urpenily required
211 858 510.51
41106815 8 117.03 |Indapendeni Newspapers Cape Advert
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gL — SorviesProvii Reason _ I
1119620 722.08 [Media24 Publkesi Advert
1119622 6582.23 IMadindd Publikasias Ativert
1116841 3 511,20 |Madin24 Publikastas Advarl
1116842 3 511.20 |Madia24 Publikasies Arvert
1118881 5 266.80 {Madin24 Pubiikasles Adverl
1118488 17 500.00 {Madiis24 Publikesies Addvert
120184 5775.61 | Madin2q Publikasles Adverl
[8] 51287.15 ]
118442 140.00 |Protes Hole! Mcusalbay & Garnme Azcemmadaiion
1119785 519,30 {Prolea Holel Typer Valigy Accammodation
1118815 250,00 | Church Street Lodga Accommpdatinn
[3] 7 508.39
9 006 947.84
TOTAL 34 088 007,67
[142]

Davintions for the Z013 2044 Hnancial Eﬁ[- ordor tancolled of vear end snd afap not yelpeid:

1110876 653.48 [Drchard Suppiiers Urgen! Repgirs/ Sirp & Quots
1111049 6 078,63 |Worcesier Nissan 500 agent In Worcesler
1118914 5671.18 AApri| Boukorirakiaur nsurance
1111345 52 440,00 { Relnbow Davelmams Services urgent; ired
1111468 3 353,00 | CW Mowers Lirgent Repales/ & Quole
111460 2 552,58 Technolopies Accapiance Servizes urgently required
12373 Orchard Suppliers Sola service provitier in thes De Dobr, [own
112658 3353.00 | Boland Mowers Urgert Repatre/ StAp and Guoio
113956 51094.81 [Globa! Force Seaunty Sarvites Impractical 19 Tolow § normal proc 10CO5S
1118473 5328 41 | AAD rutk & bus Sale local sarvice providar
1115106 3420.00 |Rode & Associaton Sttvicos urganily required
114636 15 860.60 [ODS Consuftanis !mpractical 1o ff & normal proc process
116678 jumoys Netwark Soliutions Sole supolier
1118260 2 236 68 |Woreester Gaarbox Centre Strip and Cuote! Emergency Repaits
1116435 9 578.00 {Cutters Slrip snd QwEmgang: Rapairs
230535 346727 |Geng Louw Treffic Sole Provitiar in the ragion
117102 14 015.14 {Babrock Equipment Strip and Quots/ Emergency Repsirs
7105 4 23618 [Wiriand Enfinherboger 7777 Irip and Quotel Emerpaney Repalrs
7E15 BB 310.79 tehynower Hesvy Curent Malsionance {Pty) Lt Sitrip gnd Uuale/ Eme Repairs
111781€ 88 846.08 | Hypowsr Haavy Clrran Malntenence (Piyl td Sirin and Quote’ Emamen, Repalrs
1117817 211 835.42 | Hypower Heavy Gument Mainienance [Pty) Ltd Stip and Quotel Emergency Rapais
11168249 180 120.00 {Rainhow Pianthita Services Urgenlly needed
17BH: 3 B76.00 [Wortestar Irfinsarirum Strip and Quots/ Ema Repalrs
1841 2 166,00 Drthﬁg% ip Bid Quots! Eny Rapsirs
13867 18 684.80 |Bytes Sysiems Inta ration Scla suppliar
16287 432.72 Www Toyola Solp suppliar
119827 4 271.01 1 Spasium Trabscription Services oo Sola provider
20266 5 660 603.79 [ ABE Soulh Africa 50k suppier_
118454 3 833.88 [Jafloz Forg sele servics provider in Worcester
1416641 11 400.00 jJan Paim Consulllng Engineers solb provider Nalionall
20330 A7 402,39 |ESRI South Africa 50la providar
1119854 4 444,00 {Boland Mowess Strip and Quote/ Emergency Repairs
18B06 8 718,25 | Werkemars Incorporated Impractical o foliow Ths nommal proc process
20012 18 500.C0 [Traffic Msnapement Technniogy impractical to fllow the normal proc process
20012 5 625.01 | CW Towing Services Servises urpenlly required
19834 5 825,00 | Tony's Truch Canire Piy) g jarvices urpantly required
1120217 5 150,00 [|Demas restalran) S8rvices urgendty required

6 793 737,28

7 304 270.38 | Actual davistions for ihp 2013 2014
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Finandal Statements fur the year ended 30 Jupe 2014 {2013 Restated) ‘ N
APPENDIX L: INVESTMENT
Date Hameal n Actount . Amount Explry Amaunt Recelpt
Interest | Period Date Racelpt G Interest Actual [nterest
tnvested Institution rumber Invested Date fleceipl Numhet e Difterence
19/Aarf13 HEDBANK | 4 3/7B81531576/166 S 91 10 b0 000 15/1af13 10004 006 2/Iulf33 AD00322999 152 136.99 132 13658 .00
13/Aaf13 INVESTECL | 5 bR MM13041033618 5.40% 133 10 000 900 29/Aug/13 10 008 000 2/Augf13 1300179225 181 §7L.60 181 572.60 [
15/Anti13 WVESTEC | B OB MN13041533619 5.45% 154 10 000 000 ofsep/13 30 b0D 000 25/3ep/13 5000324580 239 94531 279 94521 0.00)
13/5ep/13 AHSA B 2073715565 51% EH 10 000 000 14/0ct/13 10 109 500 14/00/13 4000327080 4424931 44 74932 .00
13/5ep/13 MEDBANK ] 10 3/7881531576/157 5.25% EY 20 000 000 15/0c1/13 10 000 000 15f0aH3 000159522 51 054,78 ©2 054.79 0.00]
13/seph13 ABSA 9 2073725581 5.8 61 10 000 000 13 M1 10 DOD 000 13/Nevi13 A004373017 2723835 H7 23836 .00
13/5ep/13 NEDBANY | 31 3/7881531576/168 5.25% 61 14 000 OO 13/Hov/13 10 009 033 13/Nov/12 ADG0328052 87 734.73 B7739.73 0.00
30/0ct/13 NEDBANX | 15 2/7R81531575/162 5.25% 33 10 000 000 2/Decf13 19 000 D00 2/pecf13 5000228680 A7 46575 47 AES.75 0.00]
13/5epf13 INVESTER | 13 OB MM13031343321 3.15% EH 14000 000 13/Dec/AS 30 (00 DOD 13/Dec/13 1100058175 128 397,25 128 39736 ©0.00]
10/0a/13 IRVESTEE | 36 0B MM13303346403 5.25% B4 10600 000 2fIsnfis 10 600 DOD 3/jan/14 6000164781 92 G54.79 92 0154.75,
49.00% 1 3/tanf1a Sflan/id 6000164781 248845 9454324 91 05 ™
30{024/13 NEDBANK ] 17 3/7851531576/170 545% 81 5 60D DOD 29/1an/14 S 000 00D 159/1anf14 3000320645 66 69173 65 0178
30/0c/13 ABSA i 2073847754 5.26% 92 10000 600 30/tanf14 10 000 000 3/Jan/14 00166194 13258062 132 580.82 [
an/caysl STANDARD {19 0F678E943-002 (2113 o2 5 00C 000 30/ lan/14 £ §OC 000 30/1an/14 FOD0166195 &5 $34.25 §% 534.25) ©.00
13/5ea/13 STANDARD | 32 (CAE7E5043-001 $.50% 153 16000 000 13/Feb/id 10060 600 13/Febi14 5000331256 230 547.95 2301 547.95 0.00]
21fNov/13 ABSA a0 2073502524 53K 51 5000 D00 20/Febf14 5 00G 000 I0/Feb/14 4000332584 6631781 66 317.81 000
Ti/Hevf13 HEDBANK ¢ 21 3/7881531576/571 5AD% k-] 5 000 000 20/Febf14 5 000 D00 20fFehf1d AD0E131515 67 31507 £7 315407 D.Dnl
S/Feb/14 ABSA 24 2074092358 5.69% 33 5 050 DOO 10/Mati1e 5 000 000 11}/war/14 AKH1233287 325 721,92 2572192 0.00}
5/Feb/3d wEpSaNR | 35 3/7B0153157E/173 £.75% 33 10 006 000 10/Mar/14 10 000 boD 10/Marfs4 ADO0AFIIEA 5193630 5158630 0.00)
13/5ep/43 INVESIEC | 14 03 MM13091343322 555% 182 10 003 000 14/Mat/14 10000 000 17/Marf14 3000322413 276 730.73 276733.73 0.00
21/Hovf13 SIANDARD | 27 0BH7BEIA3-D03 S50% 120 5000 00 2Mar/1a 500G 00 ST/NRTIIA 3000322785 90410.95 90 410.96 0.00
3.50% 1 2a/Mar/14 17fMarf14 3000322787 767.05 767.04 0.0%
550% 1 T4/Mar/1a AfApif14 5000331572 76118 763,16 0.00]
21/Novi 13 WEDBANK | 23 5/7881531576/172 5.70% 123 5900 000 28 Marfi4 5000 000 24/Mar/14 3000472589 96 04110 96 041.10 0.00
5/Feb/f14 STANDARD | 27 DEATRES43-004 SET5% 58 5 000 000 5/ApH14 5000 000 7{Apiiid SO03341T5 45 BEE.A4 45 BE§.44 .00
5615% Fi F/Apr/14 7ihprild SD00334375 1565.08 3155479 1427
15/Apt{14 15/Aprfid 4000334934 0.00 1427 -14.27
5]_‘?&:{14 ABSA i 078092372 S 7IH [} 5 gh0 000 M 5 DO{1 pOD Fiaprild 5000334176 A7 79025 A7 791,25 0.00
S/Fen/ld NVESTEC | 28 DB JFI8020552616 5808 &2 5 BOO eS 8/hprid 5 D00 007 9/Apriis 300032456 4g 360.27 &9 260.21 B
5.95% 1 8Aprf1d ofAprse 2000323486 740.30] 74010 0.00]
35/Marh12 INVESTEC | 37 DB MM14032455804 E60% El 10000 000 24/ap:i1a 10 000 00D 25/Aarf14 000170785 A7 673,23 A7 67123 n.00
24/ Mar/is ABSA 81 1074225785 57i% 52 10 00 b 25/Aprf14 10 000 003 25/Aprf14 SCO0ETTIS0 50 147.55 50 147,45 6,00
25/Mar/14 HEDBANK | 38 3/7851531576/177 5,03% 31 10000 000 15/Aati14 30 000008 25/Apt/14 BX0170781 49 515.07 4351507 Q.2
SfFeb/14 Neopakk | 29 31BRIE31576/174 S.95% 92 5000 000 BfMayf14 5 000 600 B/May/18 3011324640 74 $RE30 74 98530 0,60
5/Feb/14 pIVESTEC | 30 DB JP14070552637 5.00% 92 5 Q00 000 #/May/14 5 900 06D B/May/14 3000324639 7435616 74 356.16
24/Marf1d wevesTEC | 32 DB MM14037455845 5854 23 5 000 000 23/Miay/14 5 000000 25/Maif A 3000315532 4808239 48 082,19
24/Marfia NEORANK | 33 9/1803531526/176 5.90% £ 5 D00 OO 26/May/14 5 DOp 100 26/Mayf14 3000325644 5091781 S0 917,81 ungj
15/M1f14 STANDAHD BE7BEIAIAKG 5.70% 2 T7Nay/14 18/Msy/1d EO00173068 317329 3 321.29 [iTes
21/Mart14 STANOARD | 39 0887A5943-007 p %[, E1 10 KX 000 7ivayiia 10 000 DOD 26/May/14 5000173067 95 250,27 g5 26027, D.00;
9/May/18 ABSA L] 1074378810 5.75% 31 5 000 B0 gflunfla 5000000 8fjun/24 4000337522 74 41781 24 417.81 0.00
9/May/1d STARDARD | 43 0BEYH6343-003 5.575% 82 5000 000 10/lunfi4 5000 000 1oftunfsd 4000337665 24 §76.71 23 254,52 258219
10/lun/14 ADDO337692 0.00 258219 -156.1%
9/May/i4 HEDBANK | 42 3f7081531576/178 S.50% 52 5 D00 000 10/ lunf34 5 OO0 00 10fiunt14 4000337658 25 86308 25 862.01 .00
T4 /arl 14 ABSA 3 2074225666 5.80% 91 5 000 004 23/)unf14 5000000 23/lunf34 5000338508 7230137 7290137 0.00
24/Marf14 INVESTEC | 3§ OB MM1AL32455806 5004 92 5 goG 000 24/Junf14 5 000 000 14/lunf14 4000334015 75 61644 75 61644 .00,
4/Marf 14 STANDARD 3 35 DE4706343-008 5.75% Ex 5 G000 25/lynf14 5 B0 00O 25/lun/i4 ADOUIIBCAE 7375342 73 253.42 oo
9/May/14 ABSA 43 2074328739 5.80% 61 £ 000 DOD L] 4B A65.75 A3 455,75,
3/May/14 NEDRANK | 44 3TBBISALSTEIATS 5.95% 61 10 000 1500 a/ulf14 5943836 95 43836
9/tamy/14 STi A5 £oA7EES43-008 5.715% 62 5 600 020 10/)ulf24 49 14785 49 Q4145
2B {Way/1d HEDBANK | 30 3/78815335676/181 5.95% 1 5 000 D00 8/lulf18 A9 719.18 A9719.18
268/May/14 STANDARD | 8% GEE7BE343-011 5825% 61 % 000 000 287114 43 67466 4B 74,56
Sitray/14 STANDARD | 4B QRA7AEHA3-0I0 5.800% 50 % 0Q0 000 _T/hugfld 71 506,88 71 50685
oMaviid ABSA 47 2074328810 5.85% 91 5 500 DO BjAug/14 72 974,65 72 91466
9/May/14 THVESTEC 1 48 DB MMIAD50ISEF2B 590 51 10 Dot 00 8/hug/ia 147 095.89 147 09559
TR/May/14 ABIA 51 2674375731 5.88% 30 S 00D 000 26/AspfA4 7149315 72 49335
28/May/34 NEDBANK | 53 3/7883531576/132 5.00% £l 5 DOG X0 1Tihug/18 7479452 74 754,52
4/Mayl14 NEGBANK | 49 3/78B1533575/280 £.20% 123 5 100 000 p/5ep/14 104 465.75 104 465.75
26/May/14 NEDBANE | 54 3/7883551576/183 515K 134 5000 D00 25/5ep/14 104 4B5.75 104 455,75
20/May/14 STANDARD | 55 08B786943-031 E075% 124 5 000 0RO 29/5ep/14 103 191,78 103 19178
26/Mavi1d ABSA F13 2074375223 5.25% 152 5 000 009 17/0a/14 186 136.89) 130 13E.99)

amm



Appendix L

18{May/14

INVESTER

57

DB MM146520E0115

6.20% 154 | sooocon | 2sjocyis |

i
T

130794.53]

1301 794.53

Balants yrar-end

174







